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Complaint, filed 01/26/12

AA000001-000007

Answer of Wells Fargo Bank to Complaint, filed
04/06/12

AA000008-000016

Plaintiff’s Motion to Compel and For An Award of
the Fees and Costs Incurred in Bringing This
Motion, filed 08/31/12

AA000017-000106

Wells Fargo Bank’s Opposition to Plaintiff’s
Motion to Compel and Wells Fargo Bank’s
Countermotion for Protective Order, filed 09/26/12

AA000107-000203

Plaintiff’s Reply in Support of Motion to Compel
and Opposition to Wells Fargo Bank’s
Countermotion for Protective Order

AA000204-000220

Wells Fargo Bank’s Reply in Support of
Countermotion for Protective Order, filed 10/04/12

I

AA000221-000248

Recorder’s Transcript Re: Plaintiff’s Motion to
Compel and For an Award of Fees and Costs;
Defendant’s Opposition to Motion to Compel and
Countermotion for Protective Order, hearing held
on October 5, 2012, filed 10/23/12

I

AA000249-000267

Discovery Commissioner’s Report and
Recommendations, filed 11/13/12

I

AA000268-000273

Objection to Discovery Commissioner’s October
19, 2012 Report and Recommendations, filed
11/05/12

II

AA000274-000343

10

Wells Fargo Bank N.A.’s Opposition to Plaintiff’s
Objection to Discovery Commissioner’s October
19, 2012 Report and Recommendations, filed
11/08/12

II

AA000344-000346

11

Plaintiff’s Motion for Reconsideration, filed
11/09/12

II

AA000347-000422

12

Wells Fargo Bank N.A.”s Opposition to Plaintiff’s
Motion for Reconsideration, filed 12/04/12

I

AA000423-000425

13

Plaintiff’s Reply in Support of Her: (1) Motion for
Reconsideration; and (2) Objection to the
Discovery Commissioner’s Report and
Recommendations, filed 12/12/12

I

AA000426-000429

14

Transcript of Proceedings re: Plaintiff’s Motion For
Reconsider held on January 11, 2013, filed
03/27/13

II

AA000430-000453
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15 Wells Fargo Bank’s Opposition to Plaintiff’s O-IIT | AA000454-000602
Objection to Discovery Commissioner’s October
19, 2012 Report and Recommendation, filed
01/28/13

16 Plaintiff’s Reply in Support of Her Objection to ar | AA000603-000613
Discovery Commissioner’s October 19, 2012
Report and Recommendations, filed 01/31/13

17 Order Granting Plaintiff’s Motion for ar | AA000614-000615
Reconsideration, filed 02/07/13

18 Transcript of Proceedings re: Evidentiary Hearing 1r | AA000616-000710
held on February 8, 2013, filed 03/27/13

19 Order Affirming Discovery Commissioner’s IV [ AA0O00711-000712
October 19, 2012 Report and Recommendations
and Remand to Determine Privilege Log
Requirement, filed 03/07/13

20 Transcript of Proceedings re: Discovery IV 1 AA000713-000731
Conference held on March 12, 2013, filed 09/19/14

21 Letter dated March 26, 2013 from Stewart C. Fitts IV | AA000732-000738
to Discovery Commissioner Bonnie Bulla, with
attachment referenced therein.

22 Letter dated April 9, 2013 from Stewart C. Fitts to IV [ AA000739-000747
Discovery Commissioner Bonnie Bulla with
attachment referenced therein.

23 Transcript of Proceedings re: Discovery IV | AA000748-000755
Conference held on April 16, 2013, filed 09/19/14

24 Transcript of Proceedings re: Discove IV | AA000756-000763
Conference held on April 19, 2013, filed 09/19/14

25 Discovery Commissioner’s Report and IV | AA000764-000770
Recommendations, filed 05/21/13

26 Defendant’s Motion for Summary Judgment, filed IV | AA000771-000874
11/26/13

27 Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for IV-V | AA000875-001017
Summary Judgment, filed 12/16/13

28 Reply to Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for A% AA001018-001030
Summary Judgment, filed 01/07/14

29 Plaintiff’s Pre-Trial Memorandum, filed 12/13/13 vV AA001031-001040

30 Recorder’s Transcript re: Motions Hearing held on v AA001041-001070
January 10, 2014

31 Plaintiff Lisa Johnson’s Trial Brief, filed 02/03/14 vV | AA001071-001081
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32 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.’s EDCR 7.27 Civil Trial V | AA001082-001095
Memorandum, filed 02/04/14

33 Joint Pre-Trial Memorandum, filed 02/04/14 V AA001096-001105

34 Transcript of Proceedings, Bench Trial, Day 1, held | V-VI | AA001106-001252
on February 5, 2014, filed 10/28/14

35 Transcript of Proceedings, Bench Trial Day 2, held VI | AA001253-001458
on February 6, 2014, filed 10/28/14

36 Partial Transcript of Proceedings, Bench Trial Day VI | AA001459-001518
3, Closing Arguments held on February 7, 2014,
filed 02/18/15

37 Recorder’s Transcript of Proceedings, Bench Trial VII | AAG01519-001530
Day 3, Judge’s Verdict held on February 7, 2014,
filed 02/13/14
Pages Intentionally left blank to correct error VI | AA001531-001532

38 Joint Trial Exhibits VII | AA001533-001666

39 Notice of Entry of Order on The Order of Findings VII | AA001667-001677
of Fact and Conclusions of Law, filed 06/13/14

40 Notice of Appeal VII | AA001678-001679

Alphabetical Index
Doc Description Vol. | Bates Nos.

2 Answer of Wells Fargo Bank to Complaint, filed I AA000008-000016
04/06/12

1 Complaint, filed 01/26/12 [ AA000001-000007

26 Defendant’s Motion for Summary Judgment, filed IV | AA0OO771-000874
11/26/13

8 Discovery Commissioner’s Report and I AA000268-000273
Recommendations, filed 11/13/12

25 Discovery Commissioner’s Report and IV | AA000764-000770
Recommendations, filed 05/21/13

33 Joint Pre-Trial Memorandum, filed 02/04/14 V AA001096-001105

38 Joint Trial Exhibits VII | AA001533-001666

21 Letter dated March 26, 2013 from Stewart C. Fitts IV | AA00O732-000738

to Discovery Commissioner Bonnie Bulla, with
attachment referenced therein.
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22

Letter dated April 9, 2013 from Stewart C. Fitts to
Discovery Commissioner Bonnie Bulla with
attachment referenced therein.

v

AA000739-000747

39

Notice of Entry of Order on The Order of Findings
of Fact and Conclusions of Law, filed 06/13/14

VI

AA001667-001677

40

Notice of Appeal

VII

AA001678-001679

Objection to Discovery Commissioner’s October
19, 2012 Report and Recommendations, filed
11/05/12

I

AA000274-000343

19

Order Affirming Discovery Commissioner’s
October 19, 2012 Report and Recommendations
and Remand to Determine Privilege Log
Requirement, filed 03/07/13

v

AA000711-000712

17

Order Granting Plaintiff’s Motion for
Reconsideration, filed 02/07/13

I

AA000614-0000615

Partial Transcript of Proceedings, Bench Trial Day
3, Closing Arguments held on February 7, 2014,
filed 02/18/15

VII

AAQ001459-001518

Plaintiff’s Motion to Compel and For An Award of
the Fees and Costs Incurred in Bringing This
Motion, filed 08/31/12

AA000017-000106

Plaintiff’s Reply in Support of Motion to Compel
and Opposition to Wells Fargo Bank’s
Countermotion for Protective Order

AA000204-000220

11

Plaintiff’s Motion for Reconsideration, filed
11/09/12

I

AA000347-000422

13

Plaintiff’s Reply in Support of Her: (1) Motion for
Reconsideration; and (2) Objection to the
Discovery Commissioner’s Report and
Recommendations, filed 12/12/12

I

AA000426-000429

16

Plaintiff’s Reply in Support of Her Objection to
Discovery Commissioner’s October 19, 2012
Report and Recommendations, filed 01/31/13

i

AA000603-000613

27

Plaintiff’s Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for
Summary Judgment, filed 12/16/13

V-V

AAQ000875-001017

29

Plaintiff’s Pre-Trial Memorandum, filed 12/13/13

AAQ001031-001040

31

Plaintiff Lisa Johnson’s Trial Brief, filed 02/03/14

AA001071-001081
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Recorder’s Transcript Re: Plaintiff’s Motion to
Compel and For an Award of Fees and Costs;
Defendant’s Opposition to Motion to Compel and
Countermotion for Protective Order, hearing held
on October 5, 2012, filed 10/23/12

I

AA000249-000267

30

Recorder’s Transcript re: Motions Hearing held on
January 10, 2014

AA001041-001070

37

Recorder’s Transcript of Proceedings, Bench Trial
Day 3, Judge’s Verdict held on February 7, 2014,
filed 02/13/14

Vil

AA001519-001530

28

Reply to Opposition to Defendant’s Motion for
Summary Judgment, filed 01/07/14

AA001018-001030

14

Transcript of Proceedings re: Plaintiff’s Motion For
Reconsider held on January 11, 2013, filed
03/27/13

I

AA000430-000453

18

Transcript of Proceedings re: Evidentiary Hearing
held on February 8, 2013, filed 03/27/13

I

AA000616-000710

20

Transcript of Proceedings re: Discovery
Conference held on March 12, 2013, filed 09/19/14

v

AA000713-000731

23

Transcript of Proceedings re: Discovery
Conference held on April 16, 2013, filed 09/19/14

v

AA000748-000755

24

Transcript of Proceedings re: Discovery
Conference held on April 19, 2013, filed 09/19/14

v

AA000756-000763

34

Transcript of Proceedings, Bench Trial, Day 1, held
on February 5, 2014, filed 10/28/14

V-VI

AA001106-001252

35

Transcript of Proceedings, Bench Trial Day 2, held
on February 6, 2014, filed 10/28/14

VI

AA001253-001458

Wells Fargo Bank’s Opposition to Plaintiff’s
Motion to Compel and Wells Fargo Bank’s
Countermotion for Protective Order, filed 09/26/12

AA000107-000203

Wells Fargo Bank’s Reply in Support of
Countermotion for Protective Order, filed 10/04/12

I

AA000221-000248

10

Wells Fargo Bank N.A.’s Opposition to Plaintiff’s
Objection to Discovery Commissioner’s October
19, 2012 Report and Recommendations, filed
11/08/12

il

AA000344-000346

12

Wells Fargo Bank N.A.’s Opposition to Plaintiff’s
Motion for Reconsideration, filed 12/04/12

I

AA000423-000425
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Doc | Description Vol. | Bates Nos.
15 Wells Fargo Bank’s Opposition to Plaintiff’s O-11I | AA000454-000602
Objection to Discovery Commissioner’s October
19, 2012 Report and Recommendation, filed
01/28/13
32 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.’s EDCR 7.27 Civil Trial v AA001082-001095

Memorandum, filed 02/04/14
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that I am an employee of HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, LLC and that on this
date APPELLANT’S APPENDIX was filed electronically with the Clerk of the Nevada
Supreme Court, and therefore electronic service was made in accordance with the master

service list as follows:

Kent F. Larsen (3463)

Paul Haire, Esq. (5656)
SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM
Hills Center Business Park
1935 Village Center Circle
Las Vegas, NV 89134
kfl@slwlaw.com
pmh@slwlaw.com

Facsimile 702-252-5006

Attorneys for Defendants

DATED this <3¢ mday May, 2014,

An employee""“f’%lutchlson & STéff\n LLC
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CLERK OF THE COURT

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

LISA JOHNSON,
CASE NO. A-12-655393-C

Plainiff, DEPT. XXVI

VS,

WELLS FARGO BANK NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION,
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Defendant.

BEFORE THE HONORABLE GLORIA STURMAN, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE
FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2014

PARTIAL TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
BENCH TRIAL - DAY 3

CLOSING ARGUMENTS
APPEARANCES:
For the Plaintiff: JOSEPH 8. KISTLER, ESQ.
TIMOTHY R. KOVAL, ESQ.
For the Defendant: PAUL M. HAIRE, ESQ.

RECORDED BY: KERRY ESPARZA, COURT RECORDER
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Friday, February 7, 2014 at 1:34 p.m.

THE COURT: Record should reflect the presence of counsel with their

respective clients. And I think we're just here for closing arguments.
Was there anything further, Mr. Kistler, that you wanted to --

MR. KISTLER: Your Honor, we discussed the rebuttal document yesterday
afternoon.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. KISTLER: And lo and behold, my memory did not fail me. Your Honor,
we marked the document as Plaintiff's Exhibit 44 for identification. And specificaily,
I'm asking for the Court to admit Plaintiff's Exhibit 44. The third page --

MR. HAIRE: Your Honor, before -- | apologize for the interruption, but what
Mr. Kistier is about to do is to tell you what in that document he would like to have
admitted and it's a particular statement -- this is a 16.1 disclosure document, it's not
evidence, shouldn't come in, and he shouldn't have the opportunity to tell you
what's in it, even in the event that you admit it before you admit it.

THE COURT: Okay. All right, well let him tell me why he thinks it's
admissible.

MR. KISTLER: Your Honor, this a -- this is a document signed by the Bank's
counsel. We would offer a portion of this document as a statement by a party or an
agent authorized to speak for and on behalf of a party as Mr. Larson and Mr. Fitts in
this document so state on the first page that they are the attorneys for defendant,
Wells Fargo Bank.

Specifically, Your Honor, I'm seeking the admission under page 3and |
believe Your Honor may have a copy of the document in front of you, if you do.

2.
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THE COURT: Yes.

MR. KISTLER: Page 3 under Roman Numeral |ll, Documents, we have
subparagraph A: Wells Fargo identifies and discloses the following documents:
Consumer account agreement re account ending in 4164, Michael Kaplan, owner,
Lisa Johnson, authorized signor. We're offering that statement as a judicial
admission by an agent of an opposing party in direct rebuttal to the testimony given
yesterday regarding the characterization of the ownership of this account given by
the Bank's witness.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. HAIRE: Your Honor, this is highly improper. This is --

THE COURT: | agree. Okay. I'm not going to -- | don't believe it's proper
rebuttal.

MR. KISTLER: Okay. Well | did mark it as a proposed exhibit so it will be
attached to the transcript --

THE COURT: Right, yeah, it'll be as a proposed exhibit which the Court
refuses to consider as rebuttal. Okay.

MR. KISTLER: | have nothing further --

THE COURT: Anything further?

MR. KISTLER: -- on rebuttal, Your Honor.

THE COURT: No further witnesses then. Okay.

MR. HAIRE: Your Honor --

THE COURT: Anything --

MR. HAIRE: Yeah, if the rebuttal case is closed, it has become my practice
-- it's probably unnecessary, but | typically renew the 50(a) motion at the close of
the rebuttal case.

3-
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THE COURT: Okay.

MR. HAIRE: So | would simply renew my 50(a) motion that judgment as a
matter of law be entered in the case.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. So part of my interest yesterday in hearing
the rest of the case was that we -- primarily the biggest part of the defense was the
deposition testimony of Mr. Dounel which at the time the Court had not read and
had not been read into record. | have read it, as you can see from the little tabs, so
that was part of why | wanted to consider whether I could for myself come to some
sort of a conclusion as to what | believe the facts to be based on reviewing that
testimony and taking it in light of other testimony that was here in court.

So the -- | guess the significant factor for me was is it possible to
determine what was said and the -- and exactly how it was said, because one of
Mr. Haire's arguments was the argument that some implication | -- | guess some
phraseology as there must be outstanding warrants, there must be a criminal
history, something along those lines was the language and, you know, the problem
that | have here is that Mr. Dounel doesn’t come right out and say here is what |
said, but the interesting thing about what he testifies to is context that -- that his
recollection of this was in the context of Mr. Kaplan who we all heard was emotional
and -- well it's not Mr. Dounel's word -- sort of importuning; give me an explanation,
[ need an explanation, explain this to me, could it be this, could it be that. That's
kind of how | took Mr. Dounel's testimony.

Whether Mr. Dounel actually stated a fact or was simply agreeing with
Mr. Kaplan is the problem | have here. And | think that under those circumstances,
| have to give the plaintiff the benefit of the doubt because they're actually here, I'm
able to observe them and their testimony, and something was said that day that

4-
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clearly caused some upset that Mr. Kaplan interpreted in a certain way and | don't
have Mr. Dounel able to say | did not say that, that is not what | said, [ said this
other thing. He didn't -- he doesn't come out and say that. And he equivocates, he
doesn't recall, it's not his usual character, it wouldn't be his usual practice, it's not
his -- how he does things. So for me, | can't come to a conclusion that Mr. Dounel
specifically denies having said something.

He does -- it does assist somewhat to put in context that maybe what
is said was in the context of agreeing with Mr. Kaplan in that Mr. Kaplan was saying
could it be this, could it be that, and Mr. Dounel saying well you're the attormey, you
have the ability to investigate this, you go do this, you should do this.

So | can sort of see how in that context Mr. Kaplan asking his
questions, not giving up, not stopping with his inquiries, that Mr. Dounel in the
course of trying to respond and trying to provide customer service to this individual
could have, for lack of a better term, said something that was not -- he may not
have intended to say, may not -- in the context of agreeing to something proposed
by Mr. Kaplan.

Is that defamation? Well ifit's stated as a fact, it would be. Ifit's
stated as | don't know, you're going to have to do your own investigation, maybe it
wouldn't be. And that's the problem that | have here is the -- that when we have a
witness in here being very definite and very specific this is what was said to me and
Mr. Dounel's testimony not being quite as specific and not really having a lot of
recollection but putting it in the context that | can sort of understand what happened
that Mr. Kaplan struck me as a person who once he got his teeth into something
wouldn't let go.

So | think in that context, Mr. Dounel could have been placedin a

-5
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position where he agreed or said something that was in essence as Mr. Kaplan has
described it to us, yes, there must be criminal activity; yes, you should hire an
investigator. | can understand how that could have been said. And the question is,
is that defamation. So that's where | think we have to go next so |, again, would
respectfully deny the motion because | think we have to discuss the whole context
of the case and, you know, do we get to a finding that there was a unprivileged
statement of fact made that was defamatory and -- | mean because that's the one
thing, there is no evidence here that there is in fact any criminal record, any
evidence of any criminal record on the part of Ms. Johnson. That's one part.

The other part of the motion was the declaratory relief. And that for me
ts a bigger problem and | -- | don't see what this Court can do for Ms. Johnson in
the way of declaratory relief.

MR. HAIRE: Well, Your Honor, [ --

THE COURT: The Court cannot force a bank to do business with somebody
they choose not to do business with. | cannot force parties to contract with
individuals they wish to not be associated with. Can't do it.

The unfortunate thing about these regulations, these statutes is that
they place an organization in a position where they have to take certain action and
they can't explain it. It's like if you go to the airport, they don't et you on the
airplane, they can't tell you why they aren't letting you on the airplane. That's the
law. They have to live with if, they have to abide by it. So same thing with the
Bank. We aren't going to do business with you, we can't tell you why we're not
doing business with you. So I'm not sure what declaratory relief this Court could
offer.

[ just -- | don't know, Mr. Kistler, what there possibly is that would

5-
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satisfy Ms. Johnson that is actually within the realm of something the Court can do.

MR. KISTLER: Your Honor, so | take it that Your Honor denied the motion
vis-a-vis the defamation claim?

THE COURT: Correct.

MR. KISTLER: Okay, and considering the --

THE COURT: But I'm having a more difficult time with the declaratory relief.
| just -- | don't see, Mr. Kistler, that there's relief available there.

MR. KISTLER: Conceming the declaratory relief action, Your Honor, first of
all, we didn't ask the Court and we didn't think it was appropriate to ask the Court to
mandatorily enjoin the Bank and reopen the accounts. That's not what we asked
for in any cause of action that we alleged in our compiaint. So we're not asking the
Court to compel Wells Fargo Bank to reopen the accounts. We understand that the
Court may very well -- even though the Court's powers are broad, the Court, given
the state of the law, may not have -- that may not be the most justiciable result
here, even if it's available and it may not be available.

However, Your Honor, we ask for the Court to declare certain things
about the closing of the account and what we do know and what our rules provide
is that I'm entitled -- my client is entitled to any relief that is proved at trial and an
amendment should be granted to conform to the evidence presented at trial. And
what we know here, beyond any doubt that we made a criminal burden of proof
beyond a reasonable doubt, is that there was no criminal conduct involving Ms.
Johnson. There was no evidence of that that was presented at trial.

And in fact, depending upon -- as you'll hear later in my closing
argument, depending upon what part of Mr. Dounel's internally inconsistent
deposition transcript Your Honor decides to believe, Mr. Dounel states that he was

-7-
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not aware of any evidence -- any criminal misconduct on behalf of Ms. Johnson at
the date that | took his deposition which was in April -

THE COURT: October.

MR. KISTLER: -- excuse me, August of 2014 --

THE COURT: October.

MR. KISTLER: -- and | asked the additional question and that same
statement is true as of October the 6th, 2011.

So we know that according to Mr. Dounel, if you choose to believe him
on this point and we would urge that you not believe him on some other points. If
you choose to believe him on this point, we know that as of the date the statement
was made, he was not aware of any evidence of criminal conduct on behalf of Ms.
Johnson. We are simply asking the Court to declare that to be the case, and that
is, that there was no evidence presented at this trial -- to declare that there was no
evidence presented at this trial to support the conclusion that Ms. Johnson's
accounts and the joint account were closed as a resuit of her criminal conduct.

THE COURT: Oh but that's taking a leap I'm not sure | can make, so | -- you
have to look at -- looking at the -- and it's kind of in the same context of what's in
your request for declaratory relief in the complaint. We have an actual controversy
to -- that -- Wells Fargo to its obligation to Johnson to disclose the reasons for
closing her account in the accompanying statement and/or innuendo that she is or
was involved in criminal activity. And, you know, 'l hear what Mr. Haire has to say
on this, but I'm -- | don't think there is an -- that obligation exists. | don't think as a
matter of law that the Bank is obligated to disclose reasons for closing the account.
| just don't. I've seen nothing that tells me that there is that burden on a financial
institution to make that kind of a disclosure to a banking customer. If there is

-8-
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something I'm missing, let me know.

Number -- next paragraph 45. Johnson's entitled to know why her
accounts with Wells Fargo were closed, as well as the basis for its defamatory
statements against her. You know, that's two things. The first thing is, is she
entitled to know why her accounts were closed. Again, | don't believe she is. The
second | think is a totally different issue, and that is, is she entitied to know the
basts for defamatory statements. If you assume there's a defamatory statement, is
she entitled to know what it's based on.

Well, if they were still going forward on truth, then yeah, guess so,
because that would be part of having fo defend it on the basis of truth. If we're not
going forward on that it's true, then is it sufficient that Mr. Dounel testifies | know of
no evidence today or a year ago that would support the fact that Ms. Johnson either
does or has had in the past criminal warrants, whatever -- however it was Mr.
Kaplan termed it. And so | don't know that we can -- you know, again | just - I'm
not sure that we can go there.

And then the next one is finally that Johnson's entitled to a declaration
by this Court that Wells Farge must provide Johnson a detailed explanation as to
why the Bank decided to close her accounts. Can't go there.

MR. KISTLER: | understand the Court's position on that.

THE COURT: Next, why she -- why it was alleged she was involved in
criminal activities. Again, if we assume that that's -- that that is in fact the
statement that was made, Mr. Dounel says | know of no basis forit. | don't know
what more the Bank is or has to do, because | don't think you can make that next
leap that the Court makes a declaration that there's nothing in the Bank's records
because we don't know what is in the records and, you know, we can't know.
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MR. KISTLER: Well Your Honor knows what's in the court's records.

THE COURT: Right. There's nothing in the court's records --

MR. KISTLER: And we're asking -- we're asking the Court for a declaration
that the court's records do not disclose any criminal acfivity that resulted in the
closure of this account.

THE COURT: Okay, that's a little different from --

MR. KISTLER: That's what I'm asking.

THE COURT: -- what you said the first fime.

MR. KISTLER: All the Court can do is say what the Court is aware of, and
the Court is imminently aware of the fact that there was no criminal conduct that
was proffered by any party, certainly by the defendant and certainly not by us, of
any criminal misconduct on behalf of Ms. Johnson that resulted -- no evidence
whatsoever was submitted for the Court's consideration that resulted in the closure
of the account. That's the declaration we seek.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. KISTLER: This is not even a preponderance -- this is not even a
preponderance, Your Honor. Your Honor is merely stating the 100 percent
certainty that we all know and that Mr. Haire cannot dispute, and that is, that there
was not one chinchilla, as my daughter would say, or one scintilla of evidence that
was presented before Your Honor that would support a claim in this court that the
account was closed as a result of Ms. Johnson's criminal conduct. That's what
we're asking for.

THE COURT: Okay. So -- and Mr. Kistler, | think that that last part gets into
what I'm saying is why | can't grant the declaration as it was originally drafted
because -- you know, we've got two different things here. Why was it alleged that
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she was involved. That's one thing. But why were the bank -- the accounts closed
and that's just the thing that where I've said | don't know that there's any legal basis
on which this Court can say I've made a determination that the accounts weren't
closed because of her criminal activity. | don't know that.

MR. KISTLER: You can certainly state however, Your Honor, that no
evidence was presented in your courtroom supporting a claim that criminal conduct
resulted in closure of the account.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. KISTLER: No evidence was --

THE COURT: See | think that the -~ yeah, | just think that if you're -- it's -- |
can -- | could certainly say that no evidence was presented that Lisa Johnson has
any record of criminal conduct. | would agree with you -

MR. KISTLER: Then we'd ask for that declaration from the Court.

THE COURT: | would agree with you on that. It's that next step that --

MR. KISTLER: Then we'd ask --

THE COURT: --resulted in closure of her accounts.

MR. KISTLER: Then we'd ask for that --

THE COURT: We don't know.

MR. KISTLER: Then we'd ask for that declaration from the Court.

THE COURT: Okay.

So let's discuss that, Mr. Haire. Do you understand what my problem
is with it -

MR. HAIRE: Well --

THE COURT: --isthat|just -- | -- as it was originally drafted in the original
complaint, the request was always in the context of two things, closing -- what was
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the cause of the closure and/or -- and what was the cause of this allegation
innuendo statement that she was involved in criminal activity. They're two
completely different things in my view, and | just -- | know of no basis that this Court
could make a legal determination about closure. | think I've already said | can't.
And we have no evidence here of any criminal activity -- that she has any criminal
record. | don't have any evidence that she's got a criminal record. Okay.

MR. HAIRE: | read the Court's comments fo suggest that it is inclined to
deny all declaratory relief that has been requested pursuant to the complaint and
pursuant to the most recent request. Is that an accurate statement?

THE COURT: Well --

MR. HAIRE: Because ifitis --

THE COURT: But Mr. --

MR. HAIRE: --1 wili agree with the Court wholeheartedly.

THE COURT: Mr. Kistler has restated his request and it appears now that
his request is less broad than it was when he initially made it, because | think any
request that would link the evidence in -- at trial to closure of the account | can't do
because | specifically said we weren't going to try that. This Court can't -- the Bank
cannot be compelled to disclose that information. So we don't know why -- what's
in the Bank's records. We don't know what led to the closure. We can't inquire into
that. Our hands are fied there. I'm not saying | think it's right or wrong, it just —- it is
what it is and as a legal basis can't do that.

But as | understood what Mr. Kistler said is well then we'll back off from
a request that says there's no evidence of criminal activity leading to closure of her
account. We'll back off from that and simply request a finding that there has been
no evidence that Ms. -- no evidence presented in court that Ms. Johnson has any
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history of criminal activity.

MR. HAIRE: Well that --

THE COURT: If | understood that --

MR. HAIRE: Well, if that's what he's requesting, then there's a few problems.
Essentially what he's -- what Mr. Kistler is asking this Court to do is to declare that
his client is not a criminal and -- based upon the evidence that's presented in the
case, and he's doing that by saying -- telling -- saying well they've abandoned truth
as a defense, therefore why not just declare her to not be a criminal. That's totally
different things.

We may abandon a defense because we're not able to present
sufficient or -- you know, there's all kinds of reasons why we would abandon an
affirmative defense in a case, but to use that withdraw or abandonment of a
defense to support a request for declaratory relief that until five minutes ago had
never been presented as an option in this -~ their original complaint states that
contrary to Dounel statements, the plaintiff has no criminal background. Why was
that not presented as an alternative request for relief at the time? We would have
had this discussion a long time ago, but | think it's a little late and there's nothing
been presented in this case that would compel the Court to hear yet another issue
about what it can declare or what it can't declare.

The pleadings are closed in this case, Your Honor, and to preface or
premise a finding that the plaintiff is not a criminal based upon the abandonment of
an affirmative defense | think is improper.

THE COURT: Thank you. Okay. All right. You know, that's --

MR. KISTLER: Your Honor, it's not just the abandonment of the affirmative
defense. It was no evidence was presented; zero evidence was presented. Even
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the Bank's own witness -- the Bank's own employee stated that there was no
evidence that he was aware of.

Your Honor, we're not saying to say we're -- we're not asking the Court
to declare that there was no criminal conduct presented before the Court because
of abandonment of the defense. We think they have other problems concerning
abandonment of the defense at this late, late, late, late, late date. Above and
beyond that, what we know is there was no evidence whatsoever of any criminal
activity.

The defamatory statements were she's been in jail or she has arrest
warrants. [f that had been true, Your Honor, then we would have seen that
information from the Bank in court without any reference to any internal bank
records. What we have is we have Ms. Johnson, as a law abiding citizen, whose
reputation has been disrespected and besmirched by the Bank through its agent
acting in the scope and course of his employment and presenting nothing, nothing
to show that this woman is anything other than a law abiding citizen.

THE COURT: Okay. Well | just am not -- because there we're getting into
this whole point of what's the Court's jurisdiction under Chapter 30 to enter
declaratory relief. To say the Court should declare that Ms. Johnson has no
criminal record, | don't see that that falls within declaratory relief. That's not a
controversy that | can tell between the Bank and Ms. Johnson that this Court has
jurisdiction fo enter any findings on and it is in part because we are barred by
federal law from inquiring into certain things. As result, they've dropped the
defense. |just-- | don't see that there's - that this was really something that was in
controversy in this case. It's entirely separate from the whole issue of defamation.

So | just -- | don't see that there's anything that the Court can declare
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as a matter of fact and law having listened to this other than the other cause of
action which is -- what we have to talk about next which is was there in fact a
defamation, so | just -- | think that | have to grant the motion with respect to
declaratory relief. 1 do not think that there is anything under Chapter 30 that the
Court can enter a declaration as to a dispute between these parties other than
there's this defamation case that's going on over here separate - it's a tort case.

So that's -- | just don't see that there's anything with respect to the
reiationship between the parties that | can enter a declaration about. So I'm going
to grant the motion as to declaratory relief, deny the motion as to the other claims
for relief, and that's what we need to talk about now, which is defamation in false
light. Okay. So --

MR. HAIRE: I'm sorry --

MR. KISTLER: Your Honor, false light has been --

MR. HAIRE: Dismissed.

MR. KISTLER: --is out of the case as well.

THE COURT: It's been previously dismissed, so yeah, we'll just do the
defamation, just looking at your complaint. Okay. All right, so defamation.

MR. KISTLER: Ready to go?

THE COURT: VYes.

CLOSING ARGUMENT BY THE PLAINTIFF

BY MR. KISTLER:

Excelient. Your Honor, on October the 6th, 2011, Arash Dounel, acting
within the scope and course of his Wells Fargo employment, committed the civil
wrong of slander per se by telling I\/Iiéhael Kaplan that Lisa Johnson had been jailed
or was subject to outstanding arrest warrants. Dounel's statements were not
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privileged. Wells Fargo management, through his actions and words, ratified the
defamatory statements, and at the end of my argument, Your Honor, we'll be
asking for return of a verdict in the plaintiff's favor to include special, general and
punitive damages against the defendant, Wells Fargo Bank.

The first issue, Your Honor, that i'd like to discuss is were the
statements made. Were the statements made -- particularly were the statements
made as alleged by Ms. Johnson and by my law firm.

Now, what | would suggest, Your Honor, and what | would argue to the
Court is Your Honor heard Mr. Kaplan's testimony. You were able to observe his
demeanor while he was on the stand. His testimony was totally internally
consistent insofar as the material facts that should determine the Court's ruling on
the was-the-statement-made issue. And that is, that he went to the Malibu branch
on October the 6th, 2011. He was solicited for additional business by the bank
teller. He was introduced to Mr. Dounel and Mr. Dounel made affirmative
statements of fact to him that Ms. Johnson had been or must have been in jail, had
outstanding warrants, and that was the reason that the account had been closed;
the joint account.

Following his meeting with Mr. Dounel, Mr. Kaplan saw Lisa Johnson
and immediately, immediately that say day, according to both witnesses, confronted
her about Dounel's claims.

Thereafter, Your Honor, the statements have -- were reported to the
Bank, had remained consistent throughout. They were stated by Mr. Kaplan to be
absolutely pure assertions of fact rather than any type of guessing or opinion. We
established through the testimony of Ms. Johnson that Mr. Dounel had never met,
never talked to, never spoken with, never socialized with, did not run in the same
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circle of -- is friends with and had no basis whatsoever for having a personal
opinion concerning Ms. Johnson having gone to jail or Ms. Johnson having
outstanding warrants.

Now after the mighty buildup of seeing through Mr. Haire's opening
statement of well we dispute these statements were made, we now know that the
statements were made, and we know that for a couple of different reasons. We
know that because of the testimony that Your Honor received and also the
deposition testimony that Your Honor has now reviewed.

And as Your Honor stated, unfortunately, on the day before trial started
-- as | had the Court take judicial notice of out of the joint pretrial memo, on the day
before trial started, the penultimate witness on behalf of Bank of America or excuse
me, Wells Fargo that was going to come in and set the record straight -- the day
before the trial started, the Bank says oh, you know, he doesn't work for us
anymore, he lives in California, we can't compel his attendance and we're not going
to assist you, Mr. Kistler, in compelling his attendance either.

If Your Honor will review all of the pretrial pleadings that were filed in
the case, it was clear that Dounel was going to be called, he was going to be called,
he was going to put us in a swearing contest in this case, and the day before trial
we were notified by the Bank that their employee, their guy that would set the
record straight was not going to be called.

We would suggest the reason he wasn't called, Your Honor, is
because his testimony would have been even worse than his deposition, and his
deposition was pretty darn bad.

I'd like to talk about Mr. Dounel's deposition just briefly, Your Honor,
from a macro sense and then from a micro sense. From a macro sense, the
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reason we put his direct examination in as a statement made by a party opponent
in our case in chief was that Your Honor would be exposed to the testimony
chronologically correctly. That is, that Your Honor would read my cross-
examination and then Your Honor -- presumably as part of the defendant's case in
chief, they would request and they did request that Your Honor review his direct
examination that was performed by Mr. Fitts.

Your Honor should notice and we would ask for the Court to pay
attention to the dynamics of the deposition process itself. Thatis, | did my cross-
examination. We took a break. Mr. Fitts then inquired of Mr. Dounel and Mr. Fitis's
questions -- virtually each and every one of them were leading questions that |
objected to and I've not waived those objections.

Now, | understand, and a Judge will in trial, uniess the question is way
out of bounds, then perhaps letting counsel lead his own witness even on matters
that are central to the case is something that the Court may very well overrule and
consider in weighing the testimony presented. But from a macro sense, Your
Honor, | objected properly to leading question after leading question after leading
question by Mr. Fitts. It was -- as Your Honor could easily see, it was the attorney
testifying, not his client, the penultimate witness in this case from the Bank's
standpoint. And we would ask for the Court, from a macro standpoint, to take that
into consideration when you weigh what Mr. Dounel said.

That being said, Your Honor, what we know from Mr. Dounel in
contrast to the crisp, precise, unequivocal, in-court testimony of Mr. Kaplan -- what
we know from Mr. Dounel is that he met Mr. Kaplan -- this is found on page 29 -
while he was working -- | was working, he was a customer at the bank and our lives
were aligned. Thaf's page 29, lines 1 through 3.
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Were you introduced to him? Continuing on page 29. Not sure. Did
you introduce yourself? Not sure. [ did not understand -- | did not have an
understanding of what the purpose of the meeting with Mr. Kaplan was. That was
continued on page 29.

He does admit that there was a conversation, but he time after time
after time says | don't recall, | don't recall what was said, | don't recall where in the
branch it occurred, | don't recall going into a private area. That's on pages 31 and
36.

| don't recall being at my desk with Mr. Kaplan. What do you -- what
do -- what did you -- what do you recall? Well | remember -- on page 38, |
remember Mr. Kaplan, it started out pleasantly and there was a conversation about
a closed account. | don't recall my response. That's Mr. Dounel's testimony, page
38, lines 7 through 8.

| don't recall what | said to Mr. Kaplan. Page 38, page 39.

| don't have a specific recollection that Mr. Kaplan had a question
about a closed account. That's page 40.

But Mr. Kaplan's account -- Mr. Kaplan's account -- Mr. Kaplan's
account was closed. That's on page 41, lines 1 through 7.

And you know the interesting thing is, Your Honor, and you're going to
-- | want Your Honor to give me the benefit of remembering that statement. Mr.
Kaplan's account was closed. All this agency stuff and Mr. Dounel thought that he
was an agent of Ms. Johnson and gee, you're talking to an agent for principal and
you can't defame principal by talking to -- that's all hooey. It's all hooey even
insofar as what Mr. Dounel says and the testimdny that he gave.

Mr. Kaplan's account was closed, page 41, lines 1 through 7.
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He goes on and he talks about a conversation he had with a banker
connection. Mr. Kaplan doesn't remember any of that or didn't testify about that.

And then on page 44, Mr. Dounel -- lines 22 through 23 he says: | told
Kaplan that the account was closed due to an investigation. That's what he says in
his deposition under oath.

Now, Your Honor, if you recall the testimony -- and again his testimony
is clear. | told Mr. Kaplan it was closed because of an -- due to an investigation.
And | went through the lawyer thing of do you remember anything else. | don't want
you changing your story later. Do you recall telling him anything else? | remember
| gave him a 1-800 number. Anything else you remember, page 50, lines 17
through 19. No, | don't recall anything else.

Now the interesting thing about Mr. Dounel's testimony in his
deposition, | told him that there was -- it was closed due to investigation. The
interesting point there is, Your Honor, as to who -- who are you going to believe.
Are you going to believe -- and I'm just block -- I'm just -- | can't remember the
name. Mrs?

MS. GARVIN: Garvin.

MR. KISTLER: Mrs. Garvin. Mrs. Garvin from yesterday. Mrs. Garvin
yesterday came in and said well, you know, these computer screens that are there
in the bank, you know, all they say is the account was opened, the account was
closed, says nothing else. Didn't say anything about an investigation. She didn't
say that. But she said says nothing else.

So if it says nothing else as Ms. Garvin said, or that's her -- she wasn't
there at the time, she didn't see what Mr. Dounel was looking at, but if Ms. Garvin is
correct, then what's this about an investigation that Mr. Dounel said? It was closed

-20-

AT AT A

GAL FRIDAY REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION
10180 W. Alladena Drive, Casa Grande, AZ 85194  (623) 293-0249

AA001478




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

due to an investigation.

Makes no sense. So | mean he's not -- he can't be telling the truth
about that if Ms. Garvin is telling the truth and | don't doubt Ms. Garvin was telling
the truth yesterday. So what's he doing? | don't recall what | told Mr. Kaplan, but |
told him it was closed due to investigation. | don't remember anything about why |
was there, but | told him it was closed due to investigation.

And then we have the strongest denial, if you will, by Mr. Dounel and
any portion of his testimony that is remotely credible and it's not leading by Mr.
Fitts: Do you recall telling Mr. Kaplan Ms. Johnson must have some type of
criminal background? No, | don't recall that. | don't believe [ would say that. | don't
believe | would say that. You don't hear the, you know, | don't remember what |
told him, but | can tell you | didn't say that because I've never said that to one
person ever in the past, on that day or in the future, | would never ever say that.
That's what you would expect. That's not what we got. Gee, that doesn't sound
like something | would say. That is a non-denial denial, Judge.

I believe | would not say about -- anything about getting a client hiring
a private investigator. | don't recall saying words to that effect. That's on page 51.

Did you -- page 52, lines 3 through 5: Did you tell Mr. Kaplan that Ms.
Johnson must have outstanding -- must have arrest warrants outstanding? And of
course I'm quoting from this and I'm quoting his answer: | don't recall. | don't
believe | would talk like that. Do you recall anything else about the conversation?
No. And | went through the admonishments again. Anything else, anything else
you recall? No. Nothing else.

Then we talk about -- in the deposition starting on page 57, we talk
about the apology. And Mr. Dounel says well | wanted to apologize about the
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misunderstanding of the investigation. Well now, it's not only closed due to an
investigation, it's closed supposedly based on misunderstanding about the
investigation. And again, even Ms. Garvin would say that that's not -- can be
factually based.

| told him | would send a written apology. And of course we knew that
he didn't.

Now, then we launch into, you know, again just T.S. Lawrence (sic)

stuff about sending the letter that he had prepared that was not produced, by the

way, and | even went through the lack of production; what happened to the letter,

where is the letter, why hasn't it been produced, et cetera, et cetera, et cetera.
Don't know, don't know, don't know, don't know. Don't have it. Left my computer
there, et cetera, et cetera.

But he says that he sent the apology and you saw the email from Mr.
Dounel to Mr. Kaplan saying, you know, management and legal will not let me
submit a written apology. Management and legal. That's the email that we saw,
management and legal, when in fact in his deposition he says, well, you know, iegal
is just kind of something my boss and | kind of made up. | don't really know if it
went to legal or not, but we said that anyway because then it kind of sounds more
official, sounds more effective, or words to that effect. Your Honor can rely upon
her own memory and also review the transcript, but a submission that they lied or
he lied in this email saying management and the legal department won't let me
send it, he had no idea if the legal department, whatever that is, reviewed it. But he
did say management, management, management wouldn't let me send the
apology, management would not let me withdraw the statement.

And then of course we have the statement on page 106, lines 1

2.
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through 25: Question -- with no objection and no privilege or no anything directly
going to the reasons for the account closure: Do you have any information -- and
I'll quote it. That's lines - lines really 5 through 21. | mean the answers were so - |
mean it's one of those moments, Your Honor, where you want to make sure that
the transcript is crisp because the answers are important.

So you have -- just so the record is clear, you have no information
whatsoever that Ms. Johnson has been engaged in criminal activity?

Answer: None.

And that's true today?

That's true today.

And it was true as of October 20117

Correct.

Do you have any information that Ms. Johnson -- Lisa Johnson has any
outstanding warrants for her arrest?

Answer: No.

Okay. And that's true today?

Correct.

And that was true in October 2011; is that right?

Correct.

Lines 21 -- that's lines 5 through 21.

Now, Your Honor, despite the fact that the Bank's employee has said
that he had no information upon which to make these defamatory statements and
he admitted that in the deposition in October of 2012, the Bank maintained their
truthfulness defense for his defamatory statements for another 18 months. Well
maybe 15 months.
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They formally stated that they were going to withdraw or not present
evidence on their affirmative defense of truthfulness of Mr. Dounel's statement in
the joint pretrial memo the day hefore trial. They did, in fairness, allude to that in a
pleading approximately thre:s: weeks later or four weeks later that was discussed at
the summary judgment hearing. So after -- again, after their employee tells them
that the statement that he doesn't recall but he kind of thinks yeah, | don't think |
would say -- I'm not -- it doesn't sound like me, that that statement is absolutely
false, they maintain that defense for another 15 months.

We know that the statements are undeniably false. The statement that
was crisply testified to by Mr. Kaplan, we know that statement is undeniably,
irrevokely (sic), unretrievably without any doubt false.

Ms. Johnson, law abiding citizen, federal security clearance early in
her life, never been arrested, never been in jail, no warrants, no evidence
whatsoever to the confrary. And Mr. Kaplan who relayed this story, successfully
businessman, never been in trouble with the law whatsoever, a member of four
State Bars, still in good standing, that was hired for his first job here in Clark
County, Nevada by Neil Galatz and presently sitting Judge Allan Earl to work with
them. People that are successfully, people that are law abiding and a truth defense
maintained 15 months after their own employee had jettisoned any possibly belief
that that defense could be well-founded or well-pled.

Your Honor, not just the preponderance of the evidence but the
overwhelming evidence that's been presented in this case is that the statements
were made by Mr. Dounel just as Mr. Kaplan testified before Your Honor and that
the statements were absolutely beyond any doubt untrue at the time that the
statements were made.
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Now, what do you do if you're the Bank in a situation like that? Okay,
well we have -- we have a defamatory statement that was made by one of our
employees, according to Ms. Garvin, acting within the scope and course of his
employment, her testimony yesterday. All the conversations that Mr. Dounel had
with Mr. Kaplan, according to Ms. Garvin, within the scope and course of his
employment for the Bank. |

What do you do? Well, what you do is time to manufacture a loophole
defense, and that's what they've tried -- that's what they've attempted to do.

And the loophole defense, Your Honor, is well, you know, we can't
defame Ms. Johnson because the defamatory comments were made to her agent.
Factually, that's incorrect. Mr. Kaplan didn't go there on behalf of Ms. Johnson. He
didn't go there fo talk about closed accounts at all at Malibu on October the 6th,
2011.

He didn't go for that purpose. He was solicited for additional business.
Dounel didn't approach him, according to the testimony that he gave me and my
cross-examination in his deposition. He came there to talk about his accounts. His
accounts. Not her accounts.

And we have this whole facade, well, at least there was apparent
authority, Your Honor. That was Mr. Haire's opening statement, apparent authority.
No one has said that. If that was true, Mr. Dounel would have said, gee, | thought |
was talking to Mr. Kaplan as Ms. Johnson's agent. You don't - you didn't hear that.
That's not the evidence. That's not what was presented in this courtroom.

The agency defense of gee, you know, we can't defame Ms. Johnson
because the communications were to her agent simply does not exist factually and
the facts don't even allege that they exist. Mr. Dounel doesn't even suggest that
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that's the case. There's nothing there concerning agency.

And interestingly enough, Your Honor in Your Honor's -- yesterday
about well, you know, let's -- there's been some changes in the law, the Simpson
case, and we -- and so we looked at the Simpson case. And under the Simpson
case, on a different point but in the Simpson case, the Supreme Court, at least
subsilineal (phonetic) if not de facto, reverses an earlier Nevada Supreme Court
cases and adopts the Restatement Second of Torts Section 577(1) that, quote,
publication of a defamatory -- of defamatory material to anyone other than the
person defamed, even to an agent, is publication for the purpose of making a prima
facie case of defamation, with cites thereafter. That's found -- | can't tell you what
page it's on, but it's in the case at headnote 5 of the case.

So Simpson -- the Simpson Nevada Supreme Court rejects this gee,
agent, publication, there's no publication at all by adopting the Restatement
(Second) of Torts saying publication to a third party, even an agent, is sufficient to
establish prima facie case publication for defamation. So this whole idea of, you
know, agency, principal, it just -- it doesn't make any difference, it's a sham. it's not
a defense to Mr. Dounéi’s statements.

So then we have the next contrived defense and that is, well, we have
this joint privilege defense. Or joint interest. {'m sorry, joint interest defense. And
we're going to establish that joint interest defense -- if | could have Exhibit 36.

The joint interest defense is based on Exhibit 36, at least in part and --
and that's Wells Fargo Bank 0264 through Wells Fargo 0335, so it's about 61 -- 61
or 71 pages, one of the two. And that's the important legal information the business
account -- and you'll -- it's interesting, Your Honor, the establishment of that is -- the
establishment of that defense is well, Mr. Kaplan, you got this when you opened the
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account. And Mr. Kaplan's testimony was well, you know; if | got something this fat
from the Bank when | opened the account, | think | would have remembered it. |
don't remember ever getting anything like this. | don't remember getting this big,
fat, thick packet of papers, 71 pages or 61, whichever is correct given my
arithmetic.

[Colloquy between counsel]

MR. KISTLER: I'm sorry. Exhibit 34, Your Honor. Exhibit 34. | apologize.
Exhibit 34.

THE COURT: | thought that was wrong, but | wasn't sure. Thanks.

MR. KISTLER: And then Mr. Kaplan says well, you know, | didn't get that
big, fat, thick, you know, stack of papers, I think | would have remembered that.
Ms. Johnson said the same thing. And so Ms. Garvin came in and clarified that
well you know what, it's not really a big, fat, thick thing, it's a little brochure. The
questions were on the big, fat, thick thing in the book and that's not even what the
Bank's witness said, if they got something or if they should have gotten something,

that's what they would have gotten.

So, you know, did they get it, did they not get it, does it really make any

difference? Is there anywhere in that document that says we as the bank have the
right to commit slander per se against a joint accountholder on an account that
you're on? | would dare say not. | haven't found it. And it would been -- it would
be inconceivable that that would be -- that that would be the case, although small
print -- small print could in fact include -- | guess bank small print could in fact
include virtually anything.

Now, concerning this manufactured defense, Your Honor, of the joint
interest privilege, according to the Nevada case of Lubin versus Kunin, L-u-b-i-n
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versus Kunin, K-u-n-i-n, a 2001 case, that a qualified privilege can exist if there's
evidence that's brought forth by the defendant initialty to show that there is such a
privilege and then -- and then it's incumbent upon me to overcome their initial
burden, their initial showing that such a privilege attaches.

Your Honor, the qualified privilege, as given by the Kunin case,
protects defamatory statements made, quote, in good faith. On any subject matter
which a person communicating has an interest or in reference to which he has a
right or duty, the person communicating has an interest if it's made to a person with
a corresponding interest or duty.

So the qualified privilege may very well be not applicable whatsoever
given the Kunin case, but even given the Kunin case, we know that the initial
requirement of a defamatory statement made in good faith is not present in this
case. Cannot be. Cannot be. Dounel told us cannot be made in good faith. The
statement was made, as Mr. Kaplan said, Dounel says yeah, don't know of any jail
time and any arrest warrants, nothing. Impossibie for the statement to have been
made in good faith.

The other side of that coin is the statements were made therefore with
malice. They had to be with malice. They had to be with a conscious disregard of
the rights of others at a minimum.

Under the Restatement, a person -- Restatement (Second) of Torts,
Section 596, a person may not avail himself of the privilege - the qualified privilege
if he abuses it through his knowledge or reckless disregard as fo the falsity of the
defamatory matter. Here, Dounel admits the statement was false. Admits at the
time the statement was made it had to be false. So this qualified privilege simply
does not exist. It's a manufactured defense that does not comport with the facts of
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this case.

Now, Your Honor, as Your Honor will hear in my argument concerning
appropriate damages in this case, we are seeking punitive damages against Wells
Fargo Bank. And we know pursuant to NRS 42.007, exemplary or punitive
damages that result from an employer for the wrongful act of his or her employee
must meet one of three different tests. The second and third tests really are | think
what's important here. The employer expressly authorized or ratified the wrongful
act of the employee for which the damages are awarded, or the employer is
personally guilty of oppression, fraud or malice, express or implied. And we would
say that both of those apply. We would say the Bank -- that Wells Fargo Bank
showed conscious disregard for the rights of others in its actions in this case. We
also believe and we also believe the evidence is overwhelming that management --
management as defined by Ms. Garvin yesterday, management authorized and
ratified the statements that Mr. Dounel made.

And of course I'm referring really to the following facts: I'm referring,
first of all, to Mr. Dounel's email regarding the apology, stating that management
would not permit him to send a formal apology. We know that he was probably not
telling the truth regarding legal department pursuant to his deposition, but we know
that he did say management will not let me send out this letter of apology.

We know in Exhibit 17 and Exhibit 18 where Mr. Ravenhoff (sic) in
Exhibit 17 says the Bank's actions constitute defamation of Lisa Johnson, and we
have management, according to Ms. Garvin, the Vice President, Western Region,
Wells Fargo Bank, the Bank acted appropriately in this case.

We know that throughout this litigation the Bank maintained that Mr.
Dounel's statements were truthful, that thereby, at least from a litigation standpoint,
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they were backing their man up until the day before trial or if you will, as they've
alluded to, a few weeks before frial pursuant to their summary judgment motion
practice.

We know that never did the Bank distance themselves from Dounel's
statement. They never said anything like Mr. Dounel's statements -- he didn't know
what he was talking about, Mr. Dounel's statements were not made, Mr. Dounel's
statements whatever -- whatever Mr. Dounel said does not express the opinion or
position of Wells Fargo Bank NA.

Now, Your Honor, we're not going to -- in this or any other case, Your
Honor is never going to see a ratification by the board of directors of a national
bank saying we hereby ratify our employees' defamatory -- per se defamatory
statements. Never going to see that. So saying okay, well, we don't have a formal
written ratification by the board of directors of Wells Fargo Bank, well you're never
going to see that in this or any other case. But what you can see is words and
actions by the Bank which backup their man, backup Dounel, never distance
themselves from the allegations of what Dounel said, and never distance
themselves from those allegations because the allegations of what Mr. Dounel said
were true. That's what he said.

And then finally, Your Honor, I'd like to -- at least on the liability aspect
of this case, I'd like to talk briefly about the federal statutory scheme that we've
heard about both in discovery and we also heard about at trial here today from Mr.
Haire. And thatis, oh my goodness, we would breach -- we would break federal
law if we defended ourselves. And that's hooey as well, Judge.

There are two federal statutes that have been brought up by the Bank
to hide behind in this case. One of the federal statutes is the Patriot Act. The
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Patriot Act says that suspicious activity reports and information that is included in a
specific -- suspicious activity report is not releasable to members of the general
public if you will; that there is a federal prohibition of releasing SARs and
information contained in SARs releasing that.

Now, there's never been alleged in this case -- the Bank has taken the
position that not only is an SAR or any information contained in an SAR not
releasable, even admitting or confirming -- confirming or denying, excuse me, the
existence of an SAR is not permitted. So there's never been alleged that there was
an SAR in this case. Never. It's we say we can neither confirm nor deny that there
is an SAR in this case so -- so it's not that there's a document out there that exists
that pursuant to federal law they can't disclose. There's been no articulation and
they say they can't articulate whether even if such a document exists.

The bottom line from my client's standpoint is don't assume there's an
SAR. There's nothing out there that would state that there is an SAR. But we
agree that an SAR, if it exists in this case and we have no idea if it does or doesn't
-- that's not releasable. That probably would be a violation of federal law for that to
be released.

The other federal statute, however, Your Honor, is a privilege statute.
Bank privacy act -- bank cannot be compelled to say why they close accounts, to
say why they do certain things. Bank cannot be compelled to do so. There's no
violation of federal law if the bank voluntarily waives that privilege and as long as it
doesn't violate the Patriot Act if there's - if there is an SAR, there's no violation of
federal law there.

In fact, that's the way the Court and the Discovery Commissioner --
excuse me, the Discovery Commissioner and the Court analyzed this because the

-31-

T T T T A AR

GAL FRIDAY REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION
10180 W. Altadena Drive, Casa Grande, AZ 85194  (623) 293-0249

AA001489

L A A AT A L A AR A A VAR AR A Ve




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Court and the Discovery Commissioner said okay, well give me a privilege log.
What items are you claiming are privileged that you're unwilling to waive the
privilege for.

The Bank Secrecy Act, the privilege, if there is one -- and of course, if's
well known, Your Honor, that we disagree with the Court's interpretation of the
statute, but to the extent that there is one, it's waivable. Not so Patriot Act. Yes
indeed Bank Secrecy Act. And then | chose to exercise the privitege that the Court
found exists under the Bank Secrecy Act. They can do that. But they can't use that
as a sword and say oh, well then we're immune from having to explain our actions,
we're immune from having to address or be held accountable for the defamatory
statements of our employees.

If you were to believe -- if the Court were to believe that somehow
these federal statutes that again the Bank has chosen to exercise their privilege
under, the Bank Secrecy Act, and not present evidence in their défense, that
somehow that thwarts my client's right to seek civil redress for this civil wrong, then
Your Honor would be de facto granting blanket transactional immunity for
defamatory comments, defamatory statements of fact made by the Bank's
employee. It's one of those things where if it doesn't make sense, that can't be the
law and we know that's just not the law.

Now | said that the Bank's actions here really throughout have been
outrageous and | stick by that characterization. The Bank's actions initially by
defaming Ms. Johnson through their agent were outrageous and showed a
conscious disregard of the rights of my client.

There's been no evidence of any training program or anything like that
to avoid the Bank's obligation to monitor and supervise its employees. To compare
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the Countrywide case that we cited to you earlier -- and I'll cite it to you again,
Countrywide Homes, 192 P.3d 243. And that was a case under NRS 42.007 where
punitive damages against the employer were affirmed by the Nevada Supreme
Court.

So what else did the Bank do that was so outrageous here? Well, the
Bank didn't give their client any straight answers that the Bank didn't distance
themselves from the defamatory statements of their employee. The Bank did
maintain a truthfulness defense to the defamatory statements for an absurdly long
period of time after there was no good faith basis for doing so, at least as of Mr.
Dounel's depaosition testimony. And the way the Bank treated Mr. Kaplan and Ms.
Johnson in the trial of this case. They treated them like criminals. They treated her
like a criminal.

Why did you divorce your first husband 20 years ago, Ms. Johnson?
That's oppressive. Well, Mr. Kaplan, after these statements were made, you're still
sleeping with her. That's oppressive, that's improper, and that's the defense that
we've had from the Bank in this case, Your Honor.

So what are we asking for based on this defamation? Your Honor, it's
-- it make take me a second to find my notes. |t's black letter law that this
statement made or the series of statements made by Mr. Dounel are slander per
se. There can be no other characterization of she's been in jail, she has arrest
warrants outstanding, hire a private investigator and find out for yourself. There's
no interpretation of -- no reasonable interpretation of that, we would say, other than
impugning criminal conduct to a totally innocent woman. That's slander per se.

Now, again black letter law we know slander per se or any -- ahy
slander case we know that there are three types of damages that are available for
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slander per se. There's general damages. And again, black letter law we know
that any élander per se case general damages are presumed. You -- there needn't
be specific monetary proof of general damages because of the very heinous nature
of the statement itself impugning criminal conduct to an innocent person. The
damages flows that there will be harm to reputation, there will be angst, there will
be impact by such a serious unfounded allegation.

So in a slander per se case, general damagdes are presumed and Your
Honor is required to, upon finding slander per se, determine an appropriate amount
of monetary compensation to recompense the injured party, Ms. Johnson, for the
general damages that are presumed. And Your Honor, that's -- it's not pain and
suffering, but the yardstick, the looking at it is as an exact. And we will leave that to
the Court's good discretion to determine what the harm is for general damages to
Ms. Johnson as a result of her partner, her lifeline being told that your mate is a
criminal.

I'm not going to give you a dollar number there. We're going to trust
the Court's good discretion fo fully compense (sic) Ms. Johnson for the general
damages that have sustained, and we would suggest that there has been -- and we
would argue that there has been stress, there has been strain, and there would be
stress and strain in a relationship if in fact one member was told by a bank official
after accounts were closed that your partner is a criminat and then not explain why
he said that; that there would be general damages that would affect the slandered
person in that and that general damages do not depend on whether or not Mr.
Kaplan continues to sleep with Ms. Johnson or not, despite Mr. Haire's questioning
on that point.

And Your Honor, slander per se and the general damages that are
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presumed in that respect, because they were committed -- because the slander
was committed by a Wells Fargo employee operating within the scope and course
of his employment, those damages are payable by Wells Fargo. 47.00 -- 42.007
only applies to punitive damages. Damages -- under respondeat superior theory,
special damages and general damages for slander per se flow to the employer.

- Special damages are recoverable to the extent that they've been
proved. Special damages in this case are twofold, in our view. This was an
intentional tort that was committed. It was an intentional tort that was committed by
a national bank employee operating within the scope and course of his
employment. This litigation, while we sought to avoid it, necessarily had to be filed.
We believe that special damages are appropriate for this intentional tort in the
amount of attorney's fees and costs that have been incurred.

When | say incurred, incurred and owed by Ms. Johnson. And we
know that Mr. Kaplan paid and Mr. Kaplan expects to be repaid from Ms. Johnson.
And Ms. Johnson testified that the amount of fees and costs incurred to date, not
through trial, are approximately $85,000. In our trial brief, we ask the Court for that
award and then to have a hearing after the trial to determine the exact amount that
the Court would determine as part of its special damage award in this case.

We also believe that special damages are recoverable for the loss of
the account that Ms. Johnson did not gain as a result of Mr. Dounel's statements to
Mr. Kaplan. And here's our position on that, Your Honor. The testimony was clear
and unequivocal both from Mr. Kaplan and from Ms. Johnson that they had agreed
that Mr. Kaplan would fund -- and Mr. Kaplan's testimony unrebutted was that he
had the wherewithal and ability monetarily to fund a $3 million account to make
sure that she was taken care of and because of Dounel's statements, doubt
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occurred in his mind and he has not done so. And the doubt remains. And we're
hopeful that the Court can do something to address the doubt and fo give this
couple peace.

But be that as it may, we're not asking for $3 million. We're not asking
for the amount of the account that was going to be setup but for Mr. Dounel's
defamatory statements. What we're asking for is loss of use of that money for the
period of time from October the 6th, 2011 up to and through the date of trial. And
loss of use typically -- whatever the Court's best formula would be, whatever - but
typically loss of use is based on the Nevada statutory interest rate.

So we're not asking for $3 million. We're asking for loss of use of the
$3 million that Ms. Johnson would have had but for Mr. Dounel's defamatory
statements on October the 6th, 2011.

And again as | stated, slander by an employee during a -- during the
course and scope of his employment, special damages are payable by the
employer. General damages are payable by the employer, special damages are
payable by the employer. There's no additional requirement that is placed on
plaintiff or me to establish anything else other than defamation per se, scope and
course of employment, presumed general damages, special damages that we can
prove. Those flow to Wells Fargo.

What doesn't automatically flow to Wells Fargo is punitive damages.
And I've outlined why we believe punitive damages against Wells Fargo Bank in
this particular case are totally appropriate.

Under 47 -- excuse me, 42.007, there is adequate evidence, if not
overwhelming evidence, of the ratification by management members -- according to
Ms. Garvin, members of management that Mr. Dounel's false and defamatory
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statements were ratified by them. There is a - lacking of any evidence of Wells
Fargo Bank distancing themselves from them and it could have been so easy and it
wouldn't have done any hamm to their sword federal statute claim.

Whatever Mr. Dounel says, it does not express the opinions, position
or interest of Wells Fargo Bank. That would have insulated them from punitive
damages. We don't have that. We do not have that. Rather, we have every action
right down the line up until three weeks or the day before trial truthfulness is in play.
Dounel is in play. Up until right before trial, everything the Bank did was consistent
with backing their man, ratifying his actions.

We believe -- in addition to ratification, we think the Bank's actions, as
I've outlined both before trial and after trial, show a conséious disregard for the
rights and interest of Ms. Johnson in this case. And the shield that they have
attempted to. erect simply doesn't protect them from that inescapable fact.

Your Honor, what's the amount of punitive damage? Similarly 'm
going to chicken out and not give that to you. We're not going to say -- | mean,
punitive damages are designed to punish the offender. Well, you know, if you want
to punish Bank of America, then damage award should be a gazillion dollars.

We're not suggesting that. But we would ask the Court to render a decision to
award punitive damages in an amount that will get their attention. Whatever the
Court's discretion is or whatever the Court believes to be appropriate to get their
attention because they ought not to treat people this' way.

They did Ms. Johnson wrong. They consistently did Ms. Johnson
wrong. We will leave it up to your good judgment, Your Honor, to award an amount
of punitive damages which are not limited by three times, but not -- do not
necessarily need to be three times specials. Whatever the Court believes is
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appropriate to get their attention so that they -- so they understand what they did

was wrong and that they don't do it again.

With that, Your Honor, Pll yield the floor to Mr. Haire.
THE COURT: Thank you.
Okay. Mr. Haire, ready to go forward or you want a break or?
MR. HAIRE: I'm sorry, | didn't hear you.
THE COURT: Do you want to go forward now or you want to break or?
MR. HAIRE: May take maybe just five minutes?
THE COURT: Okay. We'll take a brief recess. We'll be in recess for five
minutes.
[Off the record at 3:02 p.m.]
[Proceedings resumed at 3:19 p.m.]
THE COURT: Mr. Haire.
CLOSING ARGUMENT BY THE DEFENDANT
BY MR. HAIRE:

Your Honor, thank you for your time you've given the parties here.
Throughout the entirety of the case, the Court has been patient, thoughtful,
attentive and accommodating to both parties at every turn and I'm sure | speak for
Mr. Kistler when | say thank you.

On multiple occasions, both in writing and orally, the Court has been
presented with Wells Fargo's legal arguments concerning certain of the prima facie
elements of plaintiff's defamation cause of action which, as the Court has
determined before our closing arguments today, is all that remains in this case.
While | may not address all of those legal arguments again this afternoon, Wells
Fargo stands behind each of the legal arguments it has presented throughout the
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case and does not believe this trial has diminished or marginalized those legal
arguments in the least. Wells Fargo Bank is, of course, aware of the Court's
commitment to examining those issues in conjunction with examining the totality of
the facts presented in the case in determining whether the plaintiff is entitled to
relief and we know the Court will do so.

There are a couple of things, Your Honor, that | would like the Court to
keep in mind throughout my remarks. One is a statement, one is a question. One
is a statement: The plaintiff and Michael Kaplan are nothing if not persistent. The
question: What is the plaintiff really upset about?

Is it the fact that a man she's never met, may or may not have spoken
on the phone for 30 seconds or more -- or about that, something short, somebody
that Mr. Kaplan had never met prior to October 6, 2011, said some inartful, ill-
advised, stupid things? s that what has upset her or is it the fact that they -- they --
she is unable to get past the idea that the rules do apply to her? Thatis, Wells
Fargo's contractual right to close her accounts whenever they want for whatever
reason in their sole discretion and they're not obligated by law or internally to tell
her why just doesn't sit well with her.

The persistence of she and Mr. Kaplan have what led to whatever
stress, whatever anxiety, whatever damages, if you will, that she would like this
Court to award her. Wells Fargo Bank would suggest to you it's the fact that she
cannot get past the fact that the rules do apply to her that she has brought this
claim and seeks the damages that she does, so that's what | would ask the Court to
keep in mind.

Now initially the Court must make a determination of whether Mr.
Dounel made the statements Mr. Kaplan claims he made. Your Honor has read the
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transcript of Mr. Dounel, has heard the evidence presented in this case at this trial,
and the Court is well worthy of determining whether it believes the statements were
made. I'll leave that in the Court's worthy hands.

What | want to address is whether the plaintiff -- whether the ~- whether
these statements were defamatory, whether this is an actionable claim, whether
Ms. Johnson is entitled to the damages that her counsel just outlined. Part of the
mix in that, of course, is this concept of malice, which I'll also discuss. But as with
every issue for the Court's consideration in this case, we would urge you to draw on
common sensibilities, consider the credibility of the parties, withesses and evidence
in determining whether the statements were made, whether they were defamatory,
and whether the context within which they were made supports an award for
damages.

Now | didn't know until Mr. Kistler spoke that a party is ostensibly
limited in how it's to defend itself in a case. | didn't realize that there were
limitations on me and my partners in how we chose to defend our client. And in
fact, we as lawyers have even been roped in with Wells Fargo suggesting that we --
that we have offended the plaintiff in this case. | don't need to remind the Court
that this fight was brought by this plaintiff and the law allows every defendant to
defend itself within the bounds of the law, and what that law is, is what we'll
address as | go through what 1 believe the evidence shows in this case and what |
believe are fair and reasonable inferences that can be drawn from the evidence in
this case.

As the Court knows, in mid-August 2011, Wells Fargo Bank notified
both Mr. Kaplan and the plainfiff that it had decided to close three accounts. For
nearty the next two months, both Mr. Kaplan and the plaintiff made repeated
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attempts to find out why. Multiple contacts, excuse me, both within and without the
Bank were made. The plaintiff admits that Mr. Kaplan had her full authority and
consent to inquire about the closure of any of her accounts, separate or joint.

Now, was it reasonable for Mr, Kaplan and plaintiff to want to know
why the accounts were closed? Well of course it was. Of course it was. Any of us
would want to know. Any of us would be at least curious. This curiosity, this
wanting to know why is acknowledged by the responses 10 their request. The Court
will remember that every response by Wells Fargo Bank to their request that we
have record of was prefaced with an apology. We're sorry, but we cannot discuss
the reasons with you.

So the matter was not one of won't discuss it but one of can't discuss
it. There were ruies. These -- there were rules that the plaintiff consented to upon
her joinder to the account, rules that Mr. Kaplan is subject to, and the Court has
already acknowledged by the information could not be discussed even with those
directly affected by its actions. Court has also appropriately acknowledged the
banking other laws that prevented disclosure of the information.

In addition to that, both Mr. Kaplan and the plaintiff knew or certainly
should have known, had they read the closure letter, that the information was
confidential. Said so in the letters. Both Kaplan -- Mr. Kaplan and the plaintiff knew
or shouid have known that the Bank, in its sole discretion, can close accounts any
ime. It says so in the account agreement. Fundamentally, like any business or
individual, Wells Fargo Bank is at liberty to choose who it wants to do business
with. That is fundamental to this case. But as | stated, both Mr. Kaplan and the
plaintiff are nothing if not persistent.

October 6th, 2011. An opportunity to find out why the accounts may
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have been closed presents itself. Now it may not have been Mr. Kaplan's intent in
walking into the Malibu branch to discuss the closure of the accounts. He and the
plaintiff may not have sat down and discussed Mr. Kaplan going to the Malibu
branch to try to find out why the accounts were closed, but it doesn't matter. He™ ™~
was there and the opportunity to inquire yet again about the closure of the accounts
presented itself.

As was the case in all of his previous attempts to learn the reasons for
the closures, Mr. Kaplan was there already ensconced in the authority of the
plaintiff to stand in her shoes, to inquire for her as well; to act in her place and
stead, to be her agent as we've argued throughout this case. The plaintiff
expressly admitted this in her deposition, but you'll note that the -- that the plaintiff
walked that back in her declaration offered in support of her opposition to the
Bank's summary judgment motion. She walked it back again at trial, suggesting
that Mr. Kaplan -- excuse me, suggesting that Mr. Kaplan may have been her alter
ego, for lack of a better term, for every contact he made, both inside and outside
the bank, to find out why the accounts were closed except this one.

On October 6th, 2011, oh no, didn't have my authority. On that date,
Mr. Kaplan went rogue apparently. And Your Honor, she has to make that
suggestion. Plaintiff has to have you believe her when she says that on that day
Mr. Kaplan was not my agent, not my alter ego, because what she did not know
then but certainly knows now is that to exact money from Wells Fargo Bank
pursuant to this lawsuit, she's got to prove that Mr. Dounel made his statements to
a third party, and Mr. Kaplan's not a third party if he's acfing as her agent.

Plaintiff has presented no evidence that Mr. Dounel made those
statements to anyone other than Michael Kaplan. He's it. He better qualify as a
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third party or there's a problem. Wells Fargo would urge the Court to see the
plaintiff's arguments for what they are, a machination conjured to avoid the third
person publication requirement for a defamation claim.

In addition to rejecting the facts plaintiff uses to support hef meeting
the publication requirement, Wells Fargo would urge the Court to examine the
authority Mr. Dounel would have reasonably recognized as based upon the
evidence and the reasonable inferences that can be drawn upon it. Mr. Kaplan and
the plaintiff were co-owners of the joint account. That is clear from Exhibit 2. We
know they don't want to be co-owners of that account for purposes of this trial, but
that is what they were. It says so on the account application. In addition, a
telephone call is made to the plaintiff while Mr. Kaplan and Mr. Dounel are talking,
and as per Mr. Kaplan's declaration, he and Mr. Dounel called the plaintiff together.

Now, there was -- now there's some disputed evidence about whether
they called together. Now the story is no, it was just Mr. Kaplan called me. There
wasn't anybody else on the line. But nevertheless, that was his declaration. Mr.
Kaplan tried to walk that back as well during the trial.

Plaintiff in her deposition stated as much that she believed, then at
least, that she was on the phone with both Mr. Dounel and Mr. Kaplan. Now
though the true facts, or at least the ones that the plaintiff wants you to believe, are
that only Mr. Kaplan and the plaintiff spoke on the phone. Why the change?

Well, Your Honor, the plaintiff does not want you to determine that Mr.
Kaplan was acting as plaintiff's agent. She cannot take a chance that you might.
She and Mr. Kaplan would rather take a chance of contradicting prior swom
testimony to do so. In any event, the fact remains that the plaintiff emailed the
closure letter to Mr. Dounel.
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Now what is reasonable for him to presume by that and the telephone
call? I'm able to discuss the joint account with Kaplan. Of course the account
agreement gives him that authority anyway, but based on the plaintiff's actions, it
would be reasonable for him to presume that Mr. Kaplan possessed all the authority
that the plaintiff had if she were seated at his desk. In other words, Mr. Dounel, 'm
not there, but you have my implied authority to discuss the joint account and its
closure with my agent, Mr. Kaplan. It is within this framework that the allegedly
nefarious statements were made and we believe the law of countenance is our
position that within that framework, the plaintiff has no defamation case. Kaplan
was not -- Mr. Kaplan was not a third person.

So what really happened here? Your Honor, the evidence in this case
would suggest this: Mr. Kaplan walked into the Malibu branch, went there to cash a
check, somebody asked him about all the money he's got in his accounts,
suggested he meet with somebody about putting it in another, he agrees, he and
Mr. Dounel sit down, and true to form, Mr. Kaplan begins to -- at some point begins
with hey, why are -- why do you want me to open more accounts when you just
closed this one, or this other one? Mr. Dounel wants to help. Mr. Kaplan views it
as an opportunity to perhaps find out why the accounts were closed, something that
he had been thwarted for two months now, and presses Mr. Dounel. Mr. Dounel, in
an effort to assuage Mr. Kaplan, may have made an ill-advised comment.

But there is no evidence that it was based upon anything on a
computer except what? Well, Mr. Kaplan telis us that he was looking at his
computer when he said it. And then you'll recall the part in the trial, Your Honor,
where Mr. Kaplan thought it would be a good idea to tell us all for the first time
about Mr. Dounel's comment to him in response to Mr. Kaplan saying you must be
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mistaken and Mr. Dounel now all of a sudden says to Mr. Kaplan, that's not what |
see.

Well we know from Sue Garvin's testimony that he couldn't have seen
that. But more to the point, Your Honor, Mr. Kaplan, seated at that stand, told me
he was the source of information for the complaint, he was the source of
information for the answers to interrogatories, what is Exhibit 30 in this case. He
was deposed. He was subjected to a direct examination by Mr. Kistler and in none
of those instances did he disclose what [ would suggest is quite material to this
case, that he uttered the words it doesn't look like that from what I'm looking at.

Now, Your Honor, this would be the time if this were a jury trial that |
might remind the jury of one of the instructions they receive. l'll read it. Court's
familiar with it. The credibility or believability of a witness should be determined by
his or her manner upon the stand, his or her relationship to the parties, his or her
fears, motives, interests or feelings, his or her opportunity to observe the matter to
which he or she testified, the reasonableness of his or her statements, and the
strength or weakness of his or her recollections.

Now, it is not unusual to see that instruction coupled with what is an
old Nevada jury instruction that goes like this: [f you believe that a witness has lied
about any material fact in the case, you may disregard the entire testimony of that
witness or any portion of his testimony which is not proved by other evidence.

The plaintiff has made the information upon which Mr. Dounel relied in
making the statements of material fact in this case. It pains me to say this, Your
Honor, but Mr. Kaplan's believability is suspect. The credibility and reasonableness
of his statements about what transpired with Mr. Dounel are and should be in peril.

All right. So Mr. Dounel says whatever he allegedly said and now we

-A45-

B A P e P A e T e B Y S A

GAL FRIDAY REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION
10180 W. Altadena Drive, Casa Grande, AZ 85194  (623) 293-0249

AA001503




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

-- he doesn't storm out of the room. He doesn't -- by his account at least, he
doesn't get in Dounel's face, he just says oh you must be mistaken.

And then what happens? Well somebody else at Wells Fargo Bank
joins the meeting and Mr. Kaplan sticks around {o have a little discussion about
opening some more accounts. Obviously he is really exercised about these
horrible statements that have been made about his girlfriend of 15 or so years. Out
the door he goes.

Gets homes and the plaintiff is there. We know she's there because
she emailed that closure letter down to Mr. Dounel. They get home and this is
where Mr. Kaplan of course confronts Ms. Johnson.

What does Mr. Johnson do in response? | didn't do -- do any -- | didn't
do anything. She knows she's not a criminal. She knows she hasn't been in jail.
She knows she doesn't have any outstanding warrants. She explains this and what
the -- and what the plaintiff would like for you to believe is that this person that she's
lived with for all these years that she -- that knows her more -- probably as
intimately as anybody doubted her.

Suggest to the Court that that's rather incredible. He may have
doubted her for, you know, a few minutes, but unless their trust is built on
something that no other long-term relationship that I'm aware of is built on, there
would be no cause for him to just say | don't know, | don't believe you. He told us in
this trial what their relationship is built on. If's built on trust. He trusts her
apparentty for -- with -- for everything but this.

Now, Your Honor, before | leave the third party publication issue, I'm
compelled to talk about the Simpson case, because I've sensed that the Court has
issues with this case and Mr. Kistler raised it in his opening statement, or his
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closing argument.

The Simpson case is inapposite to this case. In Simpson the plaintiff
alleged that some unnamed coworkers of hers published to other coworkers that
she, the plaintiff, had sexually harassed them and that plaintiff had been fired for
sexual harassment. Plaintiff sued her employer for defamation. Her employer
argued it could not be held liable for defamatory statements its employees make
between each other. Specifically the employer argued that the plaintiff could not
satisfy the publication to a third party element of a defamation claim since the
defamatory statements were, quote, made oniy to agents and empioyees of the
defendant employer who are not third persons for defamation purposes. The court
disagreed, of course, with the employer, essentially holding that the publication of
defamatory material between coworkers -- that is between agents of the corporation
-- is publication to a third party, but that's not our case here. That's different than
our case. The agency is the other way around in our case.

In our case, Wells Fargo is not arguing that there's no publication to a
third party because the only communication of the defamatory material was by and
between coworkers or agents of the Bank. Wells Fargo's arguing that there is no
publication to a third party because the material was published only to the plaintiff
herself via her interested and authorized agent. If the communication is only to the
plaintiff, then there is no claim for defamation. The Simpson case does no violence
to Welis Fargo's argument.

So back to our story. Now -- before we get back to the story, Your
Honor, with its argument relative to the third party publication, Wells Fargo would
add its arguments relative to the common interest privilege. Mr. Kistler tried to
diminish the force of that argument, but here's the bottom line. The common
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interest was established by the joint account itself. So there's a common interest
among these parties.

The good faith element in this case is based upon how the Court views
the context in which this conversation between Mr. Kaplan and Mr. Dounel
occurred. Reasonable inferences from the evidence might suggest that Mr. Dounel
felt pressured to respond and in a good faith effort offered a possibility for why the
account may have been closed.

That's why I've been saying all along, Your Honor, the words must
have and must be are important here. He didn't say the account was closed
because Lisa Johnson's a criminal. He didn't say the account was closed because
Lisa Johnson has outstanding arrest warrants. He said to -- and we have only Mr.
Kaplan's words, must have. She must have done this, she must have -- must be
this. Those are equivocal statements. Those are highly suggestive that he doesn't
know the facts, he's simply trying to help Mr. Kaplan with a possibility for what
occurred in this case.

We've argued from the outset that that's not defamatory, that's a
statement of evaluative opinion. It's not a statement of fact. There's too many
qualifiers in that statement {o put a reasonable person on notice that what Mr.
Dounel was really saying is your girlfriend of -- that you know better than anybody is
a criminal. It's not what he said. It may have been how Mr. Kaplan interpreted it --
and that may be important in this case in all fairness, but let's remember who Mr.
Kaplan is. In addition to being the companion for many years of Ms. Johnson, he's
also the person that had his joint account closed and for the better part of two
months was also very engaged in trying to find out why, apparently not appreciating
that the rules don't apply to him. He wouid not take no for an answer.
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You'll recall yesterday, Your Honor, that | walked Mr. Kaplan through a
chronological overview of what at least the documentary evidence suggested in this
case. It begins with the closure letters, August 2011. The phone calls by Mr.
Kaplan and the plaintiff herself to find out why begin. By their own admission, there
are multiple attempts. They could not get the response they wanted.

Enter lawyer, Dirk Ravenholt. Mr. Ravenholt, according to the exhibit
that's in evidence, tell -- tell us, Wells Fargo Bank, why the accounts were closed.
Read that letter carefully. Mr. Kaplan wants to be able to open accounts. If Lisa's
the problem, fine, leave her off the accounts, but assure us that Kaplan can still do
business with Wells Fargo. Oh, and by the way, one of your employees defamed
Kaplan's girlfriend. We may have to sue you for defamation. So again, tell us why
the accounts were closed.

No -- not the response that they wanted. Did not get the response they
wanted. Now they're beginning to think we're going to have to sue. So back to Mr.
Dounel.

The email transmissions back and forth between Mr. Kaplan and Mr.
Dounel, this is the whole apology thing. 1t is only one reference in those emails by
Mr. Kaplan that even makes reference to some nefarious statements that may have
been made about his girlfiend. There's nothing in Mr. Dounel's responses that
suggest that the apology that he was intending to make had anything to do with
defamatory statements and | think a fair reading of those emails would suggest the
apology related to him misleading or miscommunicating with Mr. Kaplan about his
ability to open further accounts at Wells Fargo Bank.

But here's the strange part. Maybe it's not so strange, but it is curious.
That apology you gave me, Mr. Dounel, not good enough. | need it in writing. In
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other words, send me something in writing that acknowledges you made
defamatory statements because you remember we didn't get the response we
wanted from Mr. Ravenholt's letter.

" Enter Wells Fargo Bank's legal department according to Mr. Kaplan.
No chance. No written apology. May | suggest to the Court we see where this is
going. They could not get what they needed from Dounel. They're upset. The
fundamental and real issue here is they can't find out why the accounts were closed
and they're not happy about it.

Let's try meeting with others at Wells Fargo Bank to get what we really
want; that is, the reasons why the accounts were closed. This is where we get Mr.
Maze and Mr. Noll, Ms. Scoffel -~ Scafe, sorry. Looks like the legal department is
the problem. Let's go directly to them. Enter Ms. Scafe. Please tell us why the
accounts were closed. Can'tdoit. Okay. Well, me, Mr. Kaplan, I'm now going to
write you a letter that says I'm going to have to sue you for defamation then.

What I'm suggesting to the Court is if you look at the documentary
evidence in this case, this is a shakedown because they could not get what they
really wanted in this case and that is somebody was telling them we can't -- we're
not going to tell you why your accounts were closed. That was not going to sit well
with these people. So an attempt to create a paper trail in an effort to preserve a
defamation case was put in the works beginning with Mr. Ravenholt.

Mr. Dounel's defamatory statements, if they happened at all and were
as egregious as Mr. Kaplan makes them out to be, were an afterthought, a move
designed to get what these folks have always wanted but simply cannot obtain, the
reasons why Wells Fargo closed their accounts. Again it pains me to say, Your
Honor, but this is a shakedown.
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That's where Lisa Johnson's mental distress is coming from. Not from
some ill-advised, inartful comment by a guy they didn't know, didn't know them,
especially when they both knew what the real facts were. She's not a criminal.
Didn't have any outstanding warrants.

So let's talk about the damages now. And quite frankly, we were a little
taken aback by Mr. Kistler's argument on some of the elements of damages in this
case.

Before | do that, Your Honor, let me just take a moment to see if
there's something else | want to mention before | conclude with the damages
argument. Let me just speak to the issue of malice both in its -- as an element to
void the common interest privilege as well as the degree of malice that has to be
shown in support of punitive damages.

Of course the Court is well aware that we believe 42.007 bars any
claim of punitive damages in this case, but it's clear that Mr. Dounel did not
possess enough information to know why the accounts were closed. This is why
we've insisted the statements were not defamatory. If Mr. Dounel did not know why
the accounts were closed, he could only have been offering an opinion about why
the accounts may have been closed and because he did not have it, could not have
had it, he sure could not have acted in conscious disregard of it. Therefore, there is
insufficient proof of malice to support either a waiver of the common interest
privilege or for support of a punitive damages award.

Now, as a sideline to plaintiff's punitive damages arguments as it
relates to NRS 42.007, the statute requires express ratification of Dounel's
statements. Plaintiff's argument, if | understand, is that express ratification is found
in Wells Fargo Bank's failure to memorialize in any writing its repudiation of a
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statement.

| don't have to tell the -- [ don't have to remind the Court of this, but |
will. Punitive damages are serious business. They're so serious that the U.S.
Supreme Court has addressed them repeatedly in the vein of their constitutionality.

Wells Fargo Bank urges the Court to not infer its ratification of Dounel's
statements. An inference does not equate with the statute's requirement that there
be express ratification.

Think about this. If plaintiff's standard for imposing vicarious punitive
damages liability on employer is correct, one could only imagine the impact. Every
plaintiff in this courthouse could hold an employer liable for things its employee said
or did that were untoward simply by saying well they didn't repudiate the alleged
conduct, or they were silent about it, and because they didn't do that or they were
silent, they must agree it happened and agree that the conduct was appropriate.
Because they did not do anything, they have expressly ratified the conduct and
therefore are liable for punitive damages. Respectfully, Your Honor, that is an
absurd construction of the boundaries of NRS 42.007.

Now, damages. Mr. Kistier provided what | believe is an accurate
overview of what damages the plaintiff may be entitled to in this case. itis
fundamental that to be defamatory a statement must harm the plaintiff's
reputational interest. Communication is defamatory -- in other words, if's a prima
facie element to prove defamation that you actually have damages to your
reputation. Communication is defamatory if it tends so to harm the reputation of
another as to lower him or her in the estimation of the community or to deter third
persons from associating or dealing with him or her.

Well, the evidence in this case is that the statement was only made to
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one person, so even if the Court disagrees that Mr. Kaplan is not a third person for
the second element of make -- for making that a prima facie case, the damages are
affected by his role in the case. He's the only one the statement was made to. Any
other dissemination of those statements came by whom? Came by the plainiiff or
came by her boyfriend, Mr. Kaplan. Wells Fargo cannot be held liable for the
republication of these alleged defamatory statements by the plaintiff and her
boyfriend.

So what reputational interest has been affected by this alleged
defamatory conduct? Well it's the reputation that she has with Mr. Kaptan. Now if
you're to believe the plaintiff and Mr. Kaplan, their relationship is so weak and so
built on -- is built on so little that to this day he still doubts. | don't know, | still got
doubts. And that this is somehow still affecting their relationship.

The damage to her reputational interest is limited to whatever this
Court believes Mr. Kaplan believed for a brief period of time. Well how long was
that time? Well | - I've argued and will argue again that it was short lived. As soon
as she said hey | didn't do any of this stuff, that guy's crazy, it ended there; should
have ended there.

But we know when in fact it did end because we've got that confirmed
in writing for us, December -- | may be wrong on the date. December 15. This is
the letter that Mr. Kaplan writes back to Ms. Scafe when -- or writes to her -- I'm
sorry, writes so her when his continued efforts to find out why the accounts were
closed are thwarted. And at the end of that letter, Mr. Kaplan tells us he doesn't
have any more damages associated with this -- with these statements.

What does he say? He says plaintiff's an outstanding person. And to
the contrary -- and that contrary to any statements to the contrary, she had never
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had any legal problems.

Your Honor, | would submit to you that certainly by December 15th --
December 16th is the date -- 2011, there aren't any more -- is anymore damage to
her reputational interest. So at best, at best what we have here is damage to a
reputational interest that lasted from October 16 to December 16.

What's the value of that? You'll have to decide, Your Honor. You'll
have to decide about whether that reputational interest was so weak -- or excuse
me, that her reputation with Mr. Kaplan was so weak that he -- that she's entitled to
some damages for what Mr. Dounel might have said.

Now, Ms. Johnson may be awarded special damages only upon proof
of actual injury or loss. Special damages are quantifiable monetary losses that flow
directly from the injury to reputation caused by the defamation. Well now this is the
part that | found Mr. Kistler's comments kind of curious.

First of all, monetary losses have to flow directly from the injury to
reputation. All right. As I've argued, this case is about being told no to why your
accounts were closed and less about the real damages to reputation that may have
been caused by Mr. Dounel's ill-advised statements.

So the quantifiable monetary losses that flow directly from the injury to
reputation are, according to Mr. Kistler, plaintiff's attorney’s fees and costs of
$85,000. Your Honor, the time for proof of the aftorney's fees and costs was
yesterday or the day before. 1didn't make a best evidence objection, but it was --
would probably have been appropriate. She could have said anything.

Now if the Court's wanting to entertain special damages that are
associated with what Mr. Kistler's law firm has billed to the plaintiff, then we're going
to have to decide whether they were reasonable and necessary. And to do that,
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we're going to have to have Mr. Kistler's records so that we can find out and have
the Court agree about whether this was reasonable and necessary. And | might
suggest, Your Honor, that Hutchison & Steffen might want to talk to their client
about the waiver of that attorney-client privilege before they assert that they're
entitled to $85,000 in attorney's fees in this case.

The second element of their special damages, $3 million joint account
that Mr. Kaplan was going to supposedly set up for Lisa. Now they don't want the
$3 million. They understand that there's no insufficient evidence of that. They want
the loss of use of the $3 million,

Well what is that? | thought | heard something about something to do
with interest. There's been no proof of a loss of use of $3 million that's been
presented in this case. There isn't one iota of evidence that says well | couldn't pay
for this because | didn't have $3 million in a joint account with Mr. Kaplan. There's
no evidence -- there are no special damages in this case, Your Honor.

General damages. Mr. Kistier is right. If the Court finds that the
statements were made -- if the Court finds they were defamatory; in other words,
has found that all the other elements of a prima facie case have been met, general
damages must be awarded, because I'll admit that these statements could be
construed as defamation per se.

The law assumes Ms. Johnson suffered some such harm. Ms.
Johnson may receive compensation for the assumed harm in an amount that is
reasonable and commensurate with the circumstances.

Now Mr. Kistler, he -- you know, he left a lot up to the Court's discretion
and that's absolutely appropriate. We'll do the same thing. We'll say, you know,
make -- if you believe that this happened, you believe that there -- that she's made
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out a case and believe that she satisfied the third person publication requirement
and is not subject to the common interest privilege, then an award that is
reasonable and commensurate with the circumstances ought to be made.

Now the law compels you to make an award, but it doesn't compel you
to make any certain award. All the law says is that you got to award at least one
dollar.

Now why might you award a dollar in this case? Well, that's because
in determining the amount of general damages that you award, it's appropriate to
consider Ms. Johnson's reputation with Mr. Kaplan. There's nothing to suggest in
earnest that this -- that Ms. Johnson's reputation has really been affected. Her
reputation with Mr. Kaplan has really been affected.

Court may also consider all of the circumstances surrounding the
making of statements. That's where we get back to what were the circumstances
these statements were made? Mr. Kaplan yet again trying to find out why the
accounts were closed, Mr. Dounel trying to help, so forth and so on.

Nominal damages are awarded because there's no proof that serious
harm has been done to reputation. | suggest to the Court that that's the case here.

Nominal damages are also awarded when the action is really broad for
the purpose of vindicating someone's character. | think that's what's happened
here, Your Honor.

There's been hurt feelings, but not because of Mr. Dounel's
statements. The hurt feelings have been generated from the get-go by the fact that
Wells Fargo wouldn't tell them why the accounts were closed.

So, Your Honor, in conclusion, there's two -- two stories are being told
here. That's for sure. You'li have to decide which one is the more plausible, which
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one is the more consistent with common sensibilities with the evidence and the
reasonable inferences that can be drawn from it.

But even after all of that, if you believe that she was defamed -- Ms.
Johnson was defamed, then by all means award her a dollar. Thank you, Your
Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you.
Anything in conclusion, Mr. Kistler?
MR. KISTLER: | beg your pardon?
THE COURT: Anything in conclusion?
MR. KISTLER: Just very briefly, Your Honor.
REBUTTAL ARGUMENT BY THE PLAINTIFF
BY MR. KISTLER:

And, Your Honor, | really expected more but perhaps | shouldn't have.
Mr. Kaplan is a liar and these plaintiffs are involved in a shakedown. Wow. What a
creative argument. The person that is suing the Bank is a liar or the recipient of the
defamatory statement is a liar and this is all a shakedown.

Mr. Kaplan is so persistent. He made our guy say something that our
guy shouldn't have said. And it was really interesting the different characterizations
throughout Mr. Haire's argument about well Dounel didn't say -- maybe he said -
whatever he said, maybe it was inartful, ill-advised or stupid, but gosh, you know --
but Kaplan's a liar. Kaplan showed up in trial, Kaplan took the oath, Kaplan is an
attorney in four different states, Kaplan has never been under any kind of criticism
in the past according to the evidence and yet he came in and lied to Your Honor,
and this is a shakedown that goes back to the founding days perhaps of th.e
banking system where bankers in their top hats and cigars looked upon everyone
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else that took issue with what they did as liars and scoundrels.

Your Honor, my client is not a scoundrel. Mr. Kaplan is nota liar. The
person who's not worthy of belief in this case on what little bit of exculpatory
evidence he gave was Mr. Dounel.

And now we have the -- and Mr. Dounel was forced by a very
persistent Mr. Kaplan, forced into making misstatements of fact. Well, my
examination of Mr. Dounel regarding being pressed for information is found on
page 46 of his deposition, lines 5 through 25:

| was noticing -- Mr. Dounel testifying: | was noticing that Mr. Kaplan, he,
was very unhappy about not getting information and was pressing me for that
information.

When you say -- question -- he was pressing you, what do you mean?

You know, finding -- | don't exactly -- how he was asking me, but just trying to
find different ways to ask me, you know, to get the reasons why it was closed.

Question: Did he raise his voice?

Answer: No.

Question: Did he threaten you?

Answer: No.

Question; But you believed he was unhappy?

Yes, happy or -- or just frustrated, getting a little bit anxious, worried,
annoyed definitely is a good word. You know, probably just a variant of other things
| don't remember.

As a result of that, did you tell him anything else?

| tried to calm him down.

Do you recall telling him anything else?
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No.

And then upon questioning by Mr. Fitts, leading questions, he was
pressed, he said things, and then for the first time he says, and | told Mr. Kaplan
you're a lawyer, you're an attorney, why don't you go out and find out what's going
on. First time anyone ever heard that out of anyone's lips was from Mr. Dounel
upon questioning by Mr. Fitts after Mr. Dounel said didn't remember anything else
about what he said to Mr. Kaplan.

"~ Now, Your Honor, the person that's not worthy of belief in this case is
the person that didn't attend the trial, and that's Mr. Dounel. Mr. Kaplan is not a liar.
My client is not a scoundrel, a shakedown person.

And you'll see in the argument the little clever attorney tricks that are
going on, well Mr. Kaplan is an extraordinarily persistent person and he hounded
Mr. Dounel for answers and he hounded the Bank -- poor Bank for answers and yet
he's not persistent in raising this issue with Ms. Johnson over and over agéin. So
he's persistent with the Bank and yet he's not persistent in demanding with my
client, Ms. Johnson.

If he's persistent with the Bank, then you can bet your bottom dollar
that he is persistent with Ms. Johnson. Why did this happen? They closed the
accounts and then they said it was because of your criminal activity. What's going
on? What's going on? Why did a bank official say that you'd been in jail or had
warrants outstanding? Why won't the bank open this multimillion dollar account for
you that | exchanged email with them about? He's persistent with the Bank and yet
everything is okey dokey as of December the 16th, 2012.

And Your Honor, isn't the better -- isn't the more common sense
approach to this to say this is what happened? Someone that was very close to
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you -- someone that should know you was told by an official of the bank following
the closure of accounts that the reason that the accounts were closed was because
of your criminal activity and we won't open any accounts, even multimitlion doliar
accounts, as long as she's on it. Isn't that troublesome? Shouldn't that be
troublesome? Wouldn't that be troublesome to any couple? Wouldn't that cause
problems with any couple?

Your Honor, as | came into the courthouse this afternoon, | read all the
inscriptions carved in the wall there in the foyer; We Ask for Justice, Susan B.
Anthony; Let Justice Be Done, Lord Mansfield.

Your Honor, we ask for justice in this case. What the Bank did in the
defamation per se and the harm that it's caused to Ms. Johnson demands justice.
That's what we've asked for and that's what we believe the Court will order. Thank
you.

[Arguments concluded at 4:11 p.m.]
ATTEST: | hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed the audio/visual

proceedings in the above-entitled case to the best of my ability.

Tracy A. Gegenheimer, CER-282, CET-282
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FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2014 [EXCERPT BEGINS AT 4:11 P.M.]

THE COURT: Okay. Well, this is a -- certainly a very unusual circumstance.
Because it is a bench trial, the Court's in a position to actually -- | give you the
benefit of reasoning that otherwise, if this had been a jury trial, you would just
wonder what a jury did in reaching their determination.

| think that what's instructed is to look at some of the - it's interesting
how many -- how many defamation cases there are' in Nevada. This seems to be a
rather frequently litigated cause of action, in our State, for some reason. And there's
a lot of case law on it. And what is interesting about these cases is that they have
shown some evolution, and not 100 percent adoption of three statements that segue
toward us, but they're sort of getting there.

And they talk, oftentimes, about the public policy. And | know that one
case that we talked -- Mr. Haire just mentioned that the Simpson case, which is the
Ethel M’s case, was that, you know, you have -- there’s this public policy that you
don’'t want people saying bad things about each other at work. And there is a
reason why, you know, you want to discourage those kinds of things.

And the Lubin case is, it's a particularly fascinating case. Andit's
somewhat helpful to the extent that it talks about -- can you make a determination
that this like, general statement: "This is not a frivolous lawsuit. There is an
abundance of evidence as well as eyewitnesses. These parents never envisioned
that anything of this nature could or would happen to their child. Itdid. It's now time
to protect our children.”

So the whole thing hinged on, you know, what does this mean, that it

did? Does this mean that there was actual abuse of this child, or does it mean that
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the lawsuit was filed? And they look at this as how you have to make this analysis
of -- is it partially a legal analysis, partially effectual analysis, where a statement is
subject to two different constructions? And that's where we get into this whole thing
of first, you know, was there a statement that is possibility defamatory? And this is
where | said earlier today, when we started out, that what was interesting was to
read Mr. Dounel’s deposition.

Whereas, Mr. Kistler pointed out, he doesn'’t actually come right out and
say, | never said those words. He says: That's not consistent with me; | wouldn't
have done something like that; | don't remember it; | don't recall. But then he does
go into a little bit more detail on cross-examination by Mr. Fitts - a little bit more
detail and talks about how -- but | just remember him being very -- Mr. Kaplan being
very insistent, Mr. Kaplan wanting an answer, Mr. Kaplan being emotional. And, of
course, we have underlying this whole thing, Mr. Dounel had a high value account
holder whose -- he wanted to see that account holder's money be put to better use
than possibly it was being put. | mean, he being a large amount of assets just, in a
bank account. You know, it's in Mr. Kaplan’s best interest to get that money working
for him.

So Mr. Dounel, and for, you know, whatever good purpose that he had,
sits him down and they start talking. And somehow in the course of that, whether
you believe Mr. Kaplan or you believe Mr. Dounel. And | think you can probably
believe them both, that somehow Mr. Dounel makes a statement. Whether he’s
agreeing with something that Mr. Kaplan says or whether he just volunteers it,
because as we were told yesterday, he wouldn’t have had access to a screen that
would have told him exacily what's going on here. He wouldn't have seen that

information and he -- Mr. Dounel admits himself: | don't know that she had any -- |
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didn't know it then, | don't know it now. | have no knowledge about that.

So whether he actually -- there was enough information there that he
could surmise something or he was just agreeing with Mr. Kaplan, yes, there's got 1o
be some explanation. Yeah, maybe that’s it -- yeah, maybe you should hire
somebody, either way, shouldn't have said it. He -- it's -- he shouldn’t have said it,
and that's what | just can't beyond is that -- whether you -- whichever one of them
you believe, it was an inappropriate thing to say.

So then the guestion -- the next question is: Was it a statement made
to a third party? Because if it's a statement capable as the Lubin case says, is it
capable of defamatory construction? | think itis. Whether itis as mild as Mr.
Dounel paints it or the specific statement of: It must be criminal activity. There must
have been more. She must have been in jail. Capable of defamatory construction,
or as Mr. Dounel would tell us: Well, | was just agreeing with him because he was
throwing out all these ideas, and | was just trying to help him resolve his anxieties
and find an answer.

Either way, | think if the statement that is capable of defamatory
construction, so | think that's guestion number one. Question number two: Was it
made to an agent? Is it made to a third party? Is it -- or was it made to an agent? |
understand the argument that Mr. Kaplan, as a co-owner and having had authority
to do this investigation, they both, at different times, had talked to people in actual
branches. They've made phone calls. They're trying to get to the bottom of this.

But, | just don't see how anything about this encounter shows that he
was, at that moment, cloaked in any of that authority. | mean, he went in there for
his own specific purposes. Mr. Dounel's approach to him was for his own specific

purposes: You have too much money sitting in your -- in your personal account,
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because he didn't go in there about -- he didn't go in there about this account, he
went in there about his personal account. You have too much money sitting in this
account, it's not working for you; let’s sit and talk about what you might do, other
ways you could use this money. | mean, how they can help you make better use of
your money.

| To me that just -- he -- there was nothing to indicate that there was any
kind of understanding on the part of Mr. Dounel, that he was talking to Ms.
Johnson's agent in -- and | think that's you need, is some knowledge of the person
that you are dealing with. |s there -- to inquire about this and they're copacetic to
me. |just-- [ don't see it. To me it appears that it is a, a statement capable of
defamatory construction that is made to a third party, out of nowhere.

So then the next question is: Is it information per se? | think it is. And
then we get into the other elements: “A false and defamatory statement concerning
another -- an unprivileged publicatioh to a third party, fault admitting o at least
negligence.” And this is where | sort of - I just -- | don't impute any ill will to Mr.
Dounel. | appreciate that Ms. Johnson may feel that: Why would you do that? You
had to -- maybe ill; there's no reason to say something like that. | don’t think that's --
you can't assume that. You can't just presume that. | think you had to have some
evidence.

And certainly, Mr. Dounel did not give any indication, and Mr. Kaplan
didn’t even give us any indication that there was -- it was said with any kind of
malice. That it was -- | mean, to me this just locked like negligence. That if you take
Mr. Dounel's version of this: He was -- he was pressing me for an answer and | was
trying to help him and | can't -- you know, he said something he shouldn’t have said;

that's negligence.
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So | think that there was fault on the part of the publisher, and it is:
“Either actionability of the statement irrespective of special harm, or the existence of
special harm caused by publication.” It's defamation, per se, because it specifically
goes to alleged character -- criminal nature. So | think it's defamatory. So then we
get into the question of: What are your damages?

As | said, there’s just some really interesting cases in Nevada on
defamation over the years. And one of them that's one of our oldér cases, and that
've always kind of looked to is the K-Mart case, the shoplifting case. That -- in that
one -- that whole -- the bigger part of the analysis was: Did you actually say
anything about the guy being criminal, to anybody? Or, is it an act of marching him
through the store in handcuffs, sufficient? And that -- they found that the mere
marching of him -- so that -- they went up on that whole thing.

| But, what was interesting to me about this case is, they do have an
analysis in here of -- was -- did the jury make a reasonable award? Because there
is apparently like nothing, absolutely nothing presented as far as damages. And the
jury gave the guy damages for defamation. It was subjective in nature. It has to be
supported by expért medical testimony and the Court says: No, it doesn',
absolutely not, does not. So once special damages are quantifiable, monetary loses
that flow directly from the injury to reputation caused by defamation, for example, a
loss of business. |

And one thing that | keyed on, and it's one of the few dollar amounts
that made any sense to me here was Ms. Johnson testifying that: Well, you know, 1
was -- | had just hired this publicist. | was getting ready to gear up to make this final
push towards getting my book ready to be published and | -- my intention was to

fund this bank account with $25,000s. Well, it made sense to me that the only place
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that she was going to get the $25,000s was from Mr. Kaplan. It was the Guitarfile
account. And while we’re not here to litigate over the closure of the accounts, to me
-- that to me shows that there was some quantifiable damages. That because these
accounts were closed money wasn't being put into accounts for her. | never heard
that she got the money somewhere else. The 3 million dollars, | just can’t -- | don't
know, that was, to me, just too speculative. | didn't see anything that ever indicated
we had -- there was part of the estate plan. That it was being done specifically. |
just -- | don't know. For me | -- that just really seemed too remote.

But | understood, and it made perfect sense to me that if she’s going to
be working on what's going to be necessary to finalize this business. She's got this
publicist, you know, she's paying -- her first retainer check was $1,300s, something
like that. And she's got to have some expenses for that.

And she -- the number | specifically remember is $25,000s, that she
was going to be funding her account with $25,000s to get to work on this book so |,
you know, | think that there was specific quantifiable damages that she testified
about that are related to the fact that because all this happened that account was --
the Guitarfile account had been closed. And this problem with, were they going to
reopen it? But not if she was on it, had to be a different number, they couldn’t
reopen those accounts -- all those exchanges.

And to me, all those exchanges were just about the logistics of -- and |
think the perfectly reasonable response of the bank saying: Well, we told you all
along, we can't tell you why we closed these accounts. We've got no problem with
you Mr. Kaplan you're a valued client. You've got a long term relationship with this
bank and a lot of money, and they don’t want to lose him. So they’'ll do what they

can to help Mr. Kaplan but they just are -- have made a determination and it's the
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ling in the sand, and they cannot back off from it, and it's their right to do -- we're not
going to do banking -- not with Ms. Johnson, no. Okay. Then that means the
account wasn't funded. Eventually | know -- her book's now been published. She'’s
a great success, I'm not -- it's very nice.

Buf at Ieést it appears to me that there was, at that point, some specific
plan in place that didn't happen because the Guitarfile accounts had been closed.
They weren't going to be reopened. Well then, that's directly because of what was
said to Mr. Kaplan, whatever it was, by Mr. Dounel. 1 get there's damage.

But what's so fascinating about this K-Mart case is, he doesn't really
have anything. So they then talk about general damages and they -- and they go
into: “A statement's considered to be slander, per se, uniess actionable without a
showing of special damages if it includes that the Plaintiff has committed a crime
here with the shoplifting.” So | thinkit's per se. | don't think she has to prove
damages, but we've got -- | do think that there are some special damages that | can
see.

So in this analysis of the general damages they -- the jury found
Washington had been -- first say the same by K-Mart and awarded $25,000s in
future general damages and $20,000s in past general damages on proof of such
defamation alone, is proper. They also awarded him $60,000s in future damages
from his assault and battery claim, so I'll leave it for claim.

They just picked a number. So | appreciate the fact that all Counsel
have indicated the Court is real familiar with these cases and can make its own
determination. You know, 20 years ago $45,000s was perfectly reasonable. That
was real interesting, $60,000s in future pain -- for future special damages on the

general and special damages on a $3,500 future medical. Okay. Well we don't
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have any future medicals here. It just -- how much -- it;s a really inferesting case.

So | don't know, for me, that gives me at least a starting point for what
Mr. Haire had, to me, sort of pointed out the -- | don't know if it's a real
inconsistency. The sort of question | had which is -- this is a committed long term
relationship and it is hard to quantify the damage of -- | know that Ms. Johnson feels
that her relationship was damaged, and Mr. Kaplan feels that the relationship was
damaged. He's not [indiscernible] of Plaintiff, but he's testified that he also feels that
damage. And how do you quantify that? You know, the Court really cant. You
can’t put a price on that.

So, | appreciate Mr. Haire's point that at [east when he — when Mr.
Kaplan was writing to the bank in December he was doing so in support of Ms.
Johnson. She has a stellar reputation. She has never had a legal problem, ever.
He was supporting her, and | appreciate their fesling that maybe that support may
feel strained as between the two of them, but to the third party, to even when he was
going to these various people trying to fix this problem, and thus, it's Mr. Haire's
point as he pointed out, spreading -- saying this alleged defamation. He was doing
s0 in support of Ms. Johnson.

And it may not have felt like that to Ms. Johnson, but to me that's -- it
does appear to me that even though, as between the two of them, there may still be
some doubts, that Mr. Kaplan was not going to stand for having Ms. Johnson’s
reputation reputed. Us -- to the outside world he was going to defend her, no matter
what, and he did. |

So it's hard for the Court to say this relationship has been so damaged
or destroyed that there is, you know, some huge dollar amount. | just, you know, it's

hard to pick a number. It's really kind of random because | -- | believe both Mr,
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Kaplan and Ms. Johnson when they say that the damage was to them, as to her
standing in his eyes, and that this is something that continues on.

And perhaps having supported her -- further supported her by
supporting litigation -- funding litigation. -- actually paying the attorneys fees for
litigation. That maybe having somebody -- and | wish that there were some
declaration | could make that would make -- waive a magic wand and make this all
unhappen, but | can't do that. But | can say that | feel that, | believe that Mr. Dounel
made a statement that was entirely without truth and foundation. He even admits,
no way for him to know; he has no knowledge; no belief there was ever any criminal
activity. Mr. Kaplan has consistently, to the world, stated that to be the truth.

And very clearly he supports and believes in Ms. Johnson, and he
believed in her not only in this case, but he believed in her vision for her aunt. And |
think -- | think that's pretty significant, that he has supported her in bringing this
vision that she had to the world and people like Mr. Kistler are now enjoying her
book.

So how do you put -- how do you put a dollar figure on whatever
damage there was? | will tell you that for me, we know what they gave to the
shoplifter guy, alleged shoplifter guy, so we're going to double it $90,000s for the
general damages, $25,000s for the special damages. If you feel that attorneys fees
are warranted you can certainly seek them at a later date.

| just -- | don't see this as a punitive damage case, Mr. Kistler; | just
dor't. |think that what Mr. Dounel did was negligent; that's all it takes to beat
defamation, and | think it was negligent. He -- if you're reading his deposition, giving
him the benefit of the doubt, he wasn't here, but giving him the benefit of the doubt.

If he felt pressured that he needed to agree with something Mr. Kaplan was saying,

10

AA001528




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

he shouldn't have done it.

But, | don't see any intent or any malice there, and | believe that Mr.
Haire is correct in the Tichner [phonetic] case, that you have to actually have
somebody who is in a position of authority, an officer or an agent, or a managing
agent of the bank who expressly ratified that, and by valuing the defamation. Not
just continuing to defend this or to say that we were -- we stand behind your
decision to terminate our banking relationship with Ms. Johnson, but just kind of how
| read the letters.

Nobody -- everybody just danced around this whole defamation thing. |
never saw anybody expressly say: We've talked to Mr. Dounel, he denies he said
these things, and if he did say them they were true, but we can't tell you why they're
true because we can't tell you anything about why we stopped your account. |
appreciate your argument that they can’t use it both as a sword and a shield, but !
didn't see anything in there that would tell me that they were ratifying the defamation
and that's what you needed.

And | -- because the one person who he was directly reporting to Mr.
Dounel in his deposition, it wasn't clear to me that when that guy said: You can't -- |
the legal department wouldn't iet me write that letter. That he was going to be
writing a letter saying: | apologize for the defamation or just apologize for closing
their accounts. | don't know they’_ll -- it's just so hard because he's -- it's impossible
to “pin down” what it was he said.

But, | think that what he Said was defamation per se. He shouldn't have
done it. |just don't think he did it with malice. | think he did it just from bad -- a bad
reaction to a situation where he was eager to try to help a high valued client and he

said something inappropriate, but | just don't see any malice. So, 'm not going to
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award any punitive damages, but $115,000s for the general and special damages.
And | hope that it is some satisfaction Ms. Johnson, to you, that

somebody else has listened to the story and said that what Mr. Dounel did was
inappropriate. And hopefully, for you and for Mr. Kaplan, that | respect his support
of yo'u. I'm sorry that you have feit your relationship strained; | can't fix it for you, but
| hope -- | saw it as someone who had supported you no matter what. Even though,
perhaps, in your personal moments it hasn't felt like that for you. But | believe that
he has demonstrated, publically, a belief in you and in your art, so that's my award.
Any guestions?

MR. HAIRE: No questions, Your Honor, thank you.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. KISTLER: None, Your Honor, thank you.

THE COURT: We're in recess.

MS. JOHNSON: Thank you.

THE COURT: Thank you.

[Court and Clerk confer]

THE COURT: Mr. Kistler, are you going to prepare that judgment?

[Proceeding concluded at 4:36 p.m.]

ATTEST: | do hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed the
audio/visual recording in the above entitied case to the best of my ability.

i Bopand

Kerry Esparza, '_CC%Lh”[ Recorder{Transcriber
District Court, Dgpartment XXV
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CONFIDENTIAL

Business Account Application

Rank Neme: Hore hame:

|[Wells Fargo Bank , N,A. __|Town Center

Berker Names . Cfficar/Porticlio Nurber; Dete;

|[ERIC SCEWARTE ' [M1791 los/12/2010
EEnier Fhone! SoraNaToE —urrer Al BN ViaG
[702/341~0900 l02698 . - |osssr ) |£3725-011

To he!pihegavemrnent fight theTunding of teroristand rmneylaundmnga:tl\rﬂies, US Federal Iawrequirasﬁnmdal indifutionsto ebtaln, verify, and tamrdlnfnrrnaiion that ;
identifieseach person findMidualsand busineses) who opensan acownt, Yhat thismeansfor you: Yhen vou open anacoourt, we will sk for your name, address date of birthand
other information that will aiow uste identxfyyou Wibmay also askto sseyour driver's Iicense or other Iderifying documents.

Ne.w Account Infermation

[ New Deposit Account{s) Only New Deposlt Account(s) ang Business Credlt Cargd

Account 1 Frodudt Mame
{LAdvantage Bueiness Package Checking .
o Fodud: Pocount Namber: ‘ ‘ Cperiing Depesit: Type of Funds:
|825 DDA i 7 05 1 - 1$3,410.00 |ors

- * Accolnt 2 Product Mame

. i Expanded Business Services Package .

.. [Expanded X

oD - Fodid: Aceount Mumben, Cpening Ceposit: “Type of Funds
{825 |ppa a7 036 ~{s100.00 - lcrs
AnnurﬁSProduct Narne' -
’Business Market Rate Savings . )
i, Frodud: Aooourt Marber: Cpening Depost: Type of Funds
1825 DDA | e———— 05 1 7 [$100.00 CKS

Authorized Signers

Eudnesshiame: i Clher Felgted Quatomer Namex
{SUITARFILE, LLC ) |
Authorized Sgner Nerme(s):

LISA JOENSON

Manual Submisslon Instructions:
Fax ali pagesof the signed form to

] Budness Oirect at 1-888-371.1048 .
: before submitting to Oeposit
i . Operations '
S Scanner Enabled Storesshould ONLY scan :

BBGZT (210 SVP) N Page 1 of 6
@ 2010 Wells Fargo Bank, NA, All rightsreserved. ZW0Z2-000055366727-01 " WNelisFargo Confidential
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CONFIDENTIAL

Business Account Application

CheckingiiSavings Statement Mailing Information

Name{sy and infornation Listed ort Saterment: . et Mailing Address
. |GUITARFILE,. LTC. . .

AdresslineZ
L . : ,
. ) . Sater
| S — o
’ 7 Posal thder oo Country:

i : IS,
1

Business informaljon

BudnessName;

|GULTARFILE, LLC

BusnessTyper

[Limited Liability Company ..
BydnesSb-Tipe; Mon-Frofit: Addressline

| o |

Dite Criginally Edabilsied:  Curent OwnershipSince,  Numberof Brpiovess. [ dty: . Gee
111/23/2009 | ' i3 v
Annuel Gros Sdes Yo SalesRepoted:  Fiecal Year Bngt AFfFodd Coder : Courtry:
|[$4,000.00 112/31/2009 {12/31 . |us
Rimery Finandal Ingitufion: Nourrber of Locations HudnessFhone: . Fat:

a < e e

SdesMerket: . Celluler Prhome; T Pager:

[LOCAL : ' 1

Rimary Satat: Rilrary Sate Z ’ Rirary Saed: Ve Aidress

| I !

" Pimary Country 4; Rimary Courtry 2 * Frimary Qountry 3 Wihate:

| : i |
Indlustsy: .
lArts, Entertaipment, and Recreation
Dezription of Pudness

l
Nsjor SupplisyQdomers
|

. Bank Use Only .
Name/Entity Vertfication; : ‘ Addrem\eication; BACCReference Number:
|secretary of State ] : - |10BAC1074132
Domument Riing Kumber/Desctiption: Filng Courtry:  Fllng Sete; Fling Dater Beplraiion Dete:
JE0637352009-3 Us " wv 111/23/2009 !
Chuntry of Rgistrtlon; Saka of Regidretlon; Internationa Tranedions CheckReporing:
us [ | {NORECORD
Infemnet GCambling Rughess .
wo

Manual Submlsslon Instructions:
Fax all pagesof the igned form to

Business Diract at 1-868-371-1046 '
before submitting to DEposit

Cperations

Bcanner Enabled Stores should ONLY scan -

BBG2207 (2-10 SVF) Page 2 of 5
@2010\Wells Fargo Bank, NA Al rights ressrved. 2W02-00005 9 3 6 6727-02 Wells Fargo Confidential
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Buslness Acsount Application

OwnerfKey Individual 1 Information

Quaerner hame: ’ . Frirrary 1D Type:  Rimary IDDescription;
[LISA JOHNSON DLIc : 11701176465
Position/Tiie: _ : Fimary IDEAMyRov.  Rimay IDiaugDate: Ry D Bopirtion Dete;
|PRESIDENT v l1e/17/20C8 [Lo/26/2012
Check Reporting: Sacondery iD'Type: © Seoidary 1IDDCesription:
| [None o OTHR DC - [WFB
Secondary ID SatefCountry;  Secondary 1DIssse Dete! Soondzey 1D Bplration Date:
! [10/31/2010

Certificate of Authority

Eich peron who signsthe "Gertifiec) Agreed To" eection of thisApplication cestifiesthat;

A. The Customer'suse of any Bank deposlt accourt, product or sarvice wilt confirm the Customer'sreceipt of,and agresment te be bound by,
the Bank'sappllcable fee and infermation schedule and account agreement that includes the Arbitration Agreement under which any dispute
between the Customer and the Bank relating to the Customer'suse of any Bank deposit account, product or service wlii be decided inan
arbitratlon proceeding before a néutral arbitrator as described in the Arbitration Agreement and not by a jury or sourt trial.

B, Exch parson who signsthe Certifiec/ Agreed To" ssction of thisApplication or whose name, any applicable fitieand spedimen dgnature appear inthe “Authorized Sgners-

Sgrature Capture” sedion of this Application isalthorized on such termeasthe Bank may recuiretor

{4) Enter | o, modify, termrinateand cthenstse In any manner at with resped fosooountsat the Barkand agreemertswith the Eerkorliseff ||atesfur achtntsand/or soivices
offerest by the Bankor itsaffilkates (other than lettersaferedit or loanagreementsy;

() Authorize (by Soning o otherwies) the payrment of tiems fomthe Quisomersaccoint(s) listed cn ihisBusiness Account Application (including witheut imitation-any ftem
payableta (@the Indvidual order of the person who authorized the lkem o (b) the Bankor any other pareon for the benaflt of the person who autharized the lterm) and the
endorsament of Ceposiied temsfor deposit, cashing o wlledion (see the EenKsapplicable scount agreermert for the definfionsof “lern” andDeposited itern!'™;

{3) Gve ingructionsto the Bank in writing (whether the indrudionsincude the manusl dgnefure or a dgnature that purpertste bethe facdmileor other medvanica dgnature
induding astamp of an Authorized Sgrer asthe Gidomer'saut horized sgnature without regard to when or by whom or by wha meansorin what inkalor the dgnature
ey have beeh mds or affixed), orally, by telephone or by any electroniomeansin regarnd to any Hem and the transadion of ary busnessrelating tothe Qudtomer's
acount(s), agreement sor srvices and the CLfomer shall indernify and hold the'Banl harmiless for acting in accordance with such indructions and

{4 Debegate ihe parsnrisauthority toanather person{s) or revoke suich delegation, in a sparete signed wiiting delivered tothe Bank,

CHaootle g becommunicated to the Bank in onderfoauthorizan iterm, and the code [scommunieated, the [bemwiil be binding on the Qudormer regardlessofwiho
communlcated thecode, )
D. Each perscn wha iselther the Customer (sole proprietor) or an owner of the Customer hasread and agreed t5 the Termsand Conditions for

the Wells Fargo®Business Platinum Credjt Card appearing below including the personal guaranty, .

E Bachtransadtiondescribed in thisOerﬁﬁCiEﬂfoDﬁtymnductad byo:’onba'la}fofmeadnn'ﬁ'pﬁurto deliva'yoftﬁsmﬂfwzteism all respecisratified

£ ifthe Customer isatribel government oriibal govarmiment agency, the méonﬁrmvsmva'ewgn Immiinity from sult with resoedt fo the Cuﬁumer’sue ofany Bankacoount,
produc or sarvlcs referred to in thisCertlficate.
G Theinformetion provided (nthis Application iscamect and complete, sadi person who signsthe " Certifiec! Agreed To” sedtion of thisAppficatlen end sach person whoss name
appearsin the"Authorzed Sgners-Sgnefure Capture” section of t hisAppticetion heldsany pesition indicated, and the dgnature appearing oppodte the person shame Isauthentic,

H ‘the Qudommer hasapproved thisQertificate of Athority or granted each perssnwhodignsthe " Cetified/Agreed To" =dion ofthisApplication theauthoritytodo so on the
Qudomer'shehalf by:
(1} resaiution, agresment or other Jegally s fficient adtion of the gaverning body af the Custormer, If the Qutomer ishot atrud arasole proprietar;
{&the sgneture of each ofthe Qustomer'strustes!s), ifthe Qutomer isatrug; o
{3the dgnature of the Qudommer, if the Ciomerisasolepropristor,

Manual Submission instructions:

Fax &l pagesofthe signed form fo
Busness Direct &t 1-888-371-1046 . .
befare submitting to Deposit
B " Operations
o Scannet Enabled Storesshouid ONLYscan -

BBG2307 (20 &VF) i .
@2010Wells Fargo Bank, NA. All rightsreserved.  2W0Z2-000058366727-03 WellsFargo Confidentlai
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CONFIDENTIAL

Business Account Application

Certified/Agreed To _
Qwnerfkey Individual 1 Name Fosition/Title!
ILISA JOHNSON ) . . ' iPRESIDENT

Cwmerfiey Individual 1 Sgrefure

L, I .
A ' [ Sendurenctreguired [65/12/2010

Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification
{ubstitute Farm W)

_ Undes penltiesof parjury, Leertify that:

1. The nurmber shown on thisformismy cormect texpayer ident fication numiber (or Iam;vaiilng foranumber tobe lsiedte me), and

2. UNLESST HAVECHECHED CNECH THERDHES BELIW 1 m ot subject o beckeup withihol ding sither becauise | ave ot bean notified by the Intemal Pevenue Service (IRG thet fam
subject to backup withholding asarestét of afallure toreporf all intered of dlividends, orthe IRShasnotiied me that | amno longer subjedt to badapwithholding {dossnot apply
to red edate transadions; mortgrgeinterest paid, the aoquisition or abandonmant of seaured property; contributionsto an Individual Retirement Amengement {1RA), and payrment
cther than interee and dividenes),

- 3 lemals peron (induding a UG resident alien). [7] 1am sibject to backup wihhatding [] 1am exempt from backup withholding

Note: The internal Revenue Service doesnot require your consent to any provision of this document other than the certifications required ta aveld
backup withholding. o o

BrinesshNeme: ) . Tapayer identification Number (T7):

| SUITARFILE, LLC

TN Certifcation Sgredre: ' , .
R R b . . .
~ . [ aubmit manually Iate: :
. [ | Sgeuenctrequired - 105/12/2010

Authorized Signers- Signature Capture

Authorized Sgner4 Name ’ ] Fositlon/ Title:
[LISA JCHNSON ] PRESTIDENT

‘ ] auemit manually e
/é Koty (] Seruenct requred 105/12/2010

Autherized Sgrer 1 Sgnetire

LA JHAHH

Manual Submisslon Instructions:

Fax all pagesofthe dgned form to :

Business Direct at 1-868-371-1046 ’

before submitting to Deposit

Operations . 7 .
Scanner Fnabied Storesshould ONLY scan | .
BBG230 108VF)

: 3 . ) ~ Pagedof5
©2010 Welis Farge Bank, NA, All rightsreserved. 2W02-000059366727-04 Wells Fargo Confidential
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CONEIDENTIAL

Bus{ness Account Application

Terms and Conditlonsfor the Wells Fargo®Business Platinum Credit Card

By slgning In the “Certlfied/Agreed To" or "Autherized Signers- Signature Capture" sectjonsof this Application (" Application®), Ifiam an owner ofthe
buesiness | acept oh betalf of the Custorner ramed above (" Applicant™) aff termsand conditions, Induing the edditional termsof acoesptance sppearing below, and thetenvsand
conditionsaf the Qustomer Agresment that will be sent tothe Appiicant. By signingthisform, | aisoaacept in my individual capacity thetermsof guaranty sppearingbalow. |
agree that a facsimile of my signature, in any capadty, may be used to evidence my acptance of thessagreements. Any e hudnesscredit card epplication for the sarre busnesswill
supersede the pre-approved budnesscredit card offer, Mohrprofit entifiesare nat ellgible for pre-approves] busness oedtt card offers

| cartifythal | amauthorized to sibmit thisAppiication on behalf of the Applicant s that alt informaticn and docirrertsprovided in connedionwith the Application, induding federal
and salelseome tax retums {fany), aretrue, comed, and complete, | authorizs ViblisFarggo Banic NA.{'Bank’) ta obtain balance and payoff Infermation on all acoountsrequiring
payoffasa condition of spproving thisApplication and te obiain mnesmer and busnessreportsfrom and fo repost credit Information fo others, Induding the Intermal Revenue Senvice
awd daletaxing authbiities abeut meand rnybuslness Iagreeic notify Ba-:kprumptlyuf any n'ﬁtena changeln sich lrfnmation | admcwledgethat [0} thisApplicatlun isabled to

§ Bk

- sttomey'sfeesinenfordng lhe mscmerﬁgreeemrﬁ ifurtheragree that useof any I’eatureuf the BanwsF‘latmum Credt Ganja:munt may be ussd asewdmneof the foregoing
autherizations acmptances, antlagreements, I the sigrer ismarmied and reddes|n Adenna, the spousgssignature is retulred, | Understand tha the offer riay be aended or cancelled]

I, longwith each bwner sgning thisApplication, jointly and saverally urconditionally guarantes in my individual capacity {eventhough| may plae atitle or other designation
nesd to my sgnature), end promissto pay to Bankall indehtednessef the Applicant at any time arising under orrelating tothisAppliction and/or the Customer Agreement, aswell as
any extendors increases, ar renewalsof that Indsbtedness, Asguaranter, | walve (g} presentment, demand, protest, and nofice of non-payment; (b) any defersearising by resson of
any deferse ofthe Applicant or cther guerantor; and () the right to require Bank to proceed againgt Applicant or any other guarenter, fo prstieany remedyin comedtion with the
guarantesd indebt edness o to notify guarantor of any additional indebtedness Incurred by the Applicant, or of any changesin the Appllant'sfinandal condition. | aenatthorize Bank,
without notice of prior oonsent, to () extend, modify, comprorrise, accelerete, renew, inreass, or olherwiss change thetemmsof the guaranteed indebt edness {y) procesd againg
cneer more guarantorswithott proceeding again the Applicant or another guarantor; and (7) releass or eibetitite any Applicant, co-Applicant end/ar guarantor. | agres () | will pay
Bank'soodsar sitomeyd feesin snforcng thisguaranty; (If) thisguaranty lsmade in South Dalotaand will be peverned by South Calotalaw, §if) thisguaranty shall benefit the Sank
and Itsauresnrsand asgng and (v) an dedronlciacdmlie of mysgrature, inany capadty, may beused asevidence of myagreement to the termsof the guararty.

Features and Pricing

- i)  Annual Fee 30,

- {ii) Annual Percentage Rate Isvariable besed on VWilisFargd'sPiite Fate piusa spread. APRmray differ for Furchasssand Cash transadions

(i) Crace Perind for Repayment of the Balance for Purchase No lessthan 2{ days

{iv) Minimum Payment Seethe Qustomer Agreement for defails:

{v) Annual Business Card Rawards Membership Fee (optional program} $30Yeurannual ma-rbe*wpfeemll be thatged to your account in the fird billing gyde.

Business Platinum Credit Gard Account Details
individug] Qarchoidar Nerme (Firet, Lzt Individial Qredit Line Limlt: - BidnesOnren
[LISA -JOHNSON - [s8, 000 : Yes
* Total Credit Ling Limt (Cen be lesthan or eque to amotint approved for business); | $8,000 !

Features enrolled In:

. WHisRrgoRdnesCadRewads™  AtomatlsPyment  Overdraft Frotection
|yes - [¥o |ves

Manuai Submission Instructians:
Fax =l pagesofthe signed form to

Buginess Direct at 1-888-371-1045

before submitting to Deposit I
Operalions )

Scanner Enabled Storesshouid ONLYscan -

BRGZ07.(2-10 SVP) .
@ 2010WelisFargo Bank, NA. All ightsreserved. - 2W02-000059366727-05 Viefls Farge Confidential
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CONFIDENTIAL

" Consumer Account Application @

Bank name

Welle Fargo Bank. ., N.A.

Account{s}-i Want to Open Bank Use Onky

PMB Money Market Checking ' 01753 NO699 0b5/30/2004 13:04 825

To help the govemment fight the funding of lerorism and money laundering activities, U.S. Federal law requires finencial institutlons fo obtain, verify,
and recordf information thal identifles esch person (individuals shd husinéases) who opens an account, WhaF this mesns for you: When you open an
account, wa will ask for your name, address, date of birth and ather infarmation that will ellow us to identify you. We may also Bsk to Bee your
driver's #feenss or other identifying documsnts,

Custoener Information -1 gole Owner Customer Information » 2
Folf name Follmams N
_ __MICHAEL KAPLAN ... oo —oo e J— — — .
Sireut sdctess How iong &l thie addrasst Stroef otidrase Haw lorg et Tils addrear
m i ¥r Ma
Dirwclionmal Addrews %M:djmtnzfmzﬂmfﬂr Wﬂ;l’m Diractipral Adoress rﬁhnarm«f lﬂ-'-ﬁiﬂmi ‘ﬂ!ﬂ;{ﬂ:_'ﬂn'mm do nerf hwee
[+73 " Stala  Zip bodn Eniry Tily Slale Zip oode Crlry

e ] .
"BXDay D FI*AIRICHITON N ma phone PRy IerATeailon rurber (1A = Terie BRONE
FrovicuE Hreel edorosy How !QI,nn [l lﬁ'r%mu Fravious el sIcTass Fow long of (t&:aﬂﬁ‘?ﬁ
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 RESP

Kent F, Larsen, Esq.
2 || Nevada Bar No. 3463
Stewart C. Fitts, Esq.
~BH--Nevada-Bar No5635———— e —— ——
- SMITHLARSEN & WIXOM - - - - = - = = = B Bl S
4il Hills Center Business Park
1935 Village Center Circle
51| Las Vegas, Nevada 89134
oIl Tel: (702)252-5002 _
Fax: (702) 252-5006 : !
7 Email: kfi@slwlaw.com
: scii@slwlaw.com _
gi| Atftomeys for Defendant ' ;
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
9
10 g DISTRICT COURT
3 i CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
% g 12 _
lady X - .
: % ggg 13|, LISA JOHNSON, aNevadaresident, ) CASENO: A-12-655393-C
J B : 1?-, ) !
gl Plainti, )  DEPT: XXVI
2. 4842 15 )
g ks v, )
% o E%g 16 | )
di- g E7E WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL ) WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.'S
% g 17 ASSOCIATION; DOES 1 through X, ) RESPONSES TO PLAINTIFE’S
3 1g|| imeclusive; and ROE CORPORATIONS, ) SECOND SET OF REQUEST FOR
, 1 through X, inclusive ) PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS
19 | )
Defendants, }
20 3
21
3
22 Defendant Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (“Wells Fargo™), by and through its counsel of
231l record, Smith Larsen & Wixom, hereby answers and responds to Plaintiff's Second Set of
24 Requests for Production of Documents as follows:
25
SUPPLEMENTAL NRCP 16.1 DISCLOSURES
26 . ,
07 These disclosures arc supplemental fo the disclosures made in conjunction with the
gp|| early case conference and NRCP 16.1. Discovery is continuing and Wells Fargo reserves the

L.Johnson Discoveryd@d, s,




right to meke additional supplemental disclosuges.”

GENERAL OBJECTIONS
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26
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e Wci'}stmge- objests- to-the- definitions-and.-instruetions accompanying Plaintiffs. . | ..

discovery requests, and the discovery requests themselves, to the extent they seek to require
Wells Fargoto perform acts beyond those required by the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure,
the Local Rules of the Eighth .'ﬁidicial District Court, orany applicable order from this Court,
Wells Fargo is not bound by the instructions. Wells Fargo further objects to Plaintiff’s

requests to the extent they seek the disclosure or production of information protected by the

“atforney-client privilege, the work-product docitine, any other applicable privilege or

doctrine, the dl:sclosure of trade secrets, or other confidential research, development, or
commercial-information-that-ean-be-diseovereds- 1f -at all,- only-through the entry of a;
protective order, Wells Fargo objects to prepating a privilege log for the documents or files
of any in-house or outside counsel, including docurnents or files prepared at the direction of
in-house or outside counsel in anticipation of litigation as this is beyond the scope of
ordinary practice in this Court. With respect to other privileged documents, if any, Weils
Fargo will cc;mply with the requirements of this Cowt in terms of preparing amy required
privilege log. These general objections are incorporated into each response hicrein.
RISPONSES

REQUEST NQ. 11:

Please produce all account recor&s and other documents concerning the following
‘Wells Fargo accounts associated with Lisa Johnson and/or Michael Kaplan: (1) Guitarfile,
LLC, accountno, 2273587051, (2) Guitarfile, L1.C, account no. 485620022503 2957, and (3)

account of Michael Kaplan and Lisa Johnson, account ne. 3980024164,

L.Johnson DiscoverxQ@¢i545




RILSPONSE TO REQUESTNG, 11: —_—

Inaddition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that thisrequest

g

A T T
1935 YILLAGE CENTLE GIRCLE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89184
TEL (702) 265-500% « FAX {702) Z59-5006
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20
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“isvagneand-ambiguous—Further; Wells Fargo-ebjests-lo-the-extent that this request seek ... .

information beyond the scope of permissible discovery as set forth in the District Coutt’s
discovery orders in this case. Subject to and without Waiving.these ohiections, and after
condueting a reasonable review of available in’fnrmaﬁon,. please refer fo the following
documents which have been disclosed prrsuant to the stipulated confidentality agreement
and prloteotive order entered this case:

1, Guitarfile, LLC. (Advantage Business Package Accounts ending inNos, #
7051, #7036, aﬁd #4981), Pl;ase refer to the documents specifically identified and Tabeled
in Wells Fargo’s NRCP 16,1 Disclosurey and the supplements thereto,

2. Guitarfile, LLC (Business Credit Card Account ending in #2957). Pleasc
refer to the documents specifically identified and labeled in Wells Fargo’s NRCP 16.1
Disclosutes and the supplements thereto.

3, Lisa Johnson/Michael Kaplan (Account ending in #4164), Please
refer to the documents specifically identified and labeled in Wells Fargo’s NRCP 16.1
Disclosures and the supplements thereto,

DATED this3 ' day of Tune, 2013,

SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM

VAN A

Kent ¥, Larsen, Hsq,
Nevada Bar No. 3463
Stewart C, Fitts, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 5635
SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM
Hiils Center Business Park
1935 Village Center Circle
Las Vegas, Nevada 89134
Tel: (702) 252-5002

Fax: (702) 252-5006
Attorneys for Defendant

Wells Fargo Bauk, N.k,Johnson DiscoveryRfgh1546




~ -~ —CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY MAIL

1| |
I
9 I HEREBY CERTIFY that on the 5*4Qday of June, 2013, a true copy of the
30 fgxegomg_WELLSEAR&O_BANK,HA,.SRFSPONSES TOPLAINTIFE’SSECOND
4 SET(ﬂ?REQUESTIKHQPRODUCIHﬁJOFIKMﬁHWENTSvmsmmbdpwmge
b
prepaid, to the following as noted;
6
Mark A. Hutchison, Bsq,
7 Joseph S, Kistler, Esq.
Timothy R. Koval, Esq.
8 HUTCHISON & STEFFAN, L1.C
Peccole Professional Park
9 10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200
Las Vepas, NV 89145
10 Atforneys for Plaintiff
: . \ /ﬁ/ U &/
3 2 12 { pan
Al 5 3 an employee of Simth Larsen'& Wixom
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MAC A0143-043
P.O. Box 7406 :
San Franciseo, CA 94120-7406

© August 18,2011

GUITAREILE, LLC
OPERATING ACCOUNT"
9517 CANYON MESA DR
LAS VEGAS NV 89144-1523

. Account Number(s): oo 7051

To Whom This Concems:

Wells Farge performs ongoing reviews of its account relationships in connection with the Bank’s

responsibilities to oversee and manage risks in its banking operations, We recently reviewed your

. account relationship and, as a result of this review, we have decided to close the above-referenced
account(s). The account(s) will be closed at the end of business-on September 22, 2011.

The Bank’s risk assessrent process and the results of this process are confidential, and the Bank’s

decision te close your account(s) is final. You may elect to close the account(s) before this date. Please

note that the Bank reserves the right to close the stibject account(s} sooner than September 22,2011 if

01rcumstances arise that warrant such an earlier closing.

* Checks drawn against your account(s) that"are p:esented to the Bank after September 22, 2011 will be
returned unipaid. - A cashier's check for the amount in-your account(s) will be mailed to you within ten
( IO) days of the date your account(s) are closed. <

If you have any payments directly deposited to your account(s), these payments will no longer be
_accepted after your account(s) are closed. ' You should, therefore, make other arrangements to receive
any.such payments. Similarly, any payments you make to others that are automaticaily withdrawn from
your account(s) will be discontinued after your account(s) are closed, Therefore, if you presently have
any such automatic payments withdrawn from your accouni(s), you also should make arrangements to
ensure that these payments continue io be made on time:

For assistance or if you have qﬁestions, please..cal[ us at 1-888-231-0757 Monday through Friday from
6:00 a.m. to 6:30 p.m. or Saturday from 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Pacific Time.

Prevention Contact Center

LP-FIU

Lisa J. 008
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BN

‘Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
Business Direct
P.O. Box 29482
Phoenix, AZ 85038-8650

8/15/2011

'AGu-itarﬁle LLC

Lisa Johnson .
9517 Canyon Mesa Dr

'Las Vegas NV 89144

Subject: Closure N otification for your Visa Business Card account ending in — 2957

'Dear Lisa J ohnson:

Wells Fargo (the “Company”) performs ongoing reviews of its account relationships in connection with the
Company’s responsibilities to oversee and manage risks in its businéss opera’mons We recently reviewed the
Company's-account relationship with Guitarfile LLC and, as a result of this review, we have decided to close the
accounts referenced above, and terminate our relationship w1th Gultarﬁle LLC. The termmatlon will be

effective at the close of business on g /16/2011.
M22 Bank policy excludes lending to certain types of businesses.

The Company s risk assessment process and the results of this process are confidential, and the Company’s
decision to closé the subject accounts is final. Please note that you will not be able to make further purchases or
advances on subject accounts after the account is closed

If Llsa Johnson has any recurring scheduied transactions to the subject accounts, these transactions will no
longer be accepted after the accounts are closed. Theréfore, you should make other arrangements. This closure
does not release you from any cbligations owed nor does 1t impact our rights to collect on this debt in

accordance with all applicable laws.”

If you have questions, please call the Nahonal Busmess Banlang Center at 1-800-CALL- WELLS {1-8Bo0-225-
5935), 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. . B

Sincerely, -
Wells Fargo Bank N.A. -
Business Direct

Notice: The Federal Equal Credit Opportunity Act prohibits creditors from dlscnmmahng against credit applicants on the basis of race, color, religion,
rational origin, sex, marita] status, dge (provided the applicant has the capacity fo enter into a binding contract); becavse all or part of the applicant’s
income is derived from any public assistance program; or because the applicant has in good faith exercised any nght under the Consumer Credit
Protection Act, The Federal agency that administers compliance with this law concerning Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. is Office of the Comptm]ler of the
Currency, Custormer Assistance Group, 1501 McKinrey Street, Suite 3450, Houston, TX 77010-0905;

Lisa J. 007

AA001551




INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
EXHIBIT PAGE ONLY

l EXHIBIT 6 I

LLLLLLLLLLLLLLL

AA001552



MAC A0143-043
P.O. Box 7406
San Franeisca, CA 94120-7406

August 18,2011

MICHAEL KAPLAN-
LISA JOHNSON '
- 9517 CANYON MESA DR L
LAS VEGAS NV §9144-1523 : \

Account Number(s): )oc:o{xx{i 164.

Dear Customers;

Wells Fargo performs ongoing reviews of its account relationships in connection with the Bank’s
responsibilities to oversee and manage risks in its bankirig operations. We recently reviewed your
accournt relationship and, as a result of this review, we have decided to close the above-referenced
account(s) The account(s) will be ciased at the end of business on September 22, 2011.

The Bank’s risk assessment process and the results of this process are confidential, and thc Bank 8
decision to close your account(s) is final. You may elect to close the account(s) before this date. Please
note that the Bank reserves the right to close the subject account(s) sooner than September 22, 2011 if
circumstances arise that warrant such an earlier closing,

. Checks drawn against your account(s) that are presented to the Bank after September 22, 2011 will be
returned unpaid. A cashier's check for the amount in your account(s) will be mailed to you within ten
-(10) days of the date your account(s) are cloged. 9
If you have any. payments directly depomted to your aceount(s), these payments will no longer be
accepted after your account(s) are closed. You should, therefore, make other arrangements to receive
any such payments. Similarly, any payments ‘you make fo others that are automatically withdrawn from
“your account(s) will be discontinued after your account(s) are closed. Therefore, if you presently have
any such automatic payments withdrawn from your account(s); you also should meke arrangements to
ensure that these payments contmue to be made on time.

* For assistance or if you have quest:ons please call us at 1-888-231-0757 Monday through Frlday from
6 00 a.m. to 6; 30 p.m. or Saturday from 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Pacific Tlme

Prevéntio;x Contact Center

LP"FTU . . '- 7..'. . =
: ‘ : Lisa J. 006
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iz card lssue . hitp/fmail.celebrityguitars comsox. htmi#

Biz card jssue

From: "isa@celebrityguitars.com” <lisa@celebrtygitars.cont>
U YE

T ramy.zaki @wellsfargo.com
Priority: Normal

Duate §/22/2011 D4:02 PM.

Hi Ramy, )

RE: Credit Card.Acct #4856 2002 2501 2957 / Lisa Johnson / Guitarfile, LLC
Ve met awhile back at the bank. Hopeyou can help with & situation:

Today t went.online to pay my business credit card, which }Adid Infull. However, there was a ncite that this card had beencancelied, | called to find cut
wity, | was told fHere wasne detall explanation, but that itwas closed due to & risk of soma-kind,

This Is really termible custoimer service to close a cliénts business credit sard withoul noice, What if 1 had been traveling dri business using that card? | ' i
fiave not used the card that much, but will be sopn. I was told that | would'have to reapply fat another card and that this-one could not be relnstated,
This glso coricerns me that this may have affected my credit rating. | am furfous, Please advise whatwe tan o to fix this..

Thankyou) .
Lisa Johnson
T02-743-7341

Lisa J. 0081

: : AA001555
.. 11120/12 252 PM
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B checks : . _ hitpeffenail ealebrityguitars comlox htmbé

RE: checiks
From; Tisa@celebrityguitars.com" <lisa@celebrityguitars.oom>
Tor Ramy.Zaki @wellsfarga.com
Priority: ' Normal o
Date o 9262011 01:45 PM
e ’

Thank you Ramy, { appreciate yoisr help with this, Ajseare you able fo order hew checks forme?

Thartk youl

Lisa Johnson

702-743-7341

On September 26, 2011 4t 12:20 PM Ramy.Zeki @vwellsfarga.com. wrote;

Hi Lisa, -
1 received the smail and wiltlook Inte the issue asap and confaci you baek.

{ Thank your for Gonsulfing back with mé

From: llsa@ceiebrityguitars.com [miallto:fisa@celebrityguitars.com)
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 11:20.AM

To: Zaki, Rarny :

Subject: Fwd; thecks

Hi Again,
Please confirtm you got this emall for check order. Thank youl

|.isa Johnson
702-743-7341

e Criginal Message -

| From: "lisa@eelebrity guitars.com” <lisa@oelebrityguitars. com>
To: "ramy.zaki@welisfargo.com” <ramy.zakifwellsiarge.com
- Date: September 22, 2011 at 4:03 PM

Bulfject: checks

Hi Ramy,
Also, | need to order more business thecks for acet: 2273587061

Thark you
Lisi Johnsor
702-743-7341%

Lisa J. 0083

AA001557
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tE: checks. http:fimeil celebrityguitars com/obtmild

RE: checks
From: ) ' Ramy.Zaki@wellsfargo.com
Tor’ . . Lisa@CelebrityGuitars.com
Priority: Normal
Date : 91262011 04:41 PM

- Hey Lisa,

{'m so sofry. Wish | knew more abbut what was going on. | hope that they're able to helf you gat everything resaived,

i really enjoy working with you and wish.that there wgssome:hing more | can do. 1t is just out of my confrol at this point.
Piease keep In touch and let me know whalhappens,

Best Ragards, ' .

Ramy

From; Lisa@CelebrityGuitars.com {mailto:Lisa@CelebrityGuitars.com]
Sents Monday, Septamber 26, 2011 4:37 PM

To: Zaki, Ramy.

Subject: Re: chacks

I's: 50 outraged!! My accouns are In order, T don't understand shis, unless some kind of fraud is happening, but if that is the case I should:
have been notified. '

- { appreciate your checﬁing into things Ramy, although it sounds even worse if my accounts-are about to be closed?77?
T will ¢heck my mail, and call the. numbers,

Best Regards,
Lisa fohuson

On Sep26, 2011,.812:52 PM, <RanreFakiiw ellsfarmo.cons> wrots

Hefla Liss,

" | had to be the bearar of bad raws bt | don't know what exactly has teken placévw‘tri yolr accoumts. | wes tofd that you were going te he sent a leitet
explaining the reasons why that-credit card was tlosed aul, 1| also appearsthat they. may be closing out your accounts,

“The best that | can do is provide you with & corfact nuemiber Lhat you can reach out af your convenfenice. This may be different from the number teing
mailed out to you byl | betfeve they may be of dssistance. I'm very-somy fo see-what is happening but they couldn't provide me with specific detafls in
regards o the whole situation, .

“Try tor coritact customet servios first &t 800-885-3657 .
¥ ihey are unable o answer your questions there; 1ry lo teach it o this nunber; 800-231-6244

Pleass check yaur mail first hecduse T you havent already received a letier from them you should have R withi the nexl faw days.

Once agafn, ' very sory IS be the bearer of bad neves. | st hope fhat you can resolve everyihing with tham and provide dlarifisation to amy.
uastions they may have, R

Best Regards,

. Ramy

From: Lisa@CelebrityGuitars.com [mailte:Lisa@CelebrityGuitars, com]
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 236 PM
To: Zaki, Rarmy

Subject: Re: checks

Business account, 2273587051

Lisa J. 0084

) AAQ001559 .
s e o . o . 15720N2 431 PM
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E; checks ‘ ’ hutp:ifmail celebrityguitars comfox himi#

RE: checks
From; Yisa@celebrityzul tars'..c(.J-ﬁl'-f <lisa@celebrityguitars com> . S )
Tor Ramy.Zaki@welisfargo.com
Prierity: Normal
Date 012612011 07:43 PM
" HiRarmy, T

i've been.away for a couple weeks. Went through my mail {onlgﬁt and indeed there were thres jétiers stating ALL my accounts are being dlosed with
NO EXPLANATION. .

The new credit card account you opened for me is the only account they have nof closed. Wonder why?

There is only one outstanding check c>r| the checking account fha has notcleared. Is there any way you can keep or'top of that so it does ciear??7 H's
check # 1026 fo the ambunt of '§1375.00,

l-am beyond outraged. We have called the 800# thls-evening and were t0id there Was nothing they can do and they don't need to fell us why the ' i
accourts are.befng closed, One of thé -accounts-isa mutual sceotint with my parnar Michael Kaplan, He i§ an attomey and |fthgy don't fix this, Wells o
Farge can expect a fawsuit. [

1 have bills that need fo be paid and |.clearly cannot write checks oy any of my accounts, | guess temorrow I'm going jo have 10 go to the bank and
withdraw all funds and begin business with another bagk. | don't know what else fo-do.’| was going to depesh 25K into my Guiterfile operafing ascount
this week, but apparently Wells Fargo does:not wanimy business. | am dumbfﬁunded

Cve chepked by credit repoft this evening as well and 1t Is free and clear and In very godd standing,

Tomorrow morning we will Be Interit on speaking with the President of Welis Fargo to gethls situation:rectified. Thank you for your conslderate help
today. Please advise aboutthe Check #1026,

Best.Regards,
Lisa ‘{ahnsun

On September 26, 2011 at 4:41 PM Ramy Zaki @wellsfargo.com wrote:
Hey-Lisa, -
¥m so sorry, Wish | knew more about-what was going on. | nope that they're-able to-heip you get everything reselverd.

! really enjoy working with you and wish that there was sometting.more | can do. ItJs just oot of-my contrel at this poirt

Please keep in fouch and iet me kriow whal happens,

Best Regards,
Ramy

From: Usa@CelebrityGuitars.com [malito: Lisa@CelebrtyGuitars. com}
Sent; Monday, September 26, 2011 4:37 PM

| To:'Zaki, Ramy

Subject: Re: checks

I'm so outraged!! My docounts are jif ordér; [ don't tnderstand this, utless some kind of Traud is happening, but if that is the case | should
have been notified.

Lisa J. 0080

A . - : AAOO1568:1 3:54 5w
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cneck : https//mail celebrityguitars.comfox hml#

check
con, Fromy lisa@cel ebritygnitars.com® «lisn@celebrityguitars.com>.
a T lor *Albright, Jeft <RackStarPR@aol .coms o
Prierity; Normal
Date : 9/26/2011 08:04 PM

Hey, hate to bother you with this ridiculous story. But for some reason my bank Wells Fargo has decided fo close ALL of my accounts, and busirness
. credit cand with. NO.EXPLANATION, saying thers s some kind of business risk. It's & real outrage. One of the accounts is joint with Michael who has

been wilh Wells for over 30 years, Bothour-credit ratings are inthe highest bracket and.show rio current frauds or rsks. Theywillnoiglve usan

explanation as to fheir adions. As an attorney Michael is going after the top shelf contacts at Wells tmrw and i they don't fix it they can expacta

la»fasuit. IN the meantime, } cari't write any chegks onmy accounts and 'm not even stre yet what is happening with the balances on the accounts. | am

wotried about the check § wrote to you, which is 'fbrlunaiely the only current outstanding eheck. My onfine statemeril does not show it has cleared yet;

so just giving you & heads up, | may need to send another check. Sormy, I'mso pissedll T lef you know what | find out tomorrow, Michael has been

doing research toright and appizfently Wells has been doirig this to several dlients. 'l keep you posted. Maybe you can stop in ot 2 Wells.and see if

they will cash t?7? If not, I'll send you a cashier'scheck, since § don't have & bank account now! ARRRGGHH!

If..

) Lisa J. pogs

of 1 ‘ ' 11/20/12 3:57 M.
AA001563
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Arash Dounel
Premier Banker
NMLSR ID: 729344

Wells Farge Bank, N.A,

23361 Pacifie Coast Highway
Malibu, CA 90265

Tel: 310 3171740

Fax: 310317 1745

a.rasb.duunel@we]_lsfargo.cprr;
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et oL e AP et

Wells Fargo Advisors, LLC,
Mermber FINRA/SIPCis 2
registered broker-deater and
separale non-bank affiflate
of Wells Fargo & Company.

Ar-ash Dounel

Brokerage Assoclate

C A Insurance Lic# QH32244

Wells Fargo Advisars, LLC

23361 Pacihe Coast Hwy
Malibu, CA 90265
. - . Direct: 3103171752

Send correspondence to
1036 Anacapa St.
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

AA001569
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— - RESE
Kent F, Larsen, qu

oI Nevada Bar No. 3463

Stewart C. Fifls, Esg,

34 Nevada BarNo. 5635 .
SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM

e ] (e T - Ce e RSO SR arkm e e oo e b e e L S e e

71935 Village Center Circle
5| Las Vegas, Nevada 89134
Tel: (702) 252-5002

61l Tax: (702) 252-5006
Email: kKfl@slwlaw.com

7 sci@slwlaw.com
Attorneys for Defendants

81l Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.

9
10 . DISTRICT COURT
i) CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
g 12
:’_ é g 3 % 13}l LISA JOIINSON, a Nevada resident, ) CASENO: A-12-655393-C
oe § ’ )
o . e "
ETRY Plaintiff, ) DEPT: XXVI
pr M 8 E . )
g 8 o 8 ;!
- EEE D )
-ELL 16 )
=l = ®
» § §% £ WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL )  WELLS FARGO BANK, N.ACS
H17|| ASSOCIATION; DOES 1 throughX, ) SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSES TO
' inclusive; and ROE CORPDRATEONS ) PLAINTIFF’S REQUEST FOR

811 1 through X, isohisive ) ADMISSIONS NOS, 2-9 )
19 RN '
Defendants. Ty
20 )
21
22 ] P ‘ T
Defendant Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (“Wells Fargo™), by dnd through its counsel of
2 3 . . .
— tecord, Smith Larsen & Wixom, hereby provides its supplemental responses to Plaintiff’s
24 ' L '
25 Request for Admissions Nos. 2-9 as follows:
26 SUPPLEMENTAL NRCP 16,1 DISCLOSURES
27 These disclosures are supplemental to the disclosures made in conjunction with the
1 28

L.Johnson Discovery86#1571




early case confereniceand NRCP 161 Piscoveryis continning and Wells Fargores ervesthe

L.Johnson Discoveryd#§1572

1
21 right to makeadditional supplemental disclosures,
3 GENERAL OBJECTIONS
T Wellsdfﬁrggjgﬁjééﬁsdtg the definstions-and fbtractions accmnpe;n;ngi)lmtlff’ PR I
> discovery requests, and the discovery requests themselves, to the extent they sesk to require
° Wells Fargio to perforin acts beyond those required by the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure,
; the Local Rules of the Eighth Judicial District Court, or any applicable order from this Coust,
9' ‘Wells Fargo is not bound by the instructions. Wells Fargo further objects to Plaintiff’s
10| requeststotheextent they seck the disclosure ox production of information protected by the
4 111|] altorney-client privilege, the work-product doctrine, any other applicable privilege or
i - g} 12| dectrine, the disclosure of trade secrets, or other confidential research, development, or
; ; g g% g 131 commerdial information thar can be discovered, if at all, cm}y Thlougll the bﬁtljf of ,d
i ? - E;’ %EE 14 proiecme mder We]lb Fargo objects to preparmg a,pnvﬂecrelog for the do cuments or files
% < ; § g g ' of any in-house or outside counsel, including documents or files prepared at the direction of
; : é ggg j: in-house or outside counsel in anticipation of litigation as this is beyond the scope of
% ) 18 ordinary practice in this Court. With respect to other privileged documents, if any, Wells
19| TFargo will comply with the rcdu"nmnents of this Court in terms of preparing any required
20|l privilege log. These general objections are incorporated into each response herein,
21 RESPONSES
22l REQUEST NO.2:
23 Please admit that, on October 6, 2011, Arash D Duﬁe] had aconversationwith Michael
2 Kapian while he was wotking at a Wells Fargo bank in California,
- RIS ONSE:
26
27 Subject to and without waiving the general objections, upon information and belief
58 after conducting a reasonable review of available information, Wells Fargo states that it is




without sufficient information to admit or-deny that Mr, Dounel and Mr, Kaplan conversed-—

éahfdjfma I orabitlt Oetobes 0f201 1 andWeHs F argo Eenerﬂlly achm s'to the reques hasud R

1
2|l on the specific date of Qctober 6, 2011, Upon information and belief, it is Wells Fargo’s
3{ understanding that Mr. Dounel and M. Kaplan conversed at a Wells 1<a1go Store in
e | T :
> onthis qualiﬁcation. Wells Targo reserves the right to supplement thistesponse in the event
: ° that additional information becomes available.
; REQUILST NO. 3;
9 Please aﬁmit that, on October 6, -201 1, Axash Dounel stated to Michael Kaplan that
19| TisaJohnson "musthave some type of eriminal background,”
4 11| RESPONSE:
i
i 3 ] '?;; 12 TInaddition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this request
;{ 3 = % % gi 131 seeks information regard_mg the scape and content of conﬁdenhal cornmaunicaions wﬁh 8
g o g%g S non- -party customer Wells Fargo ‘IISO ob}u:ts o grounds That this request sceks a wgal
i :E, @ %g% iz conclusion, is vague end ambignous, and “is too broad and jnvolves both factial 1ssues as
E i g %Eg e well as legal issues.” See, Smithv. Emery, 109 Nev. 737, 742, 856 P.2d 1386, 1385 (1993).
A g
% . 18 The purpose of NRCP 36 is “to obtain admission of facts which are in no real dispute and
19| which the adverse party can admit cleanly, without qualifications.” 7d A request is
20 || improper where it seeks an admission regarding facts “central to the lawsuit” or “legal
21| comncessions.” Jd. The request herein is Improper because it pertaing to factual allegations
2211 thal are contral to the lawsuit and which arc subject to qualifications, and the request also
23 seeks legal concessions.
24 Subject to and withont waiving these o‘ojac;fian}s= upon information and belief after
z Z conducting a reasonablereview of available information, Wells Fé:rgo states that itis without
g sufficient information (o admit or deny that Mr. Dounci and Mr. Kaplan conversed on the
08 specific date of October 6, 2011, Upon information and belief, Wells Farge admits that, in

L.Johnson Discoverfd8¢1573




—erahout October 0£2031, Mr. Kaplan pressed Mr. Dounel with guestions yegarding why the

T
21| subject accounis were closed and asked Mr. Dounel for his opinion regarding what Mr.
3|| Dounel would do if he were Mr. Kaplan, Upon informeation and belief, Wells Farge denies

T i Ve, Douindt Know, O 1o fhat b6 kpew, B specilic roasor o e accouniolosurs,
3 and denies the remaining portion of this request. Wells Fargo reserves the right to
° supplement this response n the event that additional information becomes available,
: REQUEST NO. 4;
5 - Please admit that, on October 6, 2011, Arash Dounel stated to Michael Kaplan t‘na{
1ol M. Kapian "should hire a privg,te investigator to check-up on™ Lisa Johnsen.

4 11§ RESPONSE:

—35 ‘o g 12 Inaddition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this request

; i g‘ E; % g 131 seeks information regaldmg the scope and content of confidential communications w1th a

a i é g%g 14 non—pfa.rty customer Wells Fargo a]so ob;ects on grounds that tbm request seeks a 1ega1

:é . ; %;g :ié 1= conclhision, is vague and ambiguous, and “is too broad and involves both factual issues as

-:' : S ;"%S 1: well as legal issuest” See, Smith v. Emery, 109 Nev, 737,742, 856 P.2d 1386, 1389 (1993).

% - 15 The purpose of NRCP 36 is “to obtain admission of facts which are in no real dispute and

19 which the adverse party cal admit cleanly, without qualifications.” Jd. A request is
50|l improper where it sceks an admission regarding facts “central to the lawsuit” or “legal
21!l concessions.” Id The request hereinis imnproper because it pertains lo factual aliegations
22 that are cenfral to the lawsuit end which are subject to qualifications, and the request aiso
23 sceks legal concesgions. |

24 Subject to and without waiving these objections, upon information and belief after
j Z condueting & reasonable review of available information, Wells Fargo states that itis withoul
;7  sufficient information to admit or deny that Mx. Dounel and Mz, Keplan con\fcl':sed on the
9 specific date of October 6, 2011, Upon information and belief, Wells Fargo admits that, in

L.Johnson Discoverydtfi§1574




—_—

or-abeut Ocicber o201 1, Mr. Kaplan pressed Mr_Dounel with questions regarding why the
subject accounts were closed and asked Mr. Dounal for his opinion regarding what Mr.

Doumel would do if he were Mt. Kaplan. Upon informetion and belief, Wells Fargo admits
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27

28

" that the conversation may have included the word “fnvestigative” or some derivation thereof

and, in this regard, refers Plaintiff to the supplemental answer to Interrogatory No. 12. Upon
information and belief, Wells Fargo denies :Lhat Mr. Doune] knew, or stated that he knew,
the specific reason for the accomnt closure and denies the remaining portion of this request.
Wells Fargo 1eserves the tight to supplement this tespanse in the event that additional
information becomes available.
REQUEST NO. 5:

Please admit that, on October 6, 2011, Arash Dounel stated to Micheel Kaplan that
Lisa .?.ob.nson "must have arrest weirants outstanding,”
RESPONST:

In ﬁddiﬁ on to the general abjections, Wells Fargo objects on grownds thet this request
seeks information regarding the scope and content of confidential communications with a
non-party customer. Wells Fargo also objects on groomds that this request seeks a legal
conclusion, is vague and ambiguous, and “is too broad and involves Eoih faciual issnes as
well as legal issnes™ See, Smithv. Emery, 109 Nev. 737, 742, 856 P.2d 1386, ‘13 89 (1993).
The purpose of NRCP 36 is “to obtain admissian of facts which are in no real dispute and
which the adverse party can admit cleanly, without qualifications” Jd A request is
improper where it seeks an admission regarding facts “cenfral to the lawsuit” or “legal
concessions.” Jd. The request herein is improper because it pertaiﬁs to factual allegarions
that are central to the lawsuit and which are subject to qualifications, and the request also
seeks legal concessions.

Subject to and without walving these objections, upon information and belief after

L.Johnson DiscoveryA®§1575




—
| 2|| sufficient information fo admit or deny that Mr. Dounel and Mr. Kaplan conversed on the
3 spf:C}ﬁL date of October 6,2011. Upon mionnatmn and belief, Wells Fargo admits that, in
e _or about Oc‘rcbe;; ;f;dll Mr. Kaplm_ p_ressed M. Dom;el with quesﬁ;;;; re.g;w'ciluné-w’r-ly the | :
Z subject accounts were closed and asked Mr. Dounel for his opinson regarding what Mr.
7 Dounel would do if he were M. Kaplan, Upon information and belief, Wells Fargo deuie_s
gl thatMr. Dounelknew, or stated that he koew, the specific reason forthe account closure and
91 denies the remaiming portion of this request. Wells Fargo reserves the right to supplerent
PO this response in the event that additional information becomes gvailable.
y 11
;:; 1 REQUEST NO. 6:
::1 - 4 %& 3 Eg 13 Please admit that, onNovembe; 8,2011, a Wells Fargo reprosentative named Joceda
2 :’:; % g % 14|l TFreeman stated to Michael Kaplan that Mr. Kaplan was not eligibleto openan account with  ~
% T % %2% 151 Wells Fargo,
j :é;% 16/ RESPONSI:
% £ 17 In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo obiects on grounds that thisrequest
2 iz seeks information that is irrelt:;vant, not reasonably calenlated to lead to the discovery of
20 adrissible evidence, and seeks information regarding the scope and conten"t of confidential
2111 communications with a non-pary customer. Wells Fargo also objects on grouﬁds that this
221 request seeks a legal conclusion, is vague and ambignous, and “is too br;aad and involves
23 both factual issues as well as legal issues.” See, Smiﬂ@-v. Emery, 109 Nev, 737, 742, 85 6l
2 P.2d 1386, 1389 (1993). The purpose of NRCP 36 is “to obtain admission of facts which are
jz in.no real dispute and which the adverse party can admit cleanly, without qualifications,”
571l 1d Arequestis improper where it seeks an admigsionre garding facts “central to the lawsuit”
28|l or “legal concessions.” Jd The request herein is improper because it pertains to factual

L.Johnson Discovery®At®1576
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__allegations that are central to the lawsuit and which are subject to qualifications, and the

request also secks legal concessions,

Subject to and without waiving these objections, after making a reasonable inquiry

of svailable information, Weils Fargo is without sufficient information fo admit oz derny this
request. Upon information and belief, a gentleman is believed to have entered the Rainbow
Store and communicated with Ms. Freeman regarding the closure of some accounts, Wells
Fargo reserves the right to supplement this response after additional information becomes
available. |

REQUEST NO. 7:

Please admit that, on Névmnber 8, 2011, a Wells Fargo representafive named Sheile
stated to Joceda Freernan that Michael Kaplan was not eligible to open an account with
Wells Fargo. |
RESPONSE:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this r.e('J_ucst
sceks information that is irelevant, not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of
admissible evidence, and sceks infonnation regarding the scope and éontent of confidential
cotnzmmications wu‘.h 2 non-party customer, Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this
request seeks a legal conclusion, is vague and ambiguous, and “is toe broad and invelves both
factual issues as Wéll as legal iysues.” See, Smith v. Emery, 109 Nev, 737, 742, 856 P.2d
1386, 1389 (1993). The purpose of NRCP 36 is “to obtain admission of facts which arc in
no real dispute and which the adverse party can admit cicam]y, without qualifications.” Jd.
A request is improper where it seeks an admission regarding facts “central to the lawsuit” or
“legal concessions.” Jd  The request herein is improper because it pertains to factual
allegations that are central to the lawsuit and which are subject to qualifications, and the

request also seeks legal concessions.
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1: |

Subject to and without waiving these objections, after making a reasonable inguiry and

T
5 review of available informetion, Wells Farpo is without sufficient information to admit or
‘|| demythis reqﬁest_ Wells Fargo reserves the right to supplement this response after additional
o || information becdtiias available. Plaase also referto the vésponse o Request g 6. " " """
511 REQUEST NO. 8:
6 Please admit that, in October 2011, Arash Dounel apologized to Michael Kaplan for |
! comments that Mr, Dounel made to Mr. Xaplan on October 6, 2011.
’ RESPONSE:
12 Inadditiontothe general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this request
. 11 seeks information that is irrelevant, not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of
3_ [ o 12| admissibleevidence, and secks information regdrding the scope and content of confidential
- j g §§ j 13|l . comrnunications with a noﬁpaﬁy customer, Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this
" -cey
gl ) é gg’é 14| request seeks alegal conclusion, is vague and ambiguous, and “is too broad and nvalves
%. ‘ : gg% L5\ both factual issues as well as legal issnes.” See, Swith v. Emery, 109 Nev, 737, 742, 856
i 23 ?%%‘ 1811 p 241386, 1389 (1993). The purpose of NRCP 36 is“fo obtain admission.of fots which are
é ER in no real dispute and which the adverse patty can admit cleanly, without quatifications.”
1 Tj Tel. Areqguestis improper where it sceks an admission regarding facts “central to the lam;suit”
;0 or “legal concessions.” Jd :'flle request hercin 1s improper because it pertains to factyal
21| allepations that are central to the lawsnit and which are subj ect to qualifications, and the
2211 request also seeks legal concessions.
23 Subject to and without waiving these objections, upon mformation anci belief after
24 oonciucting areasonablereview of available information, Wells Fargo states that it is without
25 sufficient information to admit or deny that Mr. Dowmel and Mr, Kaplan conversed on the
20 specific date of October 6, 2011, Upon information and belief, Wells Fargo admits that, m
j ; or about October of 2011, Mr. Xaplan pressed Mr, Dounel with ¢uestions regarding why the
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__subject accounts were closed and asked Mz, Dounel for his opinion regarding what Mr,

At e A Ak A URTAAE T M 1T RLIASATL

3
9 Dounel would do ifhe were Mr. Kaplan, Upon information and belief, Wells Fargo denies
3| thatMr. Dounel kmew, or stated that he knew, the specific reason for the account closure, and

Al T adoiity {5 4 conversaiion occtirred a3 générally st forth in the Siipplemental answer 1o
5{ InterrogatoryNo. 12, Wells Fargo reserves the right to supplement this response in the event
61l that additional information becomes available. | |
/ 7REQUEST NO. 9:
° Please admit that Arash Dounel stated to Michael Kaplen that Mr. Dounel would send
) 2 a fetter of apalogy to Mr, Kaplan for Mr. Dounel's comments to Mr. Kaplan regarding Lisa
11 Johnson made on Qctober é, 2011,
. 12| RESPONSE:
. % g é :;%: 13 Inaddition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds thatthisrequest
GEE
é % g% 141" seeks information that is irreievant, not reasonably calculated to fead to the discovery of
X ﬁ % gf:’ 151 adnissible evidence, and seeks information regarding the scope and content of confidential
E\, E § Ei 16 communications with a non-party customer, Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this
L request seeks a legal concluston, is vague md ambiguous, and “is teo broad and involves
12 both factual issues as well as legal issues.” See, Smith v. Emery, 109 Nev. 737, 742, 856
20 b.2d 138 6, 1389 (1993). The purpose o NRCP 36 is “to obtain admission of facts whichare
21|l oo real dispute and which the adverse party can admit eleanly, without qualifications.”
201 7d Arequestisimproper where it seeks an admission regardiﬁg facty “central to the lawsuit”
231 or “legal concessions,” Jd. ‘The request berein 18 improper hecause it pertains to factual
24\l allegations that are central to the lawsuit and which are subject to qualifications, and {he
23 request also seeks legal concessions.
26 Subject to and without waiving these objections, upon information and belief after
z; conducting a reasonable review of available information, Wells Fargo admits that Mr.
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-_Dounel had communications with Mr. Kaplan regarding a letter, as referenced in the

i
5 document labeled LisaJ, 0041. Please also referto the supplemental answer to Interrogatory
3 WNo. 12.
Y | DATED this J7 day of October, 2012
5 SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM
& f //\/
ot YZ%*
7 ent F. Larsen, Bsq.
Nevada Bar No, 3463
8 Stewart C, Fiits, Esq.
Nevada Bar No, 5635
9 SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM
Hills Center Buginess Parl
10 1935 Village Center Circle
' Las Vepgas, Nevada 89134
. 11 Tel: (702) 252-5002
k Fax: (702) 252-5006
3 212 Attorneys for Defendants
i r 7 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
RELEELEE
-, o
- dE3x 14
. BERY RECEIPT OF CO'P‘iﬂj
gl "gamas :
i é 2z RECEIPT OF A COPY of the foregdind WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.’S
Hen oz 16
e 13 ] 3g SUPPLEMENTALRESPONSESTO-PLAINTIFE’S FIRST SET OFREQUEST FOR
1 B 17
3 . ADMISSIONS NOS. 2-9 is hereby acknowledged this_ }9  day of October, 2012.
2 18 ‘
19
20 T / e
( it ] I podd Bt
————="Bark A, Hafchison B8, e
21 Joseph S#Kistler, Bsq. /0 /? /= e
0 Timothy R. Koval, Esq, 57 A%
HUTCHISON & STEITAN, LLC
23 Peccole Professional Park
10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200
94 Las Vegas, NV 89145
Attorneys for Plaintiff
25
26
27
28
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YT M i
Jlowre A E‘\_l (Jl NM? X
Kent F, Larsen, Esq.
21| NevadaBarNo. 3463
|| Stewart C. Fitts, Esq,
31| NevadaBar No, 5635
SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM
e 4 Hilly Conter Bugtiigsg Parlk— 7w om s s e e - -
1935 Village Center Circle
51 Las Vegas, Nevada 89134
Tel: (702)252-5002,
6|l Fax: (702)252-5006
Email: kf{@slwlaw.com
7 sci{@slwlaw.com
g Altorneys for Defendants
_ Wells Fargo Bank, N.A,
5
10 DISTRICT COURT
= 11 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
% 2 12
¥ "
= : p g 3 % 13| LISA JOHNSON, a2 Nevadaresident, ) CASENO: A-12-655393-.C
z 4° é_ 5 14 Plaintiif, )  DEPT: XXVI
L. GBa- )
/o Eaad
grig) - )
L Bal e ) |
| = a 2~ WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL ) DEFENDANT WELLS FARGO BANK
= H 171 ASSOCIATION; DORES 1throughX, ) N.AJSSUPPLEMENTAL ANSWIERS TO
%i inclusive; and ROE CORPORATIONS, )  PLAINTIFF’S AMENDED FIRST SET
*81l 1 through X, inclusive ) OF INTERROGATORIES
19 )
Defendants. )
20 )
21 ]
29 Defendant and Third-Pavty Plaintiff, Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (“Wells Fargo” or
23| “Defendant™), by and through its counsel of record, Smith Larsen & Wixom, hereby serves
24 Supplemental answers to Plaﬁmtifi‘;s Amended Firgt Set of Inferrogatories as follows:
25
GENERAL, OBJECTIONS
26 '
Wells Fargo objects to the definitions and ingfructions eccompanying Plaintiff’s
27
28 discovery requests, and the discovery requests themselves, to the extent they seek to require




14| Wells Fargoto perform acts beyond those required by the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure,
21{| theLocalRules of the Eighth Judicial District Court, or any applicable order from this Court.
311 Wells Fargo is not bound by the instructions, Wells Fargo further objects to Plaintiff’s
—4 et e e — e —-—-..-:.7:-.—— T OTIR T T ﬁ"."_i*:.'r;::'{.' T_;"l'_'.:'T.__‘.'.;‘_'. B A
requests to the extent they seek the disclosure or production of information protected by the
5
attomey-client privilege, the wosk-product doctrine, any other applicable privilege or
6 ,
7 doctrine, Wells Fargo further objects to the disclosure of irade secrets, of other confidential
g|| tresearch, development, or commercial information that can be discovered, if at all, only
911 through the entry of a protective order. These general objections are incorporated into each
10 response herein.
= 11
= ANSWERS
=Tt
e g8 4 13 TNTERROGATORY NO. I:
~ oy Bfa
?) g Bd) 14 Please explain in full detail why you decided to close the following Wells Fargo
£ . BEEg
=X m @ e .
73%1 ~ B g ;'fg 151 accounts associated with Lisa Johnson and/or Michael Kaplan: (1) Guitarfile, LLC, acoount
E '2 3 E?z g Lol no. xxxxxx7051, (2) Guitarfile, LLC, accotnt no. xxxxxxxxxxxx2957, and (3) accomnt of
THeHE S
— 17 .
g 2 Michael Kaplan and Lisa Johnson, account no, xxxxxx4164.
n 18 |
ANSWER:
19
20 In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on prounds that this
21|l interrogetory improperly seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and
221 confidential proprietary and business information. To the extent that this request seeks
23 information within the scope of the Bank Secrecy Act, such informatiorn, if any, is protected
24
by an wnqualified discovery and evidentiary privilege that cannot be waived. See, e.g,, 31
25
Ll US.C.5318(g)12 CFR. 21.11(0); 31 CFR. 1020.320(0).
29 Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory seeks information that is
28| irrelevantand not reagonably caleulated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence since
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—eachparty had-the right to-close the subject accounts at any time without any tequirement

that an explanation be provided.

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory is improper and/or

i;rér.n-a;tt'u‘e bé ;:z;u s & Plamuilhas 1o t-o i;_taﬁwedm(.i;c;]arat'ory relief irum ﬂ;; 131 san d‘t Court stalt;m g
that she is entitied to know why Wells Fargo exercised its legal right to tenninate the banking
relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff.

Subject to and without waiving these objections, please refer to notices Athat have
previously been provided regarding closure of the subject ACCOMNIS,
INTERROGATORY NO. 2

Please describe your risk agsessment processes or analysis and the results 'theréto
concerning your decision to close the accounts referenced in Interrogatory No. 1.
ANSWER:

Tn addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on gromds that this
intem') catory impropetly seeksprivileged and confidential bank mpcrvisoryinfﬁrmaﬁan and
confidential propri e*.ﬁary and business informextiun. To 1he extent that this request seeks
information within the scope of the Bank Secrecy Act, such information, if any, is prolected
by an unqualified discovery and evidentiary privilege that cannol be waived, See, e.g., 31
U.8.C. 5318(g);12 CFR. 21.11{); 31 CER. 1020.320(c).

Wells far go also objects on grouiids that this intetrogatory seeks information that is
irrelevant and not reasonably caloulated to lead to the dis.covery of admissible evidence since
each party had the right fo close the subjecl accounts at amy time without any requirement
that an explanation be Pi‘IOV'ldfﬁd.

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that thi,s interrogatory is improper and/or

premature because Plaintiff has not obtained declaratory relief from the District Court stating

L.Johnson I?)iscoverg/b‘gl(l’J1584
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——that sheds entitled toknosewhy Wells Fargo exerciged its legal right to terminate the banking

relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff,

Subject to and without waiving these objections, please refer to notices that have

| prew;usly bf:éﬁ- p;ovided Iegaxdiﬁg ciovéﬁée of th;, Slﬂ_)JeCt accounts
| INTERROGATORY NO. 3:

Please identify the name, title, and address of all persons who made the decigions to
close the accotnis reforenced in Interrogatory No. 1.

ANSWER:

In addition to the gencral objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this
interrogatory improperly seeks privileged and confidential bank supervisoryinformation and
confidential proprietary and business information. To the extent that this request seeks
information within the scope of the Bank Secrecy Act, such information, if any, is proteeted
by an ungualified discovery and evidentiary priviloge that cannot be waived, See, eg., 31
U.S.C.-5318(g);12 CF.R 21, 11(k); 31 CF.R. 1020.320(c).

Wells Fargo alsé ébj ects on grounds that this interrogatory seeks information that is
irrelevant and not teasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence since
cach parly had the right to close the subject accounts at any time without any 1eqﬁiram ent
that an explanation be provided.

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interregatory is improper and/or
premature becanse Plaintiffhasnot obtained declaratory felief from the District Court stating
that she is entitled to know why Wells Farpo exercised its legal right to {erminate the banking
relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff.

Subject to and without waiving these objections, please refer to notices that have

previously been provided regarding closure of the subject accounts,
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AINTERROGATORY NG.4:

On October 6, 2011, why did Atash Dounel, who is a banlker and brokerage associate

at Wells Fargo, state to Michae! Kaplan that Lisa Johnson "must have some type of criminal

ANSWER:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this
interrogatory assumes facts not in evidence and improperly seeks confidential information
pertaining to a non-party customer.

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory improperly seeks
privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and confidential propristary and
business information, To the extent that this request secks information within the scope of
the Bank Secrecy Act, such information, if any, is protecled by an unquaiified discovery and
evidentiary privilege that cannot be walved. See, .g, 31 11.8.C. 5318(g);12 CFR.21.11(k);
31 C.F.R. 1020.320(c).

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that thls interrogatory is improper and/or
premalture because Plaintiffhas not obtateed declaratory relief from the District Cowrt steting
thet sheis enﬁtled to know why Wells Fargo exercised iis legal rightto terminate the banking
relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff and/or why alleged statements, if
any, were made to her in connection with the closure of the accounts.

Subject to and without watving these obj ecﬁoﬁ, vlease also refer lo the response to
Request for Admission No. 3.
INTERROGATORY NO. 5:

On October 6, ZQI 1, why ¢id Arash Dounel state to Michael Kaplan that My, Kapian

"should hire a private investigator to check to check up on" Lisa Johnson or words to that

L.Johnson Discoveryd41586
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ANSWER:;

Tn addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this

interrogatory assutnes facts not in evidence and tmproperly seeks confidential information

pertainiI;g o a non-party customer.

" Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this interrogatory improperty seeks privileged
and -conﬁdenﬂai bank supervisory information and confidential proprietary and business
information. To the extent that this request seeks information within the scope of the ]éank
Seé:recy Act, such information, if any, 18 protected by an unqualified discovery and
svidentiary privilege that cannot be waived. See, e g, 31 U.S.C. 5318(g);12 C.F.R. 21.11{k);
31 C.F,R. 1020.320(c).

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory is improper and/or
premature because Plaintiffhas not obtained declaratory relief from the District Covrt stating
that she is; entitled to know the reasons why Wells Fargo exercised its logal right to terminate
the banking relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff and/or why alleged
statements, if any, wetemade to her in ;:onnecﬁon with the closure of the accounts,

Subject to and without waiving these objections, please also refer to the response to
Request for Admission No. 4.
INTERROGATORY NO, 6:

Ot October 6, 2011, why did Arash Dounel .stata to Michael Kaplan that Lisa

Johnson "must have arrest warrants ontstanding” or words to that effect?
ANSWER;
In addition to the genoral objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this

interrogatory assumes facts not in evidence and improperly seeks confidential information

L.Johnson Discovery®3(91587
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pertaining-fo-a-non-party customer, ...

‘Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this interrogatory hmproperly seeks privileged

and confidential bank supervisory infortnation and confidential proprictary and business

inform atién. To the-e-}.dc.ﬁ.t T.hat th1s requ est scekb mi‘onnatmnmﬂnuthe scope of fhe Bank
Secrecy Act, such information, if any, is protected by an unqualified discovery and
evidentiary priw}ﬂege that cannot bcwéived. Seg, e.e., 31 U.S.C.5318(g); 12CF.R. 21, 11(k);
31 C.F.R. 1020.320(0), |

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory is improper and/or
premature because Plaintiff has not obtained declaratory relief from the District Court stating
that she is entitled to know the reasons why Wells Fargo exercised itslegal right to terminate
the banking relationship and no longer conduet business with Plaintiff and/or why alicged
statements, if any, were made to her in connection With. the closure of the accounts.

Subject to and without watving these objections, please also refer to the response to
Reguest for AdmissienNe. 5.

INTERROGATORY NO. 7: -

OnNovember 8, 2011, wiy did a Wells Fargorepresentative named Joceda Freem an
and/or a Wells Fargo representative named Sheila state that Michael Kaplan was nof eligible
to open an account at Wellé Fargo or words to that effect?

ANSWER:

In addition io the general objections, Wells Fm‘go objects on grounds that this |
interrogatory assumes facts not in evidence and is vague and ambignous, Wells Fargo also
objects on grounds that whether or not Mr, Kaplan is or was eligible to open an account is
irrelevant and not reagonably caleulated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence.

Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this interrogatory assumes facts not in evidence and
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ireproperly seeks confidential nformation pertaining to a non-patty customer.

Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this interrogatory improperly seeks privileged
and confidential bank: supervisory information and confidential proprictary and business
informéﬁon. Toth; extengaa; ‘Ekgs:eque;t;eeksmfm'mationmthmthe écopé of thé Bank
Secrecy Act, such information, if any, is protected by an unqualified discovery and
evidentiary privile@ that cannotbe waived, See, e g, 31 U.8.C. 5318(g); 12 CFR. 21.11(k);
31 C.FR.1020.320(c) |

Welis Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory is improper and/or
premature because Plaintiffhasnot obtained declaratolyrelieffromtheDistrict Court stafing
that she is entitled to knowthe reasens why Wells Farge exercised itslegal tight to terminate
the banking relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaiotif and/or why alleged
staternents, if any, were made to her in connection with the clesure of the accounts.

‘Subject te and without waiving these objections, please also refer to the responss to
Request for Ad;mi.ssion No. 6. |
INTERROGATORY NO. 8:

Please state why a Wells Fargo representative named Chad Maze sent an e-mail 1o
Michael Kaplan staling that if Mr. Kaplan wanted to open an account with Wells Fargo, "“the
account would not be accepted if Lisa [Johnson] was associated with it. Of course you could
open an accoumt in your name, or the name of your trust, but including Lisa could not be one
of the options." For re‘farenge purposes, please see Lisa- J. 0048.

ANSWER:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on prounds that this

interrogatory improperly seeks priﬁleged and confidential bank supervisory information and

confidential proprietary and business information, To the extent that this request seels

L.Johnson Discovery82001589
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information within the scope of the Bank Secrecy Act, such information, if any, is protected

by munquf_ﬂiﬁed discovery and evidentiary privilege that cannot be waived. See,, 31 U.S.C.
5318(g);12 CF.R. 21.11(k); 31 CE.R. 1020.320(c).

Wells Fargo also objects on g—roun_ds thet ihis interrogatory seels information that is
irrelevant and not reasonably caleulated to lead to-the discovery of admissible evidence

Wells Fargo also objests on grounds that this interrogatory i improper and/or
pren‘;ature because Plaintiff has not obtained declaratory relieffrom the District Court stating
that she is entitled to know the reasons why Wells Fargo exercised its legal right o ferminate
the banking relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff and/or why alleged
stafements, if any, were made {0 her in connection with the closure of the accounts.

Subject to and without waiving these objections, please refer to notices that have
previously been provided regarding closure of the subject accounts.
INTERROGATORY NO, 9:

Pile.ase explain in full detail thé steps that Wells Fargo took to perform "ongoing
reviews of its account relationghips in connection with T;he Bank's responsibilities to oversee
and manage tisks in its banking operations” concerning the closure of the accounty
referenced in Intetrogatory No. 1, as referenced in Lisa J. 006 to Lisa J. 009,

ANSWER:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this
inlerrogatory improperly seeks privileged and confid euti:cﬂ bank supervisory information and
confidential prop.iietaw and business information, I'o the extent that this request seeks
information within the scope of the Bank Secrecy Act, suchinformation, if any, is profected
by an unqualified discovery and evidentiary privilege that cammot be walved, See, e g, 31

U.8,C. 5318(g):12 C.ER. 21.11(K); 31 CF R, 1020.320(c).
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ielevant and not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence.

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogator;‘,f is fmproper and/or
premature becavse Pl aintiﬁhaé 1no ¢ obtained daclarafory relief frorn the District Court stating
that sheis entitled to know the reasons why Wells Fargo exercised its legal right to terminate
the banking relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff and/or why alleged
statements, if any, were made to her in connection with the closure of the accounts.

Subject to and without waiving these obiections, please refer to notices that have
previously been provided regarding closure of the subject accounts,
INTERROGATORY NO, 10:

Please explain in full detail the "red flags" that were on the Wells Fargo accoumnts
associated withi Lisa Johnson and/or Michael Kaplan referenced in Inferrogatory No. 1. For
teference purposes regarding the term "red flag," please see Lisa J, 0014,

ANSWER:

| I addition o the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this
interrogatory improp erly seelcs privileged and confidential bank supervisory information and
confidential proprietary and business information, To the extent that this request seeks
information within the scope of the Bank Secrecy Act, such information, if any, is protected
by un ungualified discovery and evidentiary privilege that cannot be waived, See, e.g,, 31
U.8.C.5318(g);12 CER. 21.11(k); 31 CF.R. 1020.320(c).

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatery seeks information that is
irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence,

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory is improper and/or

premature because Plaintiffhas not obtained declaratory relief from the District Coutt stating
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that she is entitled to know why Wells Fargo exercised itslegal right to terminate the banldng

relationship and no longer conduct business with Plajntiff and/or why alleged statements, if
any, were made to her in connection with the closure of the accounts,

Subj ect.t-o _aﬁ-d W1fhout chvmg these obJ ections , -pléase' refer to notices that have
previously been provided regarding closme-of the subject accounts.
INTERROGATORY NO. 11:

Why did you make "a business decision not to support any relationship with Lisa
Johnson}"? For reference putposes, please se¢ Lisa J. 0039,

ANSWER:

In addition to the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this
interrogatotry inrproperly seelcs yrivileged and confidential bank supervisory information and
confidential proprietary and business information. To the extent that this request seeks
information within the scope of the Bank Secrecy Act, such information, if any, is protected
by an unquelified discovery and evidentiary privilege that caonot be waived. See, e.g., 31
U.S.C. 5318(g);12 CF.R. 21.11(k); 31 C.F.R. 1020.320(c).

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory seeks information. that
is frrelevant and not reasonably calculated 1o lead to the discovery of admissible evidence.

Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogatory is improper and/or
premature because Plaintiffhasnot obtained declaxatory retief from the District Cowrt stating
that she is enfitled to knowthe reasons why Wells Fargo'exercis\ed its legal right toterminats
the ba:ﬂr:ing relationship and no longer conduet business with Plaintiff

Subject to and without waiving these objections, please refer to notices that have

previously been provided regarding closure of the subject accounts,

L.Johnson Discovery82091592
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INTERROGATORY NO. 12: -

Please explain in full detail the contents of "the apology that {Arash Dounel has]

given [Michael Kaplan| thus far verbally" regarding Wells Fargo’s closure of the accounts

referenced m Interrogatory No, 1. For reference purposes, please see Lisa J L0457

ANSWER:

In addition to fhe -general objections, Wells Fargo objects on preunds that this
inferrogatory assumes facts not in evidence, is duplicative, redundant, and is irrelevant and
not reasonably caleulated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence, Wells Fargo also
objects on grounds that this interrogatory perteins to alleged confidential communicaﬁons
pertaining to a non-party cusfomer.

* Wells Fargo also objects on grounds that this interrogetory is improper and/or

premature because Plaintiff has notobtained declaratory relief from the District Court stating

{hat she is entitled to know the reasons why Wells Farpgo exercised its legal ripght to terminate

the bankiﬁg relationship and no longer conduct business with Plaintiff and/or why alleged
statements, if any, were made to her in connection with the closure of the accounts.
Subject to and without waiving these objections, please also refer to the tesponse to
Request for Admission No, 8,
INTERROGAT OﬁY NO, 13;
Is Avash Dounel currently employed by you? If yes, please state the location(s) where
Mz, Dounel is employed and his cun'eﬁt employment caﬁ acity, inchu diilg job ;[itlc and duties,
ANSWER:

In addition fo the general objections, Wells Fargo objects on grounds that this

- interrogatory seeks information that is irrelevant and not reasonably calculated to lead 1o the

discovery of admissible evidence. Subject 1o and without waiving these objections, M.

L.Johnson Discoveryd61593




Dounel is currently on a tnedical leave of absence. Prior to being on medical leave, M.
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Dounel job title was that of Personal Banker with general duties that included, without
Himitation, communicating with customers regarding banking needs, providing references
regavding banle services, and handling account applications, Ifor administrative purposes,
Mr, Dounel is cutrently listed as a team member of the store located at 23361 Pacific Coast
Highway, Malibu, California.

Wells Fargo maintains an attorney-client privilege with respect to Mr. Dounel and
Pliaintiff, Plaintiff’s counsel, and Mr,. Kaplan (who appears to be represented by Plaintiff’s
coynsel in this matter), may not have communications with Mr. Dounel without the cxpres.;;
written consent of Wells Fargo and its legal counsel.

DATED this (f day of September, 2012
SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM

KentF. LarSen, Bsq.” %
Nevada Bar No, 3463

Stewart C. Fitts, Bsq.

Nevada Bar No, 5635

SMITH LARSIN & WIXOM
Hills Center Business Park
1935 Village Center Circle
Las Vegas, Nevada 89134
Tel: (702) 252-5002

Fax: (702) 252-5006
Attorneys for Defendants
Wells Fargo Bank, NLA,

L.Johnson DiscoveryQZH1504




VERITICATION OF DEFENDANT WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.’S
SUPPLEMENTAL ANSWERS TO PLAINTIFF’'S AMENDED
FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES

STATE OFNEVADA )
) ss.
COUNTY ORCLARK )

Raelynn Stockman, being firsl duly sworn, deposcs and states that T dm a Vice:
President and Regional Services Manager with Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. The foregoing
Answers contain the pluaseology of counsel, and since the interrogatories are directed to a
corporation, these Answets to Intermopatories do not constitute, nor are the same derived
from, the personal knowledge of any single individuel, and they include record information,
knowledge obtained that cannot be atiributed to gpecific individuals, recollections of
employees and former employees, and my own personal gencral knowledge, have read the

foregoing Answers, and, to the best of my knowledge, I am informed and believe the same

ML&DL\ LAtRACE N
Raetynn Stocliman: .

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me

this | ﬁ%’aay of September, 2012.

to betrue,

Lf/')/ﬂ@u LYl

Notary Public

MERRIEL. MILLER
NOTARY PUBLIC
P4 - STATE OF NEVADA.
My Commisslor Expires: D1:50-15
Corlificate oy 0869721 . |

L.Johnson DiscoveryRgihisos
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Micrasof; Qutlook Web Access

E&Reply Reply to all i, Forward [ 3 Eﬁ.){ | 4 ¥ | Close | @ Help

Attachmcnts can contain viruses that may harm your computer, Attachments may not display correctly.

mallbox@my simulscribe.com [mailbox@my .simulscribe. com] o o sent Wc_d 10/}2&011 3:31PM
 Michael Kaplan o
Subjebt: PhoneTag from (702) 952-7153 at 03:27PM 10/12/2011
Atachments: . 310120011 06-27PM.WAV(50KB)
_— View As Web Pape

Hi, Michaet. This is Kate Wright, I'm a District Manager and Vice President with WeIIé Fargo Bank and I'm refurniag the call that
you placed to Cheryl Taylor earlier today to discuss your account closures. If you could please contact me back at your
convenience, you can reach me ‘at 889-3387. Thank you so much. Bye-bye. :

PhoneTag Voicemail Message# :

{?)= The word is spetled phonetically, usually happens with names and places.
(7= Sorry we can‘t understand thlS word or portion of the message.

If you want to share this hberatmg experience with a friend, simply forward off this link, and you w;ll both receive 30 days of free
service upon their signup:

hitps:/fapps. sirfulseribe. com/signup/r/362263

Thanks,
| Team PhoneTag

‘-‘:] R °
| <<10-12-2011_06-27PM.WAV>>

Lisa J. 0021

Sy

o Ahttps:/jowaOl4.rnsoutlookonIine‘net/exchang‘e;’ . .. Page Lof L
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_ RS e .ASS{}C ‘ *
B == m——ﬁirk A Raveahﬁ%ti

. Attorrasy &t
| ‘ﬁ?

 Qotober 17, 2011

Wekﬁs Fargo Bank

Kirk Clausen, Nevada Regions) Prcmdent
3804 Howard Hughes Parkway, Third T]a-ar
Las ‘fega:,, ‘fv-\ ada §9160

E.,: Cherihieation of kﬁ.,.'-«.“?ﬂs for Closing AcCoumis
Our Clients: ®Michast Rapms_ Lisz Johnson, end G‘zmarﬁie LiC

Diear Sir

Crar ::I;mms have n.t%u;ed tiw fm of f Ravegholt & AsSeciates to clarify the reasoas fmn \kwﬁs
| Fargo Benk 5 to why their accounts were vnilatersliy closed i Angust 2011, We mre requesting gpeoific
mﬁ:;rmauon asto the teasons for the closures by the banks sk assessinent division, O fcquasi POREES
witdhhe undcrsﬁilmmz that we beligve ‘there was na ]cﬁﬁtmatt: reason for thesé ciasur&s aed i foﬂowup
. COBVErSAtIong with threa Wells I"arga manag gers/vice pre.ssdcm:; there is. md:caimn that Lisa Jﬁhnsan is t‘s’m ‘
) __,faca.:xaf iﬁsuw S o . R

e

Co {‘ ezely, lf Wa*is f’ar;:o hank t{mk z:&,ﬂ w’l‘h LL‘; Ic;ai.aasm fosr ﬁniﬂmmn ma*mnf %hn‘:zz";?:é& &*vté&:f
. 'm“ﬂi{}ﬂ u‘} 133.1&}2 this igsue “ctuhf e o cia:.& Lisa jahﬂm from ﬁr_rthfl associations with yoor besdl To -
" ih comrary, List iu}means alleged risk nssessmant issuas Bave besn communicated 6 kirtﬁ...i'}’{,_p%aﬂ -
- and have damsg seq ber reputation wit him and zﬁﬁ&nﬁd Iiten ditectly by closing his sccounf that isundes -
CRis g parsoist ‘souial secusity number. Cieof Fihe bas};& représentatives even wgg&ﬁm o o m.i;om '
" chignt thet “he is rich encugh 10 Bire kis own privete frvestigator™ w find ot information on Lisa
Johmson. Thisis tmmcepisbic Feasoning ‘whes Michael :\apiaf is not the target of the Irvestigations.

The lefters of c;ifmxre and the conversstions with bank personnel may be, considered dofination.
of Lisa Jahsson 0 smselated third purties. We tharefors are requesting the reasdning behind your decision
and clarification with regards 16 Michael Kaplan r&}mﬁsmh;z with Wells Fargo. Qur St will certalaly
be abie 1o oblaip this information through the Discoyery process in a defaration suit, should tegal seti
oY T Hrboth parties dntorst (0 Vit tiY Thisrivarion e thisTime 1o jostify the Welld Firge
< dﬁmsmm We will ther share this information with owr cHemts and diseuss yowr Jumf' cation with the ‘&s:ts

you provide. Please provide a written response within SEVEN (7) s:ia\;q of the receipt of tm;s
..a:zfapmf*ﬁnm

e

2 Dpzi A R_xaﬂm&'m

ﬁﬁmﬁ“:&s Frrgs f_c::rs
DARSe -

Lisa J. 005

Lﬁﬁﬂfﬁﬂaﬁﬂéﬁa S e s s ,
?&ﬁﬁ@gﬁf Asizga{,,s ‘. Rﬁvwnﬁu&aﬁ St @‘2@ AR - -
°e 702} BAT01MD. + Fax (B2 Se7.83a7 Bwdrke 3ol s:fs oges, Nevasa 891

 AA001598



IWWM‘I i'.mr’ %aeompietﬁ :
Koo 4% Restricted Delw, . desired, o
W Pricd your riame ahd sddress of the reverse
g that we can et thé card to o, .
lmmmhmm‘ﬁmmﬁp&e@.

or o) the froat f space perrdts,

A-Vfaiéé}

T mmm

18, hmmmmmﬁ O Yas -

Lties e Smie.

b Bk CLASGS ™ o0 Regin

$Bo0 Howunln Worss Putks
PRI .

las UGt "I B4/ 6>

- EYER ek delvery nidress balow, - 8o T

4. Rouicted Defivery} (Fiire Foe) £l Yes
7 Artichs enbar TN .
(Barsor e sorvice labal,_ ?ﬂal, l%‘iﬁ 0BO7? B9L3 33&“ o
PS5 Form 3811, February 2004 - Diomestc Fstrry; Pocsis TS IERD

Uberen STarE POSTAESERACE T

m

aAF

CGowvaoasy s zoel R

Ravenhoit & Assncmtcs
Dirk A. Ravcnhgit, Esqurre

. 2013 Alta Drive
Las Vepas, Nevada 89106

o 'Sender?ieasemntmurmaﬂﬂmsﬁ andZIPMthsbox‘

© T (702) 647-0110, F (?En) 64 1-5;39

' f;fi{is}ifatazHfﬁﬁr.ﬁ{fﬁzff='§zﬂ'f§€a’iﬁl_iﬁiniFe‘iisfifr.tJ{}ﬁ'Eff1!‘1’

Lisa J. 0019
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October 26, 2011

Law Offices of Ravenholt & Associates
"Mr. Dirk A, Raverhck, Esq

Ravenholt Law Center

2013 Alta Drive

Las Vegas, NV 83106

~ Dear Sir:

Southern Hevada Carmmunity B‘ankir;g ’

MAC 54733937
3808 Howard Hughes Parbweay
Las Vpgax, NV 89109

Widle Fargz Bk hevncs

-W’é have receme : your 1et’cer dated Octcb&r 17 2812 mquxrmg about the c[osure o? Michaei :

Kate Wright
Vice Presxdent .
Wn?em Noumam O;strrct Manager .

KWi:ct

Lisa J. 004
AA001602
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Microsoft Qutiook Web Access T 1713/12 3:58 PM

STALMEAUE ALLLLSELALL ! : r
I

i: ‘ - Kaplan Enterprises, LLC.
. . 9517 Canyon Mesa Drive

Las Vegas, Nevada 89144
| (702) 8123444

Lisa J. 0027

T epst/ JowaQl4.msoutiookonlifie.net/exchange / Page 6 of &

AA001604



. Microsoft Qutlook Web Access

ATasn UDUNel | Licensea Bankxer | vialiou

Office | Office: 310-317-1740 | Direct: 310-317-1752
['Fax: 310-317-1745 | MAC: E2349-011 |

Https:l fowa0l4 msoutlookonline.netfexchange/

P S ST DO L) A I

171312 3:58 PM

This message may contain confidential and/or
privileged Information. If you are noét the addressee or

“authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must

not use, copy, disclose, or take any action based on the -
information herein. If you have received this message

in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply
e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your
cooperation,

From: Michael Kaplan

[mailto: michael@kaplanlv.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 11:44 AM.
To: Dounel, Arash

Subject: Fwd:

I still haven't recéived a response from you
on the email I sent. Please advise.

Mbhaél Kaplan

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Michael Kaplan"
<michael @kaplaniv.com>
Date: October 31,2011 9 25:13
AMMDT

“To:

<arash:.dounel @wellsfareo.com>

A week ago, you had called me to offer
your apology for your comments
regarding Lisa, T had asked you to send
me a written apology--1 have not heard
back from you
In out phone call, you had told me that’
we could re-open the accounts that
Wells Fargo had closed, under you at
your branch. [ am at my home in °
Nevada, and wanted to make sure that as
you represented, we could have Wells
Fargo re-open the accounts that they had |
closed—please advise.

Mirhart Kanlan

Lisa J. 0028
"

Page 5 of 6
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Microsoft Outlook Web Access ) 1/13/12 3:58 PM

IT yOU are not Tne adaressee or autnorized T4 receve Tnis ToF tne
addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose, or take any action based
on the information herein. if you have received this message in error,
e . please advise the. sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete th:s
: message. Thank you for your cooperation. .

—

From: Michael Kaplan [mailto:michael@kaptaniv.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 1:05 PM

To: Dounel, Arash :

Subject: Re; RE:

~ Please send the letter to me in Las Vegas at:
9517 Canyon Mesa Drive

Las Vegas, Nevada 89144

Thanks
Michael Kaplan ;

On Nov 2, 2011, at 1:38 PM,
"Arash . Dounel{@wellsfargo.com"

<Arash.Dounel@wellsfargo.com> Wrote

Mr. Kaplan,

t would like to mail out your lefter

+ priority mail, | can send it to your Las Vegas
address if you would like. Also, as per your

. request, | can also reopen Lisa’s accounts.

- The only problem with that is keeping the
same account numbers. | would have to
change those to different numbers, is this
ok?

Thank you,

Lisa J. 0029

[P N e B peespnnapi B AT FuEpEr OF 28 11 S

3 https:f fowali4.msoutiookonline.net/exchange/ ' . ’ ' Page 4 of 6
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U From: Michael Kaplan [maiito:michael@kaplaniv.com]

Microsoft Qutlook Web Access

On Nov 2,2011, at 5:13 PM, “Arash Dounel@we]lsfargo com"
) Isf:

Mr. Kaplan,

| have already expressed toyou that the accounts with the
same numbers cannot be recpened. | can still open the accounts for
you, they will just be a-different account number. May | ask of you
why it is important that you continue to mamtain the same account
number? '

Arash Dounel | Licensed Banker | Malibu Office | office: 310-317-1740 |
 Direct: 310-317-1752 | Fax: 310-317-1745 | MAC: E2349-011 |

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not
the addressee or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use,
copy, disclose, or take any action based on the information herein. If you Have
received this message in error, please advise the sender |mmed|ately by reply e-mail
and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperatlon

Sent: Wednesday, November 02 2011 3:57 PM
To: Dounel, Arash
‘Subiect: Re: RE: RE:

‘Can you also scan and email the letter to me.

Michael Kaplan

On Nov 2, 201 1; at 2:11 PM, "Arash.Dounel@wellsfargo.com"
<Arash, Dounel@we]isfargo.com™> wrote:

Sure thing, so open the accounts back up as well?

Arash Dounel | Licensed Banker | Malibu Office |
Office: 310-317-1740 | Direct: 310-317-1752 | Fax: 310-317-1745 |
MAC: E2349-011 | '

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. ’

P 1 T U T N BRI ST AT

https:{ fowa0l4.msoutlookonline.netfexchange f

1733712 3:58 PM

Page 3 of {

Lisa J, 0030
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Microsoft Outlook Web Access . S ' o ' » ~ T 1/13/12 3:58 PM

This message rhay contain confidential and/or privileged information. 1f you are not the addressee or authorized 1o
receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose, or take any action based on the information

herein. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete
this message. Thank you for your cooperation. )

R . From: Michael Kaplan [mailto:michael@kaplaniv.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 4:28 PM

To: Dounel, Arash

Subject: Re: RE; RE: RE: RE:

I had pointed out to you that all of our accounts need o reﬂect Las Vegas, as where they are
opened. -

Michael Kaplanl

On Nov 2, 2011, at 5:24 PM, "Arash, Dounel@weﬂsfargo com”
<Arash. Dounel_@wellsfargo com> wrote:

- The “red flags” were on those SpEC]flC accounts. That is why they cannot be
reopened. | can make sure that we compensate any fees for new checks and
move forward with new account numbers. Can | call you now? '

Arash Dounei | Licensed Banker] Mahbu Off!CE [ Ofﬁce 310-317- 1740 | Direct: 310-317-
1752 | Fax: 31(»317—1745 | MAC: £2349-011 [

This message rmay contain confidential and/ot privileged information. if you are not the addressee
or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose, or take any action
based on the information herein. If you have received this message in error, please advise the
sender immediately by reply e-mafl and délete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Michael Kaplan [matito:michael@kaplanlv.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 4:18 PM
To: Dounel; Arash

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE:

-It's important to maintain the same account numbers to show that Lisa was not in
any kind of error with Wells Fargo. To make sure there is no red ﬂag on her
account :

Michael Kaplan

L

https:/ fowa0l4.msoutlockonline.net/exchange/ . N . . Page 2 of 6
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Microseft Outlook Web Access R ] ] - 1!13!'12 3:58 PM

£ Reply 58 Reply to all i, Forward | 2 3 % | 4 # | Close | @Help

-+~ &¥ You replied on 11/8/2011 7:31 PM.

- ,}om: : Arash Douncl@wcllsfar@\comm“ash Dounel@wellsfaﬁ m\ ~Sent—Fhue-11/3/2011 L59PM .
s Tor - . Michael Kaplan
Ce: .
Subject RE: RE: RE RE: RE: RE:
Attachments

View As Web Page

Yes sir,

{ checked up on the account profile and essentially you may walk into any branch of Wells Fal;go
Bank and reepen new accounts. | was willing to do this for you through our branch here in Malibu as well.
There are no issues from our end here at our branch in Mahbu please iet me know if you encounter any.
Thank you

Arash Dounel | Licensed Banker | Mahbu Ofﬁce [ Office: 310-317- 1740 ; Direct: 310-317-1752 | Fax: 310-317-1745 |
MAC: E2349-011 [

- This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information, {f you are not the addressee or authorized to receive this for.
. “the addressee, you must not use, copy, disciose, or take any action based on the information herein. If you have received this
message m error, please adwse the sender immediately by reply e—mall and delete this message Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Michael Kaplan [mallto:michael@kaplanilv.com}
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 1:53 PM

To: Dounel, Arash

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE:

Based upon your email, can we go into Wells in Las Vegas and open new accounts, without any issues?

Michael Kaplan

On Nov 2,2011, at 5:43 PM "Arash. Dounel@wgllsfargo com" <A;asb Dounel@wellsfargo. com> wrote: .

That is fine, however they would still need to be different account numbers.

Arash Dounel | Licensed Banker | Mahbu Ofﬁce | Office: 310-317-1740 | Direct: 310-317- 1752 1
Fax: 310-317-1745 | MAC: E2349- 011 | .

hitps:{ fowa0l4.msoutionkonline.net/ exchange,’

Lisa J. 0032 Page 1 of ¢
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Microsoft Outlook Web Access . : .. : . . T ’ 1/13/12 4:00 PM

Michael Kaplan
Kaplan Enterprises, LLC.
9517 Canyon Mesa Drive
Las Vegas, Nevada 89144 - ) .
e (702) 812-3444 - e
i i
I,:;.;'-—.h;‘ru :
I\ oo A ) - . B )
__\;‘-;;.‘,J's:[/owao14.msoutlookonliné.net/exchangel - . Page & of &
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Microsoft Outlook Web Access - ‘ _ 1/13/12 4:00 PM

From: Michael Kaplan [mailtoxmichael@kaplantv.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 1 O5PM

Subject: Re: RE:

Please send thé letter to me in Las Vegas at:
9517 Canyon Mesa Drive
Las Vegas, Nevada 89144

Thanks
Michael Kaplan
On Nov 2, 2011, at 1:38 PM, "Arash.Dounel@wellsfargo . com<mailto:Arash. Dounel@wellsfargo.com>"

<Arash. Dounel@we!lsfargo com<mailto: Arash. Dounel@wellsfargo COI>> wrote:
- Mr. Kaplan,

I would like to mail out your letter priority mail, I can send it to your Las Vegas address if you would
like. Also, as per your request, I can also reopen Lisa's accounts. The only problem with that is keeping the same
* account numbers. I would have to change those to different numbers, is this ok?

Thank you,

Arash Dounel | Licensed Banker | Malibu Office | Office: 310-317-1740 | Direct: 310-317-1752 | Fax: 310-
317-1745 | MAC: E2349-011 |

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged ihformation. If you are not the addressee or
authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose, or take any action based on the
information herein. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e~
mail and delete this message. Thank you for yolr cooperation.

From: Michael Kaplan {mailto:michacl@kaplanlv.com]
"Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 11:44 AM -

_ To: Dounel, Arash
Subject: Fwd:

I'stil} haveﬁ‘t received a response fromfyou on the email I sent. Please advise.
Micha_lel Kaplan

Begin forwarded ; message:

From: "Michael Kaplan" <michael@kaplanlv, com<rna11to michaci@kaplantv.com>>
Date: October 31, 2011 9:25:13 AMMDT

To: <grash. dounel@weilsfargo com<rna1]to arash, doune]@wel]sfargo.com>>

A week ago, you had called me 1o offer your apology for your commeuts regardmg Lisa, I had asked youto
send me a written apology--1 have not heard back from you.
In our phone call, you had told me that we could re-open the accounts that Wells Fargo had closed, under you -
at your branch. I am at my home in Nevada, and wanted to make sure that as you represented, we could have Wells
- Fargo re-open the accounts that they had closed---please advise,

ttps:/ jowaOl4.msoutlookonline.net/exchange/

= ! | " o Lisa J. 0041
AA001612
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Microsoft Dutlook Webr Access ‘ . . 1/13/12 4:00 P

Arash Dounel | Licensed Banker | Malibu Office | Office: 310-317-1740 | Direct: 310-317-1752 | Fax: 310-
317-1745 | MAC: E2349-011 |
This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or
“authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, discloss, or take any action based onthe -
information herein. If you have received this message in errvor, please advise the sender 1mmed1a1ely by reply e-
mail and delete this  message. Thank you for your ceoperatiorn. -

From: Michael Kaplan [mailto:michaeli@kaplanlv.com]
* Sent; Wednesday, November 02, 2011 4 18 PM

To: Dounel, Arash
Subject: Re RE: RE: RE:

It's important to maintain the same account numbers to show that Llsa was not in any kind of error with We]ls
Fargo. To make sure there i is no red flag on her account. : ‘

Michael Kaplan

: On Nov 2,2011, at 5:13 PM, "Arash. Dounel@welisfargo com<mailto:Arash. Dgunel@we]lsfargo com>"
- <Arash Dounel@wellsfarge.com<mailto: Arash. Dounel@wellsfargo com>> wrote:
Mr. Kapian

Thave already expressed to you that the accounts with the same numbers cannot be reopened. | can still
open. the accounts for you, they will just be a different account number. May I ask of you why it is important that
you continue to maintain the same account number?

Arash Dounel | Licensed Banker i Malibu Ofﬁee | Office: 310-317-1740 | Direct: 310-3 17 1752 Fax 310-
317-1745 | MAC: E2349-011 |

. This message may contain confidential and/or pnvﬂeged information. If you are not the addressee or
authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose, or take any action based on the
information herein. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-
mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation. '

From: Michael Kaplan {mailto:michael@kaplanlv.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 3: 57 PM

To: Dounel, Arash
Subject: Re: RE: RE:

Can you also scan and email the letter to me.
Michael Kaplan

On Nov 2, 2011, at 2:11 PM, "Arash Dounel@wellsfargo.com<mailto;Arash Bounel@wellsfargo.com>"
<Arash. Douneli@wellsfargo.com<maitto: Arash. Dounel{@wellsfargo.com>> wrote:

Sure thing, so open the accounts back up as well?

Arash Dounel | Licensed Banker | MaJibu Office | Office: 31 0-317—1740 | Direct: 310-317-1752 | Fax: 310~
317-1745 | MAC: E2349-011 |

This message may contain confidential and/or prmleged mformanon If you are not the addressee or
authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose, or take any action based on the
information herein. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender nnmedmtely by reply e-
mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperatlon

Lisa J. 0042

ttps:/ Jowa014 msoutlookonline.netfexchangs/ Page 4 of 6
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To: Michael Kaplan
Subject: RE: RE RE: RE: RE: RE;

~— Yes sir; I ————— i R I

I checked up on the account profile and essentially you may walk into any branch of Wells Fargo Bank
and reopen new accounts. [ was willing to do this for you through our branch here in Malibu as well. There are no
issues from our end here at our branch in Malibu, please let me know if you encounter any. Thank yow

Arash Dounel | Licensed Banker | Malibu Office | Office: 310-317-1740 | Direct: 310-317-1752 | Fax: 3 10- :
317-1745 | MAC: E2345-011 |

This message may contain confidential and/or pnvﬂeged information. If you are not the addressee or
authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose, or take any action based on the
information herein. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-
maif and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Michael Kaplan [mailto:michael@kaplanlv.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 1:53 FPM

Tor Dounel, Arash -
Subject: Re;: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE:

Based upon your email, can we go into Wells in Las Vegas and open new accounts, without any issues?
Michael Kaplan

On Nov 2, 2011, at 5:43 PM, "Arash.DouneI@waIlgfargo.com<mai‘]to:Arash.Dounel@weI!sﬁar‘go.con'p"

= <Arash Douncl@wellsfargo. com<mailtp: Arash Dounel{@wellsfargo. com>> wrote:
P . That is fine, however they would still need to be different account numbers.

Arash Douael | Licensed Barker | Malibu Gffice | Office: 310-317-1740 | Direct: 310-317-1752 | Fax: 310-
317-1745 | MAC: E2349-011 |

This message may contain confidential and/or prm}eged mformanon If you are not the addressee or
authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose; or take any action based on the
information herein. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender unmedlately by reply e-
mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperatlon.

From: Michael Kaplan [mailto:michael@kaplanlv.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 4:28 PM

To: Dounel, Arash
‘Sub_]ect Re:RE: RE; RE: RE:

I'had pomted out to you that all of our accounts ‘need to refiect Las Vegas, as where they are opened

‘Michael Kaplan

OnNov 2, 20 11 at 5:24 PM, "Arash.Downel@wellsfargo. com<rna11to Arash, Dognel@wellsfargo con>"
<Arash. Dounel@wellsfarego.com<mailto: Arash Dounel@wellsfargo. com>> wrote:

The "red flags" were on those specific accounts. That is why they cannot be reopened. I can make sure that we
compensate any fees for new checks and move forward with new account numbers, Can [ call you now?

Ttps:/ fowadl4.msoltiookoniine.net/exchange/

Lisa J. 0043 Page 3 of 6
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Subject: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE:

I never received the letter of apology that you told me you were sending to me. Please advise as to where the letter
is.” : '

Michael Kaplan

On Nov 10',' 2011, at 10:32 AM, "Arash, Doﬁne]@welléfargd.com" <Arash Dounel@wellsfargo.com> wrote:
I need to ask you for more details. -

1 can either call you, or you may call my office at 310-317-1740 or my- direct line at 310-317-1752. which .
would you prefer?

Arash DouneI | Licensed Banker | Malibu Office | Office: 310-317-1740 | Direct: 310-317-1752 | Fax: 310-
317-1745 | MAC: E2349-011 |

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or
authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose, or take any action based on the
information herein. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply-e-
mail and delete this message. Thank you for your COOPE:I‘EIIDI’L

From: Michael Kaplan [mailto:xnichael@kaplanlv.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 9:52 AM :
To: Dounel, Arash
Subject: FW: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE:

I went in to the Wells Fargo Branch at Rambow and Sahara, and they refused to allow me to open the
accourts, Please advise as to what is going on with this matter,

Michael Kaplan

—'————Ongmal Message——

From: Arash.Dounel@wellsfargo com [mall‘to Arash, Dounei@wallsfargg m]
* Sent: Thu 11/3/2011 1: 59 PM

ttps:,',fowa'014.msputlookon?ine.netlexchangel ' L Lisa 3 0044 Page 2 of 6
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§-2% Reply E{%Reply to all £, Forward ’ Py R 4 % | Close | & Help

; ) You replied on 12/5/2011 9:40 AM. .
T rom: " Arash Dounel@wel]sfargo com [Arash. Dounel@wellsfargo com] | © Sent Thu12/120119:19AM

5 o " Michael Kaplan
Ce:
Subject: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE:

Attachments:
o Yiew As Web Page

Hello Mr. Kaplan,

| regret to inform you that | have sent the letter to my management and our legal department
cannot allow me to send an official letter of apology. | hope the apology that | have given you thus far
verbal!y can suffice and that in the future we can help you meet all of your financial needs as a bank
branch and a financial institution. :

. Smcerely,

i Arash Dounel | Llcensed Banker | Malibu Office | Office: 310-317-1740 | Direct: 310-317-1752 | Fax: 310-317- 1745 i
;5 VIAC: E2349-011 |

ThIS message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to receive this -
for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose, or take any action based on the information herein, If you have received this
message in error, please advise the sender lmmedlately by reply e-mail and delete thls message, Thank you for your:
cooperat[on .

From: Michael Kaplan [mailto:michael@kapianlv.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 4:48 PM

To: Dounel, Arash

Subject: Fwd: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE:

I still haven't received the letter you prqmised .

Michael Kaplan

Bégin forwarded message:

From: "’Michael-KapIan" <michaél@kap1anlv.com>_
Date: November 14, 2011 3:31:24 PM PST .
To: <Arash .Dounel @wellsfargo.com>

v ',:9.'1E::httpszlIowaﬂ14:msautlookoniir‘m.net!e)&changta! : ’ . ) LiSElAJ. 0045 Page 10of &
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£ Reply £38 Reply to all {5 Forward | g BE X | 4 % | Close | @ Help

From: Arash Douniel @wellsfargo.com [Arash.Dounel @wellsfargo .}:om]

':?Z)TCS:- .. .. Michael Kaplan

Cc:

Subject: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE:
Attachments: '

11/8/11 12:45 PM

. Sent: Thu-11/3/2011-1:59 PM.

View As Web Page

Yes sir, .

Thank you.

MAC: £2343-011 !

1 checked up on the account profile and essentially you may walk into any branch of Wells Fargo
Bank and reopen new accounts. | was wi!fing to do this for you through our branch here in Malibu as well.
There are no issues from our end here at our branch in Malibu, please let me know if you encounter any.

Arash Dounel | Licensed Banker | Malibu Office | Office: 310-317-1740 | Direct: 310-317-1752 | Fax: 310-317-1745 |

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to receive this for
1} the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose, or take any action based on the information herein. If you have recelved this
message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Michael Kaplan [mailto:michael@kaplaniv.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 1:53 PM

To: Dounel, Arash

Subject: Re RE: RE: RE: RE: RE

Michael Képlan

Fax: 310-317-1745 | MAC: E2349-011 |

‘:,'

jowaO14.msout[uokon!ine.netlexchénge/

Based upon your email, can we go into Wells in Las Vegas and open new accounts, without any issues?

On Nov 2, 2011, at 5:43 PM "Arash. Douncl@wellsfargo com" <Arash Dounel@wellsfargo com> Wrote

That is fine, however they would still need to be dlfferent account numbers.

Arash Dounel | Licensed Banker | Malibu Ofﬂce | Office: 310-317-1740 ! Direct: 310-317- 1752 |

Page 1 of 6
Lisa J. 0011
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This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to
receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose, or take any action based on the infarmation
herein. If you have recelved this message in error, please advise the sender lmmedlately by reply e-mat! and delete
__ this messape. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Michael Kaplan [mailto:michael@kaplaniv.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November. 02, 2011 4:28 PM

To: Dounel, Arash

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE:

I had pointed out to you that all of our accounts need to reﬂcct Las Vegas, as where they are
opened.

Michael Kaplan

On Nov 2 2011, at S: 24 PM, "Arash. Dounel@wellsfargo com"
<Arash Dounel@wellsfargo com> wrote: '

The “red ﬂags” were on those specific accounts. That is why they cannot be
reopened I can make sure that we compensate any fees for new checks and
‘move forward with new account numbers. Can | call you now?

Arash Dounel | Licensed Banker | Malibu Office | Office: 310-317-1740 | Direct: 310-317-
1752 | Fax: 31@317 1745 | MAC: E2349-011 | _ ' |

This message may contain conﬁdentia[ and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee

- or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose, or take any action -
based on the information herein. If you have receijved this message in error, please advise the
sender immediately by reply e-malil and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.

From; Michael Kaplan [mailto:michael@kaplanlv.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 4:18 PM

To: Dounel, Arash

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE:

It's important to maintain the same account numbers {o show that Lisa was not in
any kind of error with Wells Fargo. T'o make sure there is no red flag on her
account, . - ‘

Michael 'Kaplan

 Lisa J. 0014

) ”:__ :Jhttps:l;'owa(}14.msoutlookcnIl‘né.net,lexchangej ' ’ Page 2 of 6
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_ " On Nov 2,2011, at 5:13 PM, "Arash.Dounel@wellsfargo.com"
L " <Arash Dounel@wellsfargo.com> wrote:

' S — B S

Mr, Kaplan,

| have already expressed to you that the accounts with the
same numbers cannot be reopened. 1-can still open the accounts for
you, they will just be a different account number. May | ask of you
why it is important that you continue to maintain the same account
number?- ’ '

Arash Dounel | Licensed Banker | Malibu Office | Office: 310-317-1740 |
Direct: 310-317-1752 | Fax: 310-317-1745 | MAC: E2349-011 |

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not
the addressee or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use,
copy, disclose, or take any action based on the information herein. If you have
received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail
and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Michael Kaplan [mailto: michael@kaplaniv.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 3:57 PM

To: Dounel, Arash ‘

Subject: Re: RE; RE:

Can you aiso scan and email the letter to me.

Michael Kaplan
'OnNov 2, 2011, at 2:11 PM, "Arash.Dougel@wellsfargo.com”
<Arash.Dounel@wellsfargo.com> wrote; :

Sure thing, so open the accounts back up as well?

Arash Dounel | Licensed Banker | Malibu Office | ‘
Office: 310-317-1740 | Direct: 310-317-1752 | Fax: 310-317-1745 |
MAC: E2349-011 |

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information,

L T T T B Y N N T L.

_,.https:.u'.u'dwaD14.rnsoutlookbnline.net/exchange,’ . ) . Lisa J. 0015 Page 3 of 6
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Microsoft Outlook Web Access

_message. Thank you for your cooperation. . ) L o

“Thanks _

1178711 12:49 PM

1T YOU are not the agaressee or aUINONIZed 10 receive TNIS o e
addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose, or take any action based
on the information herein. If you have received this message in error,
please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this

From: Michae! Kaplan [mailto:michael@kaplaniv.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 1:05 PM

To: Dounel, Arash

Subject: Re: RE:

Please send the letter to me in Las Vegas at:
9517 Canyon Mesa Drive o )

L.as Vegas . Nevada 89144

Michael Kaplan

On Nov 2, 2011, at 1:38 PM,

"Arash Dounel@wellsfargo.com” . .
<Arash.Dounel@wellsfargo.com> wrote:

Mr. Kaplan,

| would like to mail out your letter
priority mail,  can send it to your Las Vegas
address if you would like. Also, as per your
request, | can also reopen Lisa’s accounts.
The only problem with that is keeping the
same account numbers. | would have to
change those to different numbers, is this
ok?

: https; / fowa01l4.msoutlookenline.net/exchange/ . ) ‘ T . Page 4 of 6
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- é.x-t;:;s:] fowa0l4.msouticokonline.net/exchange/

A 1 pounet i'LICEl"ISF."Cl panker | valio

Office | Office: 310-317-1740 | Direct: 310-317-1752
| Fax: 310-317-1745 | MAC: £2349-011 |

ThlS message may contain confidential and/or

“11/8/11 12:49 PM

_privileged information. If you are not the addresseeor
authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must

not use, copy, disclose, or take any action based on the
information herein. If you have received this message

in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply

e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your
cooperation. '

From: Michael Kaplan

‘[mailto:michael@kaplaniv.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 11:44 AM
To: Dounel, Arash ’ .

. Subject: Fwd:”

I still haven't received a response from you
on the email | sent. Please advise.

‘Michael Kaplan

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Michael Kaplan"
<michael @kaplaniv.com>
Date: October 31, 2011 9:25:13
AMMDT.

To:

rash dounel@WeHsfargo com>

A week ago, you had called me to offer
your apolo gy for your comments
regarding Lisa. I had-asked you to send
me a written apology--I have not heard
back from you. "

In our phone call, you had told me that
we could re-open the accounts that
Wells Fargo had closed, under you at
your branch. Iam at my home in »
Nevada, and wanted to make sure that as
you represented, we could have Wells
Fargo re-open the accounts that they had
closed—-please advise.

Michael Wanlan

Page 5 of 6

Lisa J. 0017
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B et

Kaplan Enterprises, LLC.
. ) _ 9517 Canyon Mesa Drive
o . Las Vegas, Nevada 89144
‘-_':‘.} e e (702) 812-3444 . o
Lisa J. 0018
https:/ {owadl4.msoutlookonline.natfexchange/ ) : o ) Page 6 of 6
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. T ‘ . Joceda Freeman
R . . : . : : WEL ' Personal Banker
[ ) ot . ’ T o ' C L NMLSRID: 442353

2501 S.Rainbow Blvd

. o - Lag Vegas, NV 89146
o : . . ) . . Tel: 702 252 4421
L v . : BN Fax: 702 252 8914
Tel: 702252 4327 Ext. 222
24 Hour Cust Service: 800 869 3557
Customer Service: 802 225 5935

' joceda sfreeman@wellsfargo.com




. e . B PR

The finest compliment] can ever racetve o
o . : . ) U isareferral from friends und customers, . T C
:..\‘r ) ‘ o . : e oo Thank you, f . .
. " . . . 4 Joceda , . e ’
T T L Lisa J. 0057 S
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CONFIDENTIAL

From: Chad.W.Maze@wellsfargo.com

Sent; o Monday, December 05, 2011 10:08 AM
To: rachel.remiin@wellsfargo.com

Cc: ) Andrew.M.Noll@wellsfargo.com
Subject: FW; Weils Fargo

Rachel, Do you have an update?

From: Michael Kaplan {mailto:michael@kaplanlv.comi]
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 9:46 AM

To: Maze, Chad W.

Cec: Noll, Andrew M.

Subject: RE: Wells Fargo

:,Chad: .
I had spoken to Rackel, she was going t¢ have Wells Legal counsel get back to me. I haven't received the courtesy of amy response

_back--could you help in at least having your 1ega1 counsel respond to me?
Thanks

‘Michael Kaplan

~—-Original Message——-

From: Chad. W.Maze@wellsfargo.com [mailto:Chad, W.Maze@wellsfarzo.com]
Sent: Thu 12/1/2011 11:28 AM

To: Michael Kaplan

Subject: RE; Wells Fargo

- Iam attempting to set up a call as you requested. Waiting to hear back from Rachel.

d] ldJllV LUUI
Sent: Wednesday, November 30 2011 5.08 PM
To: Maze, Chad W.
Ce: Noll, Andrew M.
Subject: Re: Wells Fargo

Can yeu schedule a mesting for tomorrow with you, Rachel and myself?
Michael Kaplan

On Nov 30, 2011, at 4:54 PM, "Chad, W Maze@wellsfargo.com<mailto:Chad W.Maze@wellsfarep, com>"

<Chad W, Maze@wellsfargo com<mailto:Chad W Maze@wellsfargo.com>> wrote:
Mr. Kaplan,

Unformnately, yes the account would not be accepted ifLisa was associated with it, Of course you could open an account in your
name, or the name of your trust, but including LISE_ could neot be one of the options.

Chad

L - Chad W Maze .
s Vice President | _ L

Wells Fargo - The Private Bank

AA001628
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CONFIDENTIAL

3800 Howard Hughes Parkoway, Second Floor,
Las Vegas, NV 89169

Office 702,791.6224

Cell 702.275.7435

Fax 702.791.6488

Email chad. w.maze@wellsfargo.com<maiito:chad. w. maze@wellsfargo .com=>

Wells Fargo Private Bank provides products and services through Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. and its various affiliates and subsidiaries.

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information, If you are not the addressee or authorized to receive this for the
addressee, you must not copy, disclose, or take any action based on this message or eny information herein, If you have received this
message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply email and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation,

" From: Michael Kaplan [mailto:michael@kaplaniv.com
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 06:43 PM -

To: Maze, Chad W.
Ce: Noll, Andrew M.
Subject: Re: Wells Fargo

So If T want to set up a multi million doliar account with Lisa at Wells Fargo--they would refuse that?
Michael Kaplan _
- On Nov 30, 2011, ﬁt 3:30 PM, "Chad W, Maze@wel[sfargoj con<inailto:Chad. W.Mazei@wellsfareo.coin™>"

<Chad. W. Mam@wellsfargo com<matlto;Chad. W.Maze@wellsfargo. com>> wrote:
She did not. Her specific words are what Tused in the email below. I wish I could be of more help

From: Micheel Kaplan fmailto michael@kaplanlv.com]
_Sent; Wednesday, November 30, 2011 1:17 PM
SR - To: Maze, Chad W.
= .Co: Noll, Andrew M.
Subject: Re: Wells Fargo

Did she provide any explanation?

Michael Kaplan

On Nov 30, 2011, at 12:52 PM, "Chad, W.Maze@wellsfargo.com<mailto:Chad. W Maze@wellsfargo.com>" .
<Chad W, Maze@wellsfargo com<ma11t0 Chad. W.Maze@welisfargo. com>> wrote
Mr, Xaplan -

Thank you so much for your patience while I rcssarched your request. While we are happy and willing to continue our relationship
_ with you, the bank has made a business decision not to support any relationship with Lisa. T was not prowded any addltlonal details.

I took this request to our head of compliance for this area, Rachel Romijn. Although she will not be able to provide any additional
information on the reasoning behind the decision, she dxd offer her number so that you can call her directly. Rachel can be reached at *
704-383-00 13

' Thank you again,-

Chad W Maze
Vice President

Wells Fargo Private Bank 7 3800 Howard Hﬁghcs Parkway, Seécond Floor? Las Vegas, NV 89169
MAC §4733-025
Cen Tel 702.791.62247Cell 702.275, 7435'? Fax 702.791.6488

chad. w.maze@wellsfargo com<mailto:chad. w.anaze@wellsfargo.com>

2
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CONFIDENTIAL

Wells Fargo Prlvate. Bank provides products and services through Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. and its various affiliates and subsidiaries. -

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authonzed to receive this for the
addressee, you must not copy, disclose, or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you have received this
message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply email and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation,

From: Michael Kaplan [mailto:michael@kaplanlv.comm]
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 10:00 AM

To: Maze, Chad W,

Ce: Noll, Andrew M.

Subject: RE: Wells Fargo

Chad:
Asa follow—up to our ca.l] of yesterday, d1d you speak with your contact to find out what is happening?

Thanks

Michael Kaplan

——-Ongmal Message—---—

From: Chad W Maze@wellsfargo.com<mailto: Chad, W Maze@wellsfargo,com> hnallto Chad.W Maze@weﬁsfargo com]
Sent: Tue 11/22/2011 10:23 AM ‘

To: Michasl Kaplan; Andrew.M Noll@wellsfargo.com<mailto: Andrew.M Noil(&)weﬂsfaroo com>

Subject: RE: Wells Fargo

R M. Kaplan;

Ihave finallyreach the person that is providing some answers for us. She Ieads the department that manages this type of reporting,
She is gettmg the archived folder ot and is sendmg it to me. ]

More to come...

-—'———'llhaak—}zeu—fep}cgur—patiew‘ﬂ.
~ Chad Maze

From: Michae] Kaplan {mailto:micheel@kaplanlv.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 9:02 AM

To: Maze, Chad W.; Noll, Andrew M.

Subject: RE: Wells Fargo

Have you been amble to determine what happened, and if we can cxp and a banking relationship?
Thank you

. Michael Kaplan

I Ori ginel Measage—--—
" From: Chad. W. Maze@wellsfargo com<mailto;:Chad W Maze@wellsfargo.com> [mailto:Chad W.Maze@wellsfargo. coml
Sent: Thu 14/17/2011 1:05 PM
To: Michael Kaplan; Andrew. M Noll@welisfargo.com<mailto: Andrew,.M. No]JDwe lsfarg,o com>
Subject: RE: Wells Fargo
y

AA001630
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We have sourced this back to the correct arez, and have a call into tha manager of that area. I hope to hear back soon, and will enail
vou right away once we are able to determine the source / reason this actxon was taken.

* We will be in-touch,
Chad W Maze
Vice President

Wells Fargo Private Bank ? 3800 Howard Fughes Parkway, Second Floor? Las Vegas, NV 89169

VAT SA733-025 ’
Tel 702.791.62247Cell 702.275.74357 Fax 702.791.6488

ohad.w.ma_ze@wdisfargq.com<maiito:chad'.w.maze@weilsfargo.com> .

Wells Fargo Private Bank provides products and services through Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., and its various affiliates and subsidiaries.

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or anthorized to receive this for the
addressee, you must not copy, disclose, or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you have received this
message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply email and deleto this message. Thank you for your cooperation.

Fron'n.' Michael Kaplan [mailto;michagl@kaplanlv.com]
Sent; Thursday, November 17, 2011 12:16 PM

To: Noll, Andrew M,
Cc: Maze, Chad W.
Subject: RE: Wells Fargo

Andy
Do you believe that you and your department witl be able to resolve this matter, without my having to takc other actions,
. Thank you . .

Mlchael _K_aplan'

———Ongmal Message—-
From: Andrew.M.Noll@wellsfargo.com<mailto: Andl ew. M Noil@wellsfargo.com> [mailto: Andrew.M. Noll@we]]sfargo com]
Sent: Wed 11/16/2011 10:44 AM
To: Michael Kaplan
" Ce: Chad. W.Maze@wellsfargo.com<mailto:Chad. W . Maze@wellsfarzo.com®>
Subject: RE: Wells Fargo :

Hi Michael:
Thanks for your e-mail. Chad and [ enjoyed meeting you yesterday.
We are working on clarifying the issue at hand and will get back to you as soon as we find a resolution,

Best regards,
Andy

Andrew M. Noll, CFP(r), CTFA -

. Vice President, Trust & Fiduciary Specialist

Wells Fargo Private Banl, 3800 Howard Hughes Parkway, 2nd Floor, Las Vegas, Nevada 89169
MAC 84733-025

Tel 702.791.6135 Fax 702.791.6131

AA001631
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CONFIDENTIAL

7 andrewixininglil@iwellsfargocom<ma1 #to:andrew.m.noll@wellsfarpo.com><mailto; aﬁa:r-év.\};ﬁi.né)][(a,zwellsfargo.cdﬁP
This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or aushorized to receive this for the

eddresses, you must not use, copy, disclose, or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you have received
this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delets this message. Thank vou for your cooperation,

From: Michael Kaplan [mailto:michael@kaplaniv.com]
. Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 10:41 AM

To: Maze, Chad W.; Noll, Andrew M.

Subject: Wells Fargo

It was good meefing with both of you yesterday. Flease Jet mie know where we can proceed with respect to the closure of those

accounts that we discussed.
Thanks

Michael Kaplan

Kaplan Enterprises, LLC.
9517 Canyon Mesa Drive
LAs Vegas, Nevada 89144
(702) 812-3444
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CONFIDENTIAL

From: Jennifer. | Scafe@wellsfargo.com
Sent: Friday, December 08, 2011 253 AM
To: michael@kaplanlv.com

Subject: E:

Mr. Kaplan, ! wanted tc let you know that | am still working on obtaining some information internally so that | can fully

research your situation, and thus 'm afraid it will be next week before | wilt be able to get back fo you. Thank you for your
patience. ‘

Jennifer L. Scafe, Senior Counsel
Wells Fargo Law Deparment
MAC AC194-268

45 Fremont Street, 26th Fioor
San Francisco, Califernia 84105
415-222-6540, Fax 415-875-7864

This message may conlain confidential and/or privileged informalion. If you are not the addresses or authorized to recaive
this for the addressese, you must not use, copy, disclose, or take any action based on this message or any inforrmation
herein. I you have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delefe this
message. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Michael Kaplan [mailto: michael@kap[an%v com]
Sent: Menday, December 05, 2011 4,27 PM

To: Scafe, Jennlfer L.

Subject:

Jernifer:
I appreciate your call today, and look forward to hearing from you.

Michael Kaplan
Kaplan Enterprises, LLC.
9517 Canyon Mesa Drive
Las Vegns, Nevada §9144
(702) 812-3444

AA001633

WFB 0472




CONFIDENTIAL

From: Jennlifer.L.Scafe@wellsfarge.com

- Sent: Wednesday, Decamber 14, 2011 4:27 PM
To: - michael@kaplanlv.com

Subject: - RE: RE:

Great. | will call you then. Thank you.

Jennifer L, Scafe, Senfor Counsel
Wells Fargo Law Department
MAC A0194-266

45 Fremont Street, 26th Floor

San Francisco, California 4105
415-222-6540, Fax 415-075-7864

This Inessage may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are nof the addressee or authorized to receive
fhis for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose, or take any action based on this message or any information

herein, If you have received this message in eror, p!ease advise the sender immediately by reply e-mafi and defete this
message. Thank you for your cooperation. e

From: Michael Kaplan [mailio: mlchael@kaplan!v com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 4:26 PM

To: Scafe, Jennifer L.

Subject: Re: RE:

Tomorrow at 2:00PM is geod. Do you want to call me at-(702) 812-34447

L © Michael Kaplan
Kaplan Enterprises

"On Dec 14 2011, at 3:47 PM, "Iemufer L. Scafe@weﬂsfamo com” <Jennifer L. Scafe(a)wellsf argo.coms> wrote:

‘Thank you for your patience. | have completed my research. Would you be available for a call fomorrow
between 2pm and 4pm Pacific, or Friday between t1am and 1pm Pacific?

Jennifer L. Scafe, Senior Counsel
Wells Farge Law Department
MAC AQ154-2688

45 Fremont Street, 26th Floor
San Francisco, California 84105
415-222-6540, Fax 415-875-7864

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are nof the addressee or
authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose, or fake any-action based
on this message or any information herain. if you have recelved this message In error, please advise the
sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message, Thank you for your cooperation.
From: Michae! Kaplan [mailto:michasl@kaplaniv.com] ' '

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 10:37 AM

To: Scafe, Jennifer L.
Subject: RE:

1
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Have you had any suecess in obtaining the infermation on which you were working?
Thanks

" Michael Kaplan
Kaplan enterprises, LL.C.
9517 Canyon Mesa Drive
Las Vegas, Nevada 89144
(702) 812-3444

——-Orig gmal Message-----

From: Ieumfer 1. Scafe@wellsfargo.com [mailto: Jennifer. L. Scafe@wellsfargo.com]
Sent: Fri 12/9/2011 9:53 AM

To: Michael Kaplan

Subject: RE:

Mr. Kaplan, [ wanted to let you know that I am still working on obtaining some information internally so that I can
fully research your situation, and thus I'm afraid it will be next week before I will be able to get back to you. Thank
you for your patience.

Jennifer L. Scafe, Senior Counsel

Wells Fargo Law Department

MAC AD194-266 .

45 Fremont Street, 26th Floor

San Francisco, Californis 94105

415-222-6540, Fax 415-975-7864

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to
receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose, or take any action based on this message or any
information herein, If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender m]medlatcly by reply e-mail
and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Michael Kaplan [mailto:michael(@kaplantv.com

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 4:27 PM

To: Scafe, Jennifer L.

Subject

Jennifer:
I appreciate your call today, and Joak forward to hearing from you.

Michael Kaplan .
Kaplan Enterprises, LLC.

. 9517 Canyon Mesa Drive
Las Vegas, Nevada 89144
(702) 812-3444

AA001635
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Su i:ject:
Aftachments:

Please firid the enclosed letter

CONFIDENTIAL

michzel@kaplanlv.com

Friday, December 16, 2011 11:18 AM
Jennifer.L.Scafe@wellsfargo.com

Chad.W Maze @wellsfargo.com; rbryan@lionelsawyer.com
Wells Fargo

Wells Fargo 12.16.11.pdf -

Michael Kaplan
Kaplan Enterprises, LLC.
9517 Canycn Mesa Drive
Las Vegas, Nevada 89144
(702) 812-3444

AA001636
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Mrcuarl KaPLaN ’ : MICHAEL@K APLANIV.COM

December 16, 2011

jennifer L. Scafe
Senior Counsel
- Wells Fargo Law Department
-45 Fremont Street
26t ¥loor
San Francisco, Ca. 94105

Dear Ms Scafe:

On our phone conversation of yesterday, [ discussed some of the concerns that I have as it
‘relates to my banking with Wells Fargo. Approximately three months ago, Wells Fargo
closed a joint account that I had with Lisa Johnson (the account was under my social
' security number) The joint account had been in existence with Wells Fargo for over 7
years. :

Despite my repeated requests, nobody from Wells Fargo would give me any direct answer
as to why they closed my account. On October 6, 2011, I went into the Wells Fargo Branch
in Malibu California (where [ have a second home). I met with one of your bankers at the
s branch named, Arash Dounel. I showed the letter regarding my joint bank account closure
to Mr. Dounel. Mr. Dounel at first said he couldn’t’ see any reason as to why the Bank
closed the account. Mr. Dounel then said that Lisa Johnson {my girlfriend of over 12 years),
. must have some type of criminal background, and that “I should hire a private investigator
to check up on her.” He then said that she “must have arrest warrants outstanding.” 1
found Mr. Dounel’s remarks to be extremely offensive, and told him so; at that point [ left
the branch.

Mr. Dounel subsequently sent me emails that he would be happy to re-open accounts for

- Lisa and myself at his branch. | informed Mr. Dounel that our main home is in Las Vegas,
and any accounts had to be based in Las Vegas. On November 3, 2011 Mr. Dounel sent me
an email that said: “I checked up on the account profile and essentially you may walk into
any branch of Wells Fargo Bank and reopen new dccounts. I was willing to do this for you
through our branch here in Malibu as well.” '

On November 8, 2011, ] went to the Wells Fargo Branch located at 2501 S. Rainbow Blvd. I
- met with-one of your bankers named Joceda Freman. I showed the letter that your bank
had sent regarding thé closure of my account. Ms. Freeman called the phone number on
your letter (888-231-0757), and spoke to your agent named Sheila. Your agent Sheila told
Ms Freeman that [ was not eligible to open any accounts—I asked Ms Freeman to inquire if
I could open a new checking account since I had over $100,000 in my checking account—

o517 CANYON MEsa DRIVE Las VEGas, Nv 80144
(702) 812-344.4 Lisay, 01
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| your agent said NO—Mr. Kaplan is not eligible to open any new accounts. This was
—extremely upsetting, as I have-beena-client of Wells Fargo-(through its previous banks) for - -
well over 35 years, going back to my days in the Nevada Attorney Generals office.

I subsequently met with Chad Maze of your Private Wealth department. Mr. Maze sent me
the following in an email: “Unfortunately, yes the account would not be accepted if Lisa
was associated with it. Of course you could open an account in your name, or the name of
your trust, but including Lisa could not be one of the options.”

In yesterdays phone call, I told you that after I was embarrassed by your banker at the
Rainbow Branch---I didn’t want to attempt open any new accounts without something in
writing—you said that you wouldn’t do that.

I have never done anything to warrant the treatment that Wells Fargo has given me. I am
‘appalled at the defamatory comments from your agent towards Lisa Johnson (Lisa has an
outstanding background—and contrary to the statements by your Banker, she has never
had any legal problems). | had advised you that we would have to bring a defamation
action; [ advised you that myself and Ms. Johnson would be willing to meet in person with
you to learn why your bank has treated us in this manner—you declined. Prior to having
to bring 4 legal proceeding, ! am seeking for Wells Fargo to meet to attempt a resolution of
~ the matter. : '

Singerely,

e

el Kaplan

cc: Chad Maze
Richard Bryan’
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DEPOSITION TRANSCRIPT OF
ARASH DOUNEL

(TO BE PRODUCED)
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1, Lisa Johnson, declare as follows:
1. T have personal knowledge of the facts set forth in this declaration in support of
my opposition to Welis Fargo Bank, National Association’s (“Wells Fargo’s”) motion for

summary judgmennt (the “Opposition™). Iam competent to testify to the matters expressed

' B s Rt e aes e e s
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herein if called to do so.

2. Inor about 2003 or 2004, Michael Kaplan (“Kaplan”
account at Wells Fargo, |

3. On August 18, 2011, Wells Fargo sent me a Jetfer stating that Wells Fargo would
be closing Kaplan’s and my joint account,

4. Attached as Exhibit 3 to my Opposi‘sioh to Wells Fargo’s motion for summary |
judgment is a true and correct copy of an account closure letter from Wells Fargo dated August
18,2011 pertaining {o Kaplan’s and my joinf account.

S, I'received other letters from Wells Fargo stating that Wells Fargo would be
closing a Visa Business Card account and operating that T maintained at Wells Fargo in the
name of Guitarfile, LLC as well.

6. Attached as Exhibits 4 and 5 fo my Oppaosition to Wells Fargo’s miotion for
summary judgment are truc and correct copies of account closure letters from Wells Fargo
dated August 15, 2011 and August 18, 2011 regarding the Guitarfile, LLC accounts,

7. Wells Fargo stated in one of the letters that it was closing my Visa Business
Card account with Guitarﬁle, LLC because “[blank policy excludes lending to certain types of
businesses.”

g, I was the only awthorized signer on the Guitarfile, LL.C accounts.

9. I contacted Wells Fargo multiple times to ascertain why Wells Fargo closed the
accounts, all to no avail.

10.  Ibelieye that on October 6, 2011, while Kaplan was in Southern California, he
went into a Wells Fargo branch located in Malibu, California (the “Malibu Branch™) to cash a
check,

Lisa JAMNdI1643
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- 11, Ididnot; (1) go with Kaplan to the Malibu Branch that day; (2} ask Kaplan to go
to the Malibu Branch; (3) ask any Malibu Branch employees why Wells Fargo closed my
accounts; or (4) request that Kaplan ask any Malibu Branch employees why Wells Fargo closed

12, That day, Kaplan and Dounel called me and spolce with-me.

13, Dounel asked me to e-mail him the account closure letter reparding Kaplan’s

and my joint account, which T agreedto do,

14, Shortly thereafter, I sent the letter in question to Dounel,

15, Idid not request that Kaplan ask Dounel why Wells Fargo ¢losed Kaplan’s and
my joint account or her two Guitarfile, LLC accounts. Kaplan never stated fo me that he would
‘make any inquiries to Dounel on my behalf or otherwise take any action on my behalf at the
Malibu Branch.

16, AsKaplan was a joint account holder on his and my joint Wells Fargo account,
he had the authority to cheok the joint account himself, - 7

17, Later the same day that Dounel and Kaplan called me requesting the account

closure letter, Kaplan approached me about various accusations that Dounel made against me,
including that § must have been in jail, that I must have arrest warrants cutstanding, and that
Dounel recommended that Kaplan hire a private investigatory to check into my allegedly
“shady” history, Kaplan appeared to be upset and began questioning me repgard Dounel’s
allegations. _

i8.  Kaplan asked me, among other things, “what’s going on?”

19, Twas utterly shocked and offended by Dounel’s accusations, especially as these

accusations were completely false,

20.  Iresponded to Kaplan by stating that Dounel’s accusations were outrageous and
that I bad never héd any run-ing with the law aside from a couple of speeding tickets.

21, Kaplan — still apparently upset by Dounel’s accusations — then made various
staternents and asked multiple questions to me such as, “is there stuff I need to know about or

waorry about?”

Lisa Ji§b4644




o

2. J T T e T R R o :
B R R ERBNEEBELS I A GE S 0SS 0o oo hw o e

hide.”

my pcrsoﬁal,r'-élaﬁoﬁship; h

J-troe and Earredt. T

22.  Ithed becarne defensive and essentlally stated.to Kaplan, “Lhave nothing to
23.  Dounel’s statements have caused tremendous stress anid straln on Kaplin's and

24, Tdeclare under fhe papalty of perjury for the state of Nevads, thiat the foregolng is

ptmam
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i)eélaratiuu of Michael Kaplizr!wx;

Lisa JAA0QY647

2 1, Michael Kaplan, declare as follows:
3 1. I have personal knowledge of thé facts set forth in this declaration in support of
. 4 |t Lisa Jolnsen's (f_‘J o}msog’g”)_oppgsﬁim to ngls Ifr‘argrq“B.gnk, I\__I_a__t'zgr%gi_l Association’s (“Wells
5 || Fargo’s™) motion for summary judgment (the “Opposition™). I am competent to testify to the
6 || matters expressed herein if called 1o do so.
70 2. Inorabout 2003 or 2004, Johnson and I established a joint account at Wells
§ )| Fargo. '
9 3. Cn August 18, 2011, Wells Fargo sent mé a letler stating that Wells Fargo would
10 || be closing Johnson's and my joint Wells Fargo sccount.
11 4, Thereafter, on Oclober 6, 2011, while I was in Southern California, I went info a
12 || Wells Fargo branch located in Malibu, California (the “Malibu Branch™) to cash a check.
13§ 3. I went to fhe Malibu Branch that day solely on my own behalf. Johnson did not:
14 | (1) po with me te the Maiibu Branch thﬁt day: (2)ask me to go to the Malibu Branch; or (3)
15 || request that I ask any Malibu Branch employees why Wells Fargo closed our joint account or
16 || Johnson’s other Wells Fargo accounts. -
17 6. AsJohnson and I planned to attend a concert later that evening, I infended to
18 || withdraw money for concert purchases, Ihadno infenticn of discussing my joint account
19 || closure— or any other accounts closures — with Wells Fargo personnel at that time.
20 7. Nevertheless, after I approached a Wells Fargo teller at the Malibu Branch to
21 |i cash my check, and as the teller was cashing the cheék, I believe that she looked at my account
22 || balance, following which she stafed that I was leaving too much money in my account, |
23 8. The teller stated to me that I should have Wells Farge open a new savings
24 || account for me.
25 9. I'was bewildered as to why a Wells Fargo representative would ask me to open a
26 || new account when Wells Farpo recently closed my jeint sccount. Accordingly, [ asked the
27 || teller why she would solicit me to open a new account in light of the joint account clc)sur;:.
28 | /11 |
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11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

10, At that point, the telier brought over Arash Doun.ei(“‘.‘b-ﬁ;;r-l_él”) — another Wells

Fargo employee — who introduced himself as the feller’s manager. Dounel then brought me (o

his desk, at which point I proceeded to tell Dounel about Wells Fargo’s joint acconnt closure

Qdetter e

11.  Dounel then asked me about my background, in response to which I told Dounel

that I had sold my business a few years carlier. Dounel also asked me about my banking

rel.ations:hiﬁs, to which I prdvided information to Dounel régarding my other bank accounts.

12, Dounel then me asked if T had the joint account closure letter with me, I
responded that T did not have the letter, as I did not go into the Malibu Branch fo discuss that
aecount,

13, However, [ stated to Dounel that Johnson probably had a copy of the letier,

14, Dounel and I then called Jokmson and spoke with her. Dourel asked Johnson to
e-rnail him the closure letter, which Johnson agreed to do.

15, Johnson did not request that [ ask Dounel why Wells Farpgo closed Johnson's and.
my joint account or her two Guitarfile, LLC accounts at Wells Fargo,

16, I never stated to anyone that [ would make any incquiries on Johnson’s behalf or
otherwise take any action on her behalf at the Malibu Branch,

17.  After Johnson e-mailed Dounel the letter, I observed Dounel reading the letter,
then looking at something on his computer.

18, After Dounel looked at his computer, he stated to me that Johnson must have
been in jail or have arrest warrants,

19.  Ithen stated to Dounel that he must be mistaken, to which Dounel replied that T
was a person of means and that I should hire a private investigator to thoroughly investigate
Johnson, Dounel stated, “that’s what I would do if it were me.”

20, This was very upsetting to me, as it appeared that Dounel was making these
remarks to me based on what Dounel saw on his computer,

21.  Dounel then brought an additional Wells Fargo employee to his desk and

infroduced her to me as being in Wells Fargo’s private wealth department, The two Wells

Lisa JAH@PJ648




Farpo representatives then discussed with me the prospect of opening one or more new

2 || accounts with Wells argo.
3 22.  Apgain, I stated that T did not understand how thcy could be talking about opening
) amew aceonnt if they fust closed my joint ccount, Dounel then stated that the closure was
5 || because of Jolmson — not me. I then stated that I needed to leave fo get ready for the concert
6 i that evening, . N
70 23, Upsetby Dounel’s accusations against Johnson, I then approached Johmson
8 | about these accusatipns and began questioning her in that regard, I explained Dounel’s
9 | cormments to Johnson and then asked Johnson, “what’s going on?”’
10 24, Johnson appeared to be shocked and offended by Dounel’s accusations,
11 25, Johnson responded to me by stating that Dounel’s accusations were culragecus
12 | and that Johnson had never had any rum-ins with the law.
13 26,  T—still upset by Dounel’s accusations — then made various statements and asked
14 || multiple questions to Johnson such as, “s there stuff T need to know about or worry about?”
15 27.  Johnson then appeared defensive and essentially stated to me, “I have nothing lo
16 | hide.”
17 28, Douncl’s staterments caused tremendous stress and strain on Johnson's and my
18 || personal relationship.
19 29.  Approximately two weeks after Donnel made his statements to me regarding
20 | Johnson’s alleged criminal hisfory, Dounel communicated with me and attempted to apologize
21 || for stating that Johnson must have been in jail or had arrest warrants,
22 30, Tresponded that Dounel’s comments had upset me and caused significant stress
23 | between Johnson and me, 1 stated to Dounel thet if he wanted to apologize, then he should send
24 | me an apology letter.
25 31,  Dounel then stated that he would re-open Johnson’s and my joint account.
26 32.  Notwithstanding Dounel’s statement, Wells Fargo subsequently -- and
27 | inexplicably — refused fo open a joint account for Johnson and me.
28 |\ 17/
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33 Theréafter,ml comu;licat;dw;‘tﬂi}m&ut Wells Fargo’”sybcwildering
refusal to open the joint account, in response to which Dounel stated thaf he could rot helfa me.

34, Talso inquired into Dounel’s apology letter to me, to which Dounel responded,
X have seot the leftor to 2y management and qur logal dopartment cannot allow me to send an

official letter of apology. I hope the apology that I have given you thus far verbally can suffice.

3

35, Attached as Exhibit 10 to Johnson’s Opposition to Wells Fargo’s motion for
summary judgment is a tifue and correct copy of e-mail correspondence between Dounel and me
dated November 2, 2011 to December 1, 2011,

36.  Isubsequently spoke to Robert Martin (“Martin™) — my banker at BNY Mellon -
and advised Martin of Wells Farpo’s actions, Martin responded that he was fidends with Iirk
Clausen — Wells Fargo’s president — and that he would contact the president, Martin then
responded to me that Clausen advised him that Johnson was involved in “some serious activity”
that caused Wells Fargo not to do buginess with her,

37.  Ithen contacted, among others, attorney Greg Morris (“Morris™) regarding the
Wells Fargo issue, Morris then introduced me to Chad Maze (“Maze”) from Wells Fargo’s
private wealth depariment. Maze stated to me that he would foliow up on the situation,

38. Upon information and belief, Maze then: checked with his collcagucs at Wells
Fargo and then responded to me that he was not sure what had happened, but that he wanled to
do business with me.

39.  Ithen advised Maze that] wanted to open a joint account with Johnson with an
initial balance of §3 million to $4 million, to which Maze responded that Wells Fargo would
not do any business with Johnson and that T could not include her on any account with Wells
Fargo,

40, Maze wrote to me, “[u]nfortunately, yes the account would not be aceepted if
[ Tohnson] was associaled with it, Of course you could open an account in your name, or the
name of your trust, bul including [Johnson] could not be one of the options.”

/11
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41. | Atfached as Exhlblt 1 I to Johnsoﬁ’s"a pp‘osi.ﬁ“o-u to Wells Fax;gd’é ;no ffon for

sumiary judgment is 8 trae and cofrect copy of e-mail correspondence between Maze.and me
deted November 14, 2011 to November 30, 2011,
42, ldeclare under the penalty of pegury for the state of Novads that the foregoing 1s

pate:! %/ 16 /12,

Lisa JAH0Q1651




INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
EXHIBIT PAGE ONLY

‘ EXHIBIT 29 I

LLLLLLLLLLLLLLL

AA001652



hnilook Web Access

ply TR Reply 0all B Forvard W83 2% X ! 4 ¥ - Close g Help

anl; Wed 12140201 { 427 PM

£0.com [Jennifer.L.Scafe Hsfarge.com]

" Jennifer.L3caf:
Michael Kaplan

ES RE:RE: '
) .
Yiew As Weh Page

a1 el yon e Thankyou, : e

nifer L. Scafe, Senior Counsel
Als Fargoe Law Department

WC AG194-265

Fremont Street, 26th Floor

1 Francisco, California 94105
5-222-6540, Fax 415-975-7864

is message may conigin confidential andlor privileged information. If you are not the addressee or
thorized i receive this for the addressee, you must nol use, capy, disciose, or lake any action based on
s message or any information herein. [f you have received this message in ervar, please advise the
ler immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.

om: Michael Kapln [maiito:michael @kaplaniy.com]
#t: Wednesday, December 14, 7011 4:26 PM

» Scafe, Yepnifer L.
thject: Re: RE:

mamow at 2200PM is good, Do you want to call me at {702) 812-34447

fichael Kaplan
aplan Enterprises
n Dec 14, 2011, at 3:47 PM, "lenpifer, L. Stfe Ewellsfarzo.com" <lepniler, L. Seafe @wells(argg.con>

Totet

Thank you for your patience, Thave completed my research. Would you be avaifable fors
call tomorrow betiveen 2pm and dpm Pacific, or Friday betweer 11am and 1pm Pacific?

Jennifer L. Scafe, Senior Counsel

Page L ol3
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Wells Fargo Law Depattaient
MAC AD194-266

45 Fremont Streed, 261k Floor
San Francisco, California 94105
4152226540, Fax 415-975-7864

T -age may conlain confidential andior privileged information. if you are not the
a or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you iuist noi use, copy, disclose, or
lake. , action based on this message or any information herein. if you have recelved this
"7 -ge in el please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mall and delete this
e, Thank you for your cocperation. e ———

L . Michael Kapian fmaitto:micheel@kaplaniv.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 1037 AM

To: Scale, Jennifer L.

Subjeci: RE:

Have you had any success in obtaining the information on which you were working?
Thanks

Michael Kaplan

Kaplan enterprises, LLC,
9517 Canyen Mesa Drive
Las Vegas, Nevada 89144
(702) 8123444

~—--Qriginal Message---—~

From: Jenpiler.L.Scafe® welislaron.co
Senl: Fri 12/9/2011 9:53 AM.
Taot Michael Kaplan

Subject; RE:

Mr. Kaplan, 1 wanted o let you know that I am si5lt working on oblaining some infonmalion
interoally so that I can fufly research your sittation, und thus I'm afraid it will be next week
belore T will be ablc 10 get back to you, Thank you for your palience.

Jenpifer L. Scafe, Senjor Counsel

Weils Farge Law Department

MAC A0194-266

45 Fremomt Street, 26th Floor

San Francisco, Califomia 94165

4152226540, Fax 415-975-78064

‘This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. I yoa are not the
addressee or anthotized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose, or

fiow flpakoniinenelfexchangef Page 2 of 3 H
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Bmail: toval@hutchlegal com

REPN—  — — -
Mark A, Hutchison (4639)
Jogeph 5. Kistler (3458)
Timothy R, Koval (12014) ‘
HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, LI.C

Peceole Professional Park

10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200

Las Vegas, NV.814S . ..

_Tél: --(702),38_5:2"500."7u 0P

Fax: (702} 385-2086
Bmail: mhutchison@hutchlegal.com

Atiorneys for Lisa Joknson
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY,NEVADA

LISA JOHNSON, a Nevada resident, % Case No. A-12-655393-C

Dept. XXVI
Plaintiff,
Vs,
WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL ) LISA JOHNSON'S SECOND
ASSOCIATION; DOES I through X, AMENDED RESPONSES TO WELLS
inclusive; and ROE CORPORATIONS, I FARGO BANK, N.A, FIRST SET OF
through X, inclustve, ) INTERROGATORIES
Defendants. %
TO:  WELLS FARGO BANX, N.A,, Defendant; and
TO: STEWART FITTS, ESQ., its attorncy:

Pursuant to NRCP 36, Plaintiff LISA JOHNSON (“Plaintiff”) responds to Defendant
WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A., First Set of Interrogatories as follows. The amended
.IE‘.Sp(mSGS are underlined below:

DEFINITIONS

The following definitions apply to Plaintiffs objections:

A “Nondiscoverable/Irrelevant” - The interrogatory in question concerns a matter
that 18 not relevant to the subject matter of this litigation and is not reasonably calculated to lead
to the discovery of admissible evidence.

E. “Unduly burdensome” - The interrogatory in question seeks discovery which is

L.Johnson-Discover{94656




HUTCHIS. g STERFEN

- 17 unduly burdensome or expensive, taking into account-the needs of the case, limitations on the
2 || panties’ resources, and the importance of the issues at stake in the litigatio;n.
3 | C. “Vague” - The interrogatory in question contains & word or phrase which is not
) édequately defined, or the overall interrogatory 1s confusing or ambiguous, and Flainbiff iy
S5\ GEBIC To réasonably RecertaIn whit IfoimAt of oF docuients PIaiaH T veeks W the
6 | interrogatory.
7 D “Overly-broad™ - The Tieirogatory seeks IRToHialion i documents beyond the™ 7™
8 || scope of, or beyond the time period relevant to, the subject matter of this litigation and,
9 I accordingly, seeks information or documents which are nondiscoverable/irrelevant and iy
10 || unduly burdensome,
11 GENERAL OBJECTIONS
g 12 1. Plaintiff obiects to Defendant’s interrogatories to the extent that they s=ek any
% % % v 13 | information that 18 prbtected by any _absolute or qualified privilege or exemption, including, but
§ % %g 14 || not limited to, the attomey-client privilege, the attorney work-product exemption, and the
% %E;g % 15 || consulting-expert exemption.
< §, é 3 i6 2, Plaintiff dbj eots to Defendant’s interrogatories on the grounds that they are
8 17 || excessively burdensome and that much of the information requested may be obtained by
18 || Plamntiff from other sources more convenlently, less expensively, and with less burden.
19 3. Answers will be made on the basis of information and writings gvailable to and
20 || located by Plaintiff upon reasonable investigation of their records and inquiry of any present
21 |i officers and employees. - There may be other and further information respecting the
22 | interrogatories propounded by Plaintiff of which Plaintiff, despite its reasonable investigation
23 || and inquiry, is presently unaware, Plainfiff reserves the right to modily or enlarge any snswer
24 || with such pertinent additional information as it may subsequently disgover.
25 4, No incidental or implied admissions will be made by the answers, The fnct that
26 §) Plaintiff may respond or object to any interrogatory, or part thereol, shall not be deemed an
27 || admission that Piaintiff accepts or admit the existence of any {act sct forth or assumed by such
28

2

L.Johnson-Discoverfﬁ%sW
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Interrogatory, or that such answer constitutes admissible evidenee. The fact that Plaintiff

responds to part of any interrogatory is not fo be deemed a waiver by it of its objections,
including privilege, to other parts to such interrogatory.

5. Plaintiff objects to any request for preduction of doguments to the extent that it

S\ Sronia Samoss wmer Plail grosier dufiss T ave vot orth e (56 Novadi Rides o Civir =~

Procedure. Plaintff will supplement its answers to cerfain inferrogatories as required by Rule

7 I6(eY oF the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure, 7 77 777 e

6. Each answer will be subject to all objections as to competence, relevance,
materiality, propriety and admissibility, and to any and all other objections on any ground
which would require the exclusion fiom evidence of any statement hergin if any such
staterments were made by a witness present and testifying at trial, all of which objections and
grounds arg expressly reserved and may be interposed at such hearings,

7. Subject to its objections and to the extent they arg within Plaintiffs possession,

cusiody or control, Plaintiff will make documents available for inspection and copying during

I normal buginess hours by someone acting on their behalf at the offices of HUTCHISON &

STEFFEN, or ancther place that is mutually agreeable to counsel for all parties, Please notify
the offices of HUTCHISON & STEFFEN of the time and date you intend to nspeet and/or
copy those documents,
8. Plaintiff adopis by reference the above objections and incorporates each
objection ag if it was fully set forth in each of Plaintiff’ s answers.
SECOND AMENDED ANSWERS TO INTERROGATORIES
INTERROGATORY NQ. 1

Describe with specificity all facts that tend to support or in any way relate to Plainti (s First

Claim for Relief alleging Defamation against Wells Fargo.

N

L.Johnson-Discover@wqws




ANSWER TOINTERROGATORY NO.1;

In August 2011, Plaintiff received a letter from Wells Fargo stating that Defendant
was closing a joint account that Plaintiff had with Michael Kaplan, The letter had ne
explanation for the sudden amd abrupf closing, Also in August.of 2011, Plaintiff recelved a
Jetter from Wc]ls'“j}?aféorsu‘:a—ting' that if whs .closi:n:g her Visa Busincss Account wiih her

company, Guitarfile, LLC, The letter states: “VI22 Bank poliey exeludes lending to certain

i STEFTEN

A FROFESS|ICHAL LLC
FECCOLE PROFESSICNAL PARK
10020 WEST ALTA DRIVE, SUITE 200

HUTCHIS L

LAS YEGAS, HY 852145

es of businesses.” That same month, Plaintiff also recetved a lefter Trom Wells Fargo |
P

stating that it was closing the operating account of Guitarfile, LLC. Thereafter, Plaintit{
contacted Ramy Zaki (an employee of Wells Fargo from the Beverly Hills branch) and other
employees uf Wells Farge numerous times to ascertain why Wells Fargo closed these
accounts, However, Wells Fargo refused to fell her why it closed hier accounts,
Thereafter, on October 6,2011, upon information ard belief, Mr, Kaplan wentinto
the Wells Fargo Banlk Branch at Crosscreek Center in Malibu, California to cash a check.
While Mr, Kaplan was cashing the check, the teller stated fo him that he was leaving too
much money in his account and that he should open a separate savings account, At that

point, Mr. Kaplan told the teller that was strange since Wells Fargo had recently closed his

[ other account at Wells Fargo. The teller then brought Arash Dounel over and introduced

| him to Mr, Kaplan, telling him that Mr, Douncl could help him, Mr, Dounel brough{ Mr,

Kaplan to his desk to speale. Mr, Kaplan advised Mr. Dounel of Wells Fargo’s closure of the
joint account with Plaintiff. Mr. Kaplan asked Mr Dounel to communicate with Plainiiff so
that she could e-mail him the closure letters, Following a phone discussion between Mr,
Dounel and Plaintiff, the lefters were emailed to Mr, Dounel. Thereafter, Mr. Douncl told
Mr, Kaplan that Plaintiff must have some type of criminal background or have arrest
warrants out for her, implying that Wells Farpo closed the accounts due to Plaintiff’s alleged
criminal activity, Mr Dounelaiso advised Mr, Kaplan that Mr. Kaplan should hire a private

investigator to investigate Plaintiff, as Plaintiff must be in trouble with the law for the

L.Johnson-DiscoverﬁWﬁﬁg
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accounts to have been closed.
Thereafter, on or about October 11, 2011, upon informution and belief, Mr, Kaplan

spoke with Cheryl Taylor (assistant to Kirk Clausen President of Wells Farpo) and Kaic

t Of Weila I“u ga) cnnccrnmg the closure of

she sa1d she could m)t tell why Wells Fargo closed the accounts but that she wag sure its risk

Noll (Viee President of Wells ¥argo) concerning the closure of Plaintiff’s and Mr. Kaplan’s
accounts at Wells Fargo, Mr. Kaplan also spoke with his personal banker Robert Martin

(President of BNY Mellon). Mor, Martin’s contact information is as follows: 2201 Paseo

Verde Parkway, Suite 200, Henderson, NV 89052 (Telephone: 702.944.7136) Mr Martin

spoke with Kirk Clausen, who is the President ai'VVellé Fargo Bank, Mr. Clausen told Mr,
Martin be did not know why the acconwnts had been closed, but that it miust be & serious
national security issue for the accounts to have been closed in fhat nsnner,

Upon information and belief, on Nouvember 8, 2011, fHollowing additional
communieationy with Wells Fargo, My, Kaplan went to the Wells Fargo B ran.c.h at Ruinbow
and Sahara in Las Vegas, Nevada. The banlk representative advised Mr. Kaplan that
Plaintitf was not allowed to open any acconnts at Wells Fargo. The representative let Vi,
Kaplan view her computer sereen, which stated that the account(s) was closed for “improper
activity.”

On November 30, Mr Kaplan wrote to Chad Maze Vice President of Private Wealth
at Wells Fargo as follows: “So if [ want ta set up a multi million dollar account with Lisa at
Wells Fargo--they would refuse that?” VMr Maze wrote back to M, Kaplan: “Unfortunately,
yes the account would not be accepted if Lisa was associated with it. OF course you could
open an account in your name, or the name of your trust, but including Lisa could not be one
of the options.” As discovery is continuing, Plaintiff reserves the right to supplement her
answer to this interrogatory,

1
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INTERROGATORY NO.5: -

For each type or category of damages that you have identified in answer o Inferrogatory

No, 4, please provide the following regarding the measure of the alleged damages:

() state the amount or range of demages claimed;

(b)  describe inspecific detail how the amount or runge of damages is caloulated ot

determined;

{c) describe ‘what information and documents were used, referred o) or relisd upon in’

calculating or determining the amount or range of damages,

(dy * .describe in specific detail what assumptions were mede, including the basis thereof,
in oaléulating the amount or range of damages; and

(e} identify each person who participated in the caleulation or determination of the

dameages.

ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY NO. 5:

Plain tiff has suffered injury to her reputation and character in an amount to be

determined by the fact-finder at trial. Further, Plaintiff had a banking relationship with

Wells Fargo for several vears and as a resulf of Wells Farpo’s arbitrary and wrongfyl

actions against Plaintiff, Plainti{{ ig tryineg {0 establish new banldng relations, Plaintiff

will need financing in the future with her book and merchandisc projects and upon

seeking financing could be put in a difficult position with foture Tenders heeause of Wells

Fargo’s uctions. As discovery s contlinuing, Plaintilf reserves the right to supplement her

answer to this interrogatory.

INTERROGATORY NO. 12:

State all facts that suppoit the allegation in paragraph 25 of your complaint that “This
disclosure bas harmed Johnson’s status and reputation in the business community,”

[

L.JOhnSOh-DiSCOVEWA%Q\?t1661
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ANSWERTO INTERROGATORY NO.12 :

Plaintiff was required to disclose to her publieist that her acconnts with Wells

7

L.Johnson-Discoverfﬁg(gssz

3 || Fargo were fnvoluntarily closed due {o allegedly suspicious activity, This disclosare
4 | harmed Plaintiff’s status and reputation in the business community, espectally as Plain(iff
5 ’ﬂab r—equn‘edto__d]scios—e—‘v‘/eﬂsF"argo’s;IOS;Ierofileracéoun s To a bushess nssociate. |
6 | For additional information, please sec Lisa J. 0087 to Lisa J. 0088 confaining information
7| pertaining to Plaintiffs disclosure of information to publicist Jeff Albright. My,
8 || Alhright’s contact information is ag follows: 3070 Windward Plaza, Suite F-770,
91 Alpbaretta, Georgia 30005, As discovery is continuing, Plaintiff reserves the right to
10 || supplement her answer to this inferrogatory,
11 [ INTERROGATORY NO. 13:
12 State all facts that support the allegation in paragraph 26 of your complaint that
w13 1| “Wells Fargo’s actions have affected Johnson’s ability to obtain bank accounts, lines of credi,
§ 14 ) and loans from other financial institutions,”
§ 15 | INTERROGATORY NO, 15
& 16 State all Iacts that support the allegation m paragraph 26 of yowr complairt that: “this
17 di.sc.],osuré subjects Johnson to harmful financial scrutiny, which damages her business
18 || prospects and creates financial uncertainty. This is espectally true, as Johnson plans to publish a
19 || book in the near future and to release a line of products in association with this book,”
20 [ ANSWER TO INTERROGATORY NO. 15:
21 Plaintift has an obhligation to disclose that Wells Farpo closed her bank aceounts
22 | when she seeles eredit lines for her new buginess venture, This will harm Plaintitf as she
23 | seeks credif and financing concerning her new hook publication and the sales of ancillary
24 | merchandise. Plaintift’s boolkis titled, “108 Roclk Star Guitars,” Plaintiff pians {o
25 || market and sell various items of merchandise in conjunetion with this hool, including
26 I iPhone/iPad case covers, scarves, guitar picks, wmini books, clothing, furnifore, and i-
27 | shirts, Wells Fargo’s actions have negatively affected Plaintiff’s ability to obfain
28 || fimancing for her book and related merchandise. Ilaintiff’s joint hank aceonnt with
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WMichael Kaplan at Wells Fargo wasetilized fo-help fund-the book, Wells-Fargo-closed -

that account, creating numergus difficulties siven that Mr. Kaplan confinues to hanleat

Wells Fareo and not with Plamtiff®s new bank, Plaintiff has been required to establish

new bank accounis and is walting to seek financing until the release of her book m the

‘Fall 6t 2013, As discovery is ontinning, Plaintiff reserved (e right (o sipplement her’

answer fo this mtervogatory,

TINTERROGATORY NO 1T o T A

Identify all businesses of which you have had an ownership interest, making sure Lo
state'the name of each business, the addresses of each business; your percentage of cwnership,
the names of other owners; the nature of the businesses operations; and the period in which you

held the ownership interest,

Plaintiff possesses ¢ 100% ownership interest in Guitarfile, LIC, which ig located
at 9517 Canyon Mesa Drive Lag Vegas, Nevada 89144, Guitarfile, LLC is in the business
of guitar photography, Plaintiff has had an ownership interest in Guitarfile, LLC fur
three years, Plaintiff also possesses a 100% gwnership interest in Bikram Yoga, Las
Vegas, which is located at 6787 West Tropicana Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89103, Bikram
Yoga, Las Vegas is a yoga studio. Plaintiff has had an ownership interest in Bikram
Yoga, Las Vegas for two years, Plaintiff also possesses a 100% interest in Bikram Yogu
The Strip, which is located at 1037 S, Highland Drive #1037, Las Vegas, NV 89109,
Bikram Yoga The Strip is a yoga studio, Plaintiff has had an ownership interest in
Bikram Yoga The Strip for 1 % years, Plainiiif also possessed a 25% ownership tnterest
in Quad Digital, LLC, which was located at 9517 Canyon Wesa Drive, Las Vegas, NV

89144, This entity never began operating business and thus never engaged in any

business ventures. The other owners of Quad Digital, LLC were Geri Ellman {515

Avocade Avenue, Corona del Mar, CA 92625, 3220 8. Fair Lane, Suite 12, Tempe, AZ

8_:}__282: telephone: 949.633,3282), Suzanna Melendez (25531 Pradg De Las Flores,

Calubasas, CA 91302; telephone: 818.451.8117), and Debi Baer (4672 Arriba Drive,

8
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A Tarzana, CA 91356; telephone: 818.298,0204-& 818:345.8180). As discovery is continuing,

' Plaintiff reserves the right to supplement her answer to this interropatory.

DATED this 8% day of August, 2013,
HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, LLC

Mark A, Huotchison (4639)
S N ..____-__J@S‘g};h_sruK:i.StlQ['_(_BQ.SS.)“ﬂQ.._. T TN S

Timothy R. Koval (12014)

Peocole Professional Park

10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200

Las Vegas, NV 89145

Attorneys for Plainfiff Lisa Johnson

L.Johnson-Discover{Af§1664
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VERIFICATION
I, LISA JOHNSON, declate as follows:
Thave read the foregoing SECONIY AMENDED RESPONSES TO WELLS FATRGO

1" BANK, N.A. FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES and know {hie contents thesedf: 1 know |

the same to be trie of my own personal knowledpge. Ideclare under penalty of perjury under the

D oo ~1 91'\

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
23
26
27
28

lews-of-the State-of Mevada thatthe forepolng i trae and correct, '

: .
DATED this l day of August, 2013.

t

Wiss Johnsod ~ ¥

JOSEPH MINA
Bommission # 1858808
Notury Public - Gulifornia g

Les Angelsa Gounty
My Comm, Explroy Aug 19, 2013

S/ dey of August, 2013, |

o //w/’ ! ‘f/"//; “%’?/w
NOARY PUBLIC Tn and for said

efinty and State

SL.I-?S CRIBED and SWORN before me this

10
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICK

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), T certify that [ am an employee of HUTCIISON & STEVF BN
[LLC and that on this :@?&a}f of Avgust, 2013, I caused the above and forsgoing documerit entitied
| LISA JOHNSON'S SECOND AMENDED RESPONSES TO WELLS FARGO BANK, N A.

FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES fo be served as follows:

B by placing same to be deposited for mailing in the United States Mail, in a sealed

e eee———enyel ope-ypon-which fivst.olass postage was prepaid in Las Vegss, Nevada, and/or
] pursuant to EDCR 7.26, to be sent via facsimile; and/or R
o to be hand-delivered;

1o the attorney(s) listed below at the address and/or facsimile number indiceated betow:
Stewart Fifts, Esq,,
SMITH LARSON & WIKOM
1935 Village Center Circle
Lag Vegas, NV §9134)

Adorney for Defendant

B ol

fitson & Siefen, LI

11
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NOTC

Mark A. Hutchison (4639}
Joseph S, Kistler (3458)

Timothy R, Koval (12014
HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, LLC
Peceole Professional Park

10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200
Las Vegas, NV 89145

Tel:  (702) 385-2500

Fax; (702)385-2086

Fmail: mhutchison@hutchlegal.com
Email: tkoval@hutchlegal.com

Attorneys for Lisa Johnson

Electronically riled

06/13/2014 03:33:33 PM

CLERK OF THE COURT

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

LISA JOHNSON, a Nevada resident,

Plaintiff,
vs.

"WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION; DOES I through X,
inclusive; and ROE CORPORATIONS, I
through X, inclusive,

Defendants,

Case No.
Dept,

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER ON
THE ORDER OF FINDINGS OF
FACT AND CONCLUSION OF LAW

I N N N N N o N

TO: ALL INTERESTED PARTIE

S

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Order was entered in the above-entitled action on

June 9, 2014, a copy of which is attached hereto.

A
DATED this 1%

—_—

day of June, 2014,

HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, LLC

/" Mark”A, Hutchison (4639)
Joseph S. Kistler (3458)
Timothy R. Koval (12014)
Peccole Professional Park
10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200
Las Vegas, NV 89145
Attorneys for Plaintiff Lisa Johnson

AA001667
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Pursuant to NRCP S(b), I certify that ] am an employee of HUTCHISON & STEFFEN,
LILC and that on this ’{qday of June, 2014, I caused the above and foregoing document entitled
NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER to be served as follows:

B by placing same to be deposited for mailing in the United States Mail, in a sealed
envelope upon which first class postage was prepaid in Las Vegas, Nevada; and/or

o pursuant to EDCR 7.26, to be sent via facsimile; and/or

o to be hand-delivered;

to the attorney(s) listed below at the address and/or facsimile number indicated below:

Paul Haire, Esq.

SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM
Hills Center Business Park
1935 Village Center Circle
Las Vegas, NV 89134
Facsimile 702-252-5006

Attorneys for Defendants

An employee of Hutchison & Steffen, LLC

AA001668
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GLORIA J, STURMAN
DISTRICT JUDGE

DEFT XXV)
48 VEGAS, NV 39153

FFCL

DISTRICT COURT

QRIGINAL

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Lisa Johnson, Plaintiff(s)
Vs,

CASE NO.: A-12-655393-C Q%“ j kgaw

Wells Fargo Bank National | Department 26

Association, Defendant(s)

the Court having considered the evidence presented at trial, hereby enters the

The above matter having come on for a bench trial February 5-7, 2014, and

FINDINGS OF FACT,
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, AND

JUDGMENT

following findings of fact, conclusions of law, and judgment:

-

FINDINGS OF FACT

Clark County, Nevada.

in business transactions and activities in the State of Nevada and with

Nevada-based companies.

complaint asserted claims against Wells. Fargo for defamation, false light,

and declaratory relief, -

denied all material allegations of Johnson’s complaint and asserted

affirmative defenses, which included the alleged “truthfulness” of the

alleged defamatory statements.

. Lisa Johnson (“Johnson” or “Plaintiff”) is an individual who resides in

. Defendant Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (“Wells Fargo” or “Defendant”) engages

Johnson filed her complaint against Wells Fargo on January 26, 2012. The

Wells Fargo filed an answer to the complaint on April 6, 2012, which
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: 5. The Court granted Wells Fargo's motion for summary judgment pursuant
2 to NRCP 56 as to Johnson's cause of action for false light on January 10,
4 2014 based upon the lack of sufficient publication to the general public of
5 the alleged statement and for the reasons stated on the record at the
6 summary judgment hearing, The Court granted Wells Fargo’s motion for
7 judgment as a matter of law pursuant to NRCP 52 as to Johnson’s cause of
8 action for declaratory relief on February 7, 2014 based upon the Court’s
? earlier rulings regarding the Bank Secrecy Act (31 U.S.C. § 5311 et seq.) and
1(: the Patriot Act and for the reasons stated on the record at trial.
9 6. Johnson, at all times relevant, was and is the managing member of
13 Guitarfile, LLC (“Guitarfile”), a Nevada limited-liability company.
14 7. Johnson, as manager of Guitarfile, opened three accounts for Guitarfile at
15 Wells Fargo on about May 12, 2010. The lead account number for these
16 business accounts was a Wells Fargo account number ending in #7051
17 (“Guitarfile Business Account”).
'8 8. Johnson, as manager of Guitarfile, opened a Guitarfile business credit card
;(9) account prior to August 2011 with account number ending in #2957
21 (“Guitarfile Credit Card Account”).
22 9. Johnson and Michael Kaplan (“Kaplan”) are a couple that have been
23 together for over ten years, There is no asset pocling agreement between
24 Johnson and Kaplan. :
25 10. Johnson and Kaplan signed a consumer account application to open and |
26 did open a Wells Fargo account ending in #4164 on October 2, 2004 (“Joint
Z ‘Account”). |
CRSTRCIDGE X
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17. Thereafter, on October 6, 2011, Kaplan went into a Wells Fargo branch

11. On or About August 15, 2011, Wells Fargo notified Johnson that it was
closing the Guitarfile Credit Card Account effective September 16, 2011.

12. On or about August 18, 2011, Wells Fargo notified Johnson that it was
closing the Guitarfile Business Account effective September 22, 2011

13. On or about August 18, 2011, Wells Fargo notified Johnson and Kaplan
that it was closing the Joint Account effective September 22, 2011.

14. Johnson inquired of Wells Fargo concerning the reason for Wells Fargo’s’
election to close the accounts, but We]lé Fargo refused to identify the
specific reasons for the closure of the accounts.

15. Kaplan was identified as the primary Joint Account holder while Johnson
was identified as the secondary Joint Account holder.

16. The Guitarfile Credit Car Account, and Guitar file Business Account were

closed on September 16, 2011 and September 22, 2011, respectively.

located in Malibu, California (the “Malibu Branch") solely on his own
behalf, and not as Johnson’s agent, or to inquire about the closed accounts.

18. During the course of Kaplan's check-cashing transaction, the Wells Fargo
teller invited Kaplan to speak with a personal banker to discuss the
possibility of opening additional accounts with Wells Fargo.

19. At that point, the teller introduced Kaplan to Arash Dounel (*Dounel”) who
further identified himself to Kaplan as a Wells Fargo premier banker and
brokerage associate.

20. During Kaplan's discussion with Dounel, Kaplan told Dounel about Wells

Fargo’s Joint Account closure letter. Dounel asked if he had a copy with

AAQ01671
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him, Kaplan did not, but at Dounel’s request, he called Johnson and
requested that she e-mail Dounel the closure letter for the Joint Account.

21, After Johnson e-mailed Dounel the Joint Account closure letter, Kaplan
observed Dounel reading the letter, then looking at something on Bis
computer screen; Kaplan could not see the screen.

22, After Dounel reviewed the letter and his computer screen, he made
remarks to Kaplan suggesting that Johnson must have a criminal
background or must be involved in criminal activity, and that Kaplan
should consider hiring a private investigator to lock into Johnson’s
background.

23. No evidence was presented to show Johnson had a criminal history, and
Wells Fargo withdrew its affirmative defense of truthfulness prior to trial.
24. Kaplan was not acting as Johnson’s agent at the time the aforementioned

statements were made to him,

25. Dounel was acting within the scope and course of his Wells Fargo
employment at the time the aforementioned statements were made to
Kaplan.

26. Dounel testified that he did not recall the convefsation, and stated that
such reinarks were not consistent with his normal practiced and “didn’t
sound like something I would say.” The weight of the evidence suggests the
remarks attributed to Dounel were in fact made. The circumstances,
however, are not indicative of malice or ill-will toward Johnson.

27. Dounel was negligent in speaking imprudently in response to what was

described as Kaplan’s insistence on an explanation for the reason the

AA001672




N

; - w

— g
._A’\.O

L
r

._.
W

O e = o W

-

P U
& =
> .

V17

ﬂﬂ\l R
v .

18

s

19

O
RV I

20

.

21

92
23
24
25
26

27
28

QLORIA I, STURMAN
DISTRICT AUDGE

DEPT XXV1
LAS VEGAS, NV 39155

"'28. Dounel's remarks to Kaplan were inappropriate and defamatory. Because

-29. Dounel’s statements to Kaplan about Johnson caused stress upon their

30, The Court finds credible evidence that Dounel's statements caused stress

" "‘ahd strain on Johnson’s and Kaplan's personal relationship which stress

|~ 31. Johnson planned to open a bank account in anticipation of publishing a

accounts were closed. Dounel admitted he had no information suggestive

of criminal activity on the part of Johnson.

the remarks concerned allegations of criminal activity, they were

defamatory per se.

relationship, as Kaplan questioned Johnson about Dounel's allegation that
Johnson had a criminal record, which she denied. The topic of Johnson’s
criminal history, or lack thereof, has been revisited on many occasions

thereafter.

constitutes compensable damage to Johnson.

book of her photographs, the account was to be funded with an initial

- deposit of $25,000 from Kaplan. Dounel’s statements regarding Johnson's

alleged criminal activities caused Kaplan not to fund that account for
Johnson. Johnson suffered compensable losses in excess of $25,000.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. Defamation. The elements of defamation are: (1) defendant made a false

and defamatory statement concerning the plaintiff; (2) an unprivileged

publication to a third person; (3) fault, amounting to at least negligence;

and (4) actual or presumed damages. See Shafer v. City of Boulder, 896

F.Supp.2d 915, 940 (D. Nev. 2012); see also Wynn v. Smith, 117 Nev. 6, 10-
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. To constitute slander per se, the alleged defamation must be oral and must

. As a general rule, only assertions of fact, not opinion, can be defamatory.

. Statements of belief are defamatory if they imply the existence of

. Based on the Court’s findings of fact, the Court concludes that Dounel’s

. The Court concludes that Dounel was acting within the scope and course of

. The Court concludes that Dounel's defamatory statements were

11, 16 P.3d 424, 427 (2001); Pacquiao v. Mayweather, 803 F.Supp.2d

1208, 1211 (D. Nev, 2011),

fall into one of four categories: (1) that the plaintiff committed a crime; (2)
that the plaintiff has contracted a loathsome disease; (3) that a woman is
unchaste; or (4) the allegations must be one which would tend to injure the
plaintiff in his or her trade, business, profession, or office. See Nevada
Independent Broadcasting Corp. v, Allen, 99 Nev. 404, 409, 664 P.2d 337,

341(1983).

However, expressions of opinion may suggest that the speaker knows
certain facts to be true or may imply that facts exist which will be sufficient
to render the méssage defamatory if false. See Shafer v. City of Boulder,
896 F.Supp.2d, at 940.

defamatory facts that are not disclosed to the listener. See id. at 941.
statements to Kaplan that Johnson must have a criminal background or
must be involved in criminal activity, constitute defamation and
defamation per se, as they falsely state that Johnson has a criminal history.

his employment when he made the defamatory statements to Kaplan.

unprivileged and made to a third-party because: (1) Kaplan went to the

AA001674




1 .
Malibu Branch on October 6, 2011 to conduct his own personal business —

not on Johnson's behalf; (2) Dounel approached Kaplan that day for the

specific purpose of soliciting Kaplan’s business based on information that

Fargo; (3) there is no evidence that Dounel believed that Kaplan was
Johnson'’s agent; and (4) there is insufficient evidence demonstrating that

2
3
4
5 Dounel obtained regarding Kaplan’s separate personal account at Wells
6
7
8 Dounel’s defamatory statements to Kaplan were privileged.

9

8. The Court concludes that Dounel made the defamatory statements to
10

Kaplan negligently; however, Dounel's defamatory statements do not rise
11

1 to the level of implied or express malice.

i3 9. The Court concludes that the statements made by Wells Fargo, acting by

14 and through its agent Dounel, constitute slander per se.
15 10. Special damages for slander. In all slander actions, special damages, to be
16 recoverable, must be proven. See K-Mart Corp. v. Washington, 109 Nev.
17 1180, 1194, 866 P.2d 274, 283°(1993) (overruled in part on other grounds
'8 by Pope v. Motel 6, 121 Nev. 307, 114 P.3d 277 (2005)). Special damages
;(9) are quantifiable monetary losses that flow directly from the injury to
21 reputation caused by the defamation. See id., 114 P.3d, at 284.
29 11. General damages presumed for slander per se. With slander per se, the
23 plaintiff is entitled to presumed, general damages. See Bongiovi v.
24 Sullivan, 122 Nev. 556, 577, 138 P.3d 433, 448 (2006). General damages
25 are those awarded for loss of reputation, shame, mortification, and hurt
26 feelings. See id.; see also K-Mart Corp. v. Washington, 109 Nev., at 1194,
z; 866 P.2d, at 284.

GLORSA T, STURMAN

DISTRICT JUDGE
DEPT XXV)
LAS VEGAS, MV 19135
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12. Punitive damages may be awarded when the plaintiff proves by clear and
convincing evidence that the defendant is guilty of oppression, fraud or
malice, express or implied. See, NRS 42.005(1). There is insufficient
evidence to conclude that Dounel acted with oppression, fraud or malice,
expreés or implied, in making the statement at issue. Therefore, the Court
finds Johnson is not entitled to punitive damages.

13. The Court concludes that Johnson is entitled to:

a. Special damages in the amount of $25,000 that, but-for Dounel’s
defamatory statements to Kaplan concerning Johnson, Johnson
would have received from Kaplan to fund the account in
anticipation of publishing the book of her photographs.

b. General damages totaling $90,000 for loss of reputation, shame,

mortification, and hurt feelings.

JUDGMENT
1. Judgment is hereby entered in Wells Fargo's favor and against J ohnson on
Johnson’s claims of false light and declaratory relief.
2, | Judgment is hereby entered in Johnson's favor and against Wells Fargo on
Johnson'’s claims of defamation in the following amounts:
a. Special damages in the amount of $25,000.
b. General damages in the amount of $90,000.
¢. Pre-judgment interest from the date the complaint and summons
were served on Wells Fargo on February 2, 2012 to the date of entry

of this judgment for the special and general damages awarded.

AA001676




1
d. Post-judgment interest from the date the judgment is entered for
2 .
3 the special and general damages awarded until paid at a rate of
A $16.54 per day.
5 . e. Costs, per NRS 18.020(3), upon Johnson’s filing an approved
6 memorandum of costs.
7 3. Without deciding entitlement at this time, the Court permits Johnson to
8 seek recovery of costs in accordance with statute, and to move for
9
attorney’s fees, if she so desires.
10
11 DATED: June 06, 2014 W
12 | ﬂﬁuﬂ |
TLORIA STORMA
13 District Court Judgd/Department 26
14 I hereby certify that on the date signed, a copy of the foregoing Order was placed in
s the attorney folder(s) in the Clerk’s Office or mailed or faxed to the following:
16 Kerit F Larsen
1953 Village Center CIR i .
TRl Las Vegas, NV 80134 ~7 70" 252 500 (¢
18 Mark A Hutchison
Peccole Professional Park ) : .
19 10080 Alta Drive, Ste. 200 — 102 305 2008
Las Vegas, NV 89145-8651
20
Y Py e
22 Rosalyn Nafhra,
Judicial ExtCutive Assistant
23
24
25
26
27
28
O DlamicE oo
LAS &Egs’fxlivmss
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Mark A. Hutchison (4639)
Michael K. Wall (2098)
Joseph S. Kistler (3458)

I Timothy R, Koval (12014y ~ = . |

10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200
Las Vegas, NV 89145
Tel (702) 385-2500

(702) 385-2086
mhutchlson hutchlegal.com
mwall@hutchlegal.com
tkoval@hutchlegal.com

Attorneys for Lisa Johnson
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CLERK OF THE COURT

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

LISA JOHNSON, a Nevada resident,

Plaintiff,
vs.

WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION; DOES I through X,
inclusive; and ROE CORPORATIONS, I
through X, inclusive,

Defendants.

A655393
XXVI

Case No.
Dept.

;
%
% ' NOTICE OF APPEAL
)
)
)
)
)

Notice is given that Lisa Johnson, plaintiff in the above-captioned matter, appeals to the

Supreme Court of Nevada from the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Judgment,

which was entered by the district court on June 13, 2014.

DATED®is /[

day of July, 2014.

Mark A. Hutchison (46'39
Michael K.Wall (2098)

Timothy R. Koval (12014)

10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200
Las Vegas, NV 89145

Attorneys for Plaintiff Lisa Johnson

"Notice of entry was served by mail on June 13, 2014,

AA001678
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NR(;'JE_ 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of HUTCHISON & STEFFEN,
“IFLEC and ﬂaat"bn"’chi's""\g \ ~day of Tuly, 2014, T caused the above and foregoing document entitled
NOTICE OF APPEAL to be served as follows:

by placing same to be deposited for mailing in the United States Mail, in a sealed
envelope upon which first class postage was prepaid in Las Vegas, Nevada; and/or

pursuant to EDCR 7,26, to be sent via facsimile; and/or
pursuant to EDCR 8.05(a) and 8.05(f), to be electronically served through the
Eighth Judicial District Court’s electronic filing system, with the date and time of

the /electronic service substituted for the date and place of deposit in the mail;
and/or

to be hand-delivered;

to the attorney(s) listed below at the address and/or facsimile number indicated below:

Paul Haire, Esq.

SMITH LARSEN & WIXOM
Hills Center Business Park
1935 Village Center Circle
Las Vegas, NV §9134
Facsimile 702-252-5006

Attorneys for Defendants
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